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Vision, Mission and Objectives of the Company

Vision

To be a leading engineering and project management
consultancy organization.

Mission

To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all
customers.

To pursue relentlessly world class quality in
engineering consultancy and project management by
imbibing best practices.

To develop, upgrade and improve the manufacturing
process of Catalyst and other products in line with the
ever evolving need of customers.

Objectives

Profitability: To leverage the human resources,
technology and physical assets of the company, in most
effective and efficient manner, to generate an optimum
return on investment, with adequate safety and liquidity.

Growth: To achieve reasonable, consistent and
diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and other
sectors in India and abroad.

Developing organizational capabilities: To create
environment and conditions in the organization
conducive for developing and maintaining its
knowledge, human and physical resources and make
the company a ‘Learning Organization’

Quality: To ensure that quality of our products and
services fully meets the requirement of customers.

Value for all stakeholders: To be guided in all its
actions by the consideration of creating value for all
its stakeholders, viz., shareholders, employees, clients,
business partners and society to become a responsible
Corporate Citizen.

e



)
9 <t o T
PDIL

groreeE ve Saawie $fRear fafice (fidemsve) e
aroft arfei=on v gReTsT T gdy qrrelf dvers 2
el Ud FRIeToT Ud U AR HaTg 1 UaT
HRAT & 3R 39! (Y fARre Jarall § 8oy gy,
ol 3fderor, RAT /RSB / SElceildRol e,
TITIROT YT HedTdh ST, dh1dh! e Fagridm
gfrded /foxga uRaremT ufdaes den s 4
HehgRe RIS waAl & foru defoe @1 Ao f
AfEfer & |

TART ST 304 IUTGI Ud HARl A UTEHI &l

gofe: g BRAT © —

®  JATIHARI BN AU (BrATHST, FReT,
UTedh Ud A Sraegahdrai)

® TN IS UG RIS AD] & AT Tl

UG Ugfd BT Hraaad- 3R

o el vd amufcfamatetl w1 ufrerr vd srfoRom |
NSBMEU 31 Td S~ ufshar ugfa 3= 3R
TIEDH UG # Fad GEIR HR IR JEET I 7]
A Hhoudg 2|

YIS U 9= TTfafaferat &1 fser wu 3 &)1 &

A bl g9l B, fRal & Jud & Al a1 fufted
B FHEE HRl 2 3R 379+ f=reror wfafaferay &
I DI IR Rl ¢ |

8./—
(uref el A9 wml)
JeTeT U4 gey feud

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Quality Policy

Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL)
is a premier Engineering and Project Management
PDIL also
Inspection & Quality Assurance Services & other

Consultancy organization. provides

specialized services include HAZOP study, Energy
Audits, Revamp / Retrofitting / Debottlenecking
studies, EIA studies, preparation of TEFR DFR 1 DPRs
and Manufactures Catalysts for Ammonia & Sulphuric
Acid Plants.

We aim to provide Products & Services that best satisfies

the customers by

® Compliance to requirements (Functional, Safety,

Customer and Legal requirements);

® Implementing Quality Management Systems in
accordance with latest National & International
standards; and

® Training and Motivation of employees & suppliers.

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative &
improved process methodologies and continually improve
the effectiveness of the management system.

PDIL understands the importance of impartiality in
carrying outits activities, shall identify & resolve all conflict
of interest situations and shall ensure the objectivity of its

inspection activities.
Sd/-

(Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma)
Chairman & Managing Director
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Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking) - A Mini Ratna-1 Company
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida - 201 301
Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (UP), India
CIN : U74140UP1978G01028629

NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the Forty-first (41st) Annual
General Meeting of the shareholders of PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED will be held on,
Wednesday, the 25th day of September, 2019 at 11.00 A.M
at Conference Room, Department of fertilizes, 2nd Floor,
A Wing Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 to transact

the following business:-
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended 31st March
2019, and Directors Report and Independent
Auditors ‘Report thereon, and also the Comments of

the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

2. To declare Dividend @ 68.21% of Paid-up Capital of
the Company i.e. Rs11.80 crore for the year 2018-19.

3. To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the
financial year 2019-20 and, if thought fit, to pass with
or without modification(s), the following resolution

as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
139(5) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the consent of the
Company is hereby accorded to fix remuneration of Rs
3,00,000/- plus applicable tax and Travelling & out of
pocket expenses upto the ceiling of ¥ 1,50,000/- to M/s
M.D. Gujrati & Co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi
re-appointed by of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India (C & AG), New Delhi vide letter no./ CA.V/
COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, PDIL (1)/542 dated

o
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08.08.2019 as Statutory Auditor to audit the Accounts of
the Company for the financial year 2019-20 "

By order of the Board

Sd/-
(B.K. Sahoo)
Company Secretary
Place: Noida
Date: 03.09.2019
Note:-

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting
is entitled to appoint proxy to attend & vote instead of
himself/herself. A proxy need not be a member of the
Company.
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Chairman’s Speech

At the 41* Annual General Meeting (AGM)

g srRgR®!, <faal vd gooHl,

MU HUHT B TS T-T TR ST B 78 faxira
qY 2018—19 & foIU 41 Tf¥es mq |1 # MY BT
gifad WITd B | a¥ 1978 H Udh @d—l $hls & w9 H
Tod & YA MYPBT HUAT o U AT b 41 d9
Ahagdd R HR oIy § iR I8 WX forg Fa<e e
IR R & fb § 59 9HY SMusdl Hu+l &
¥ HRI—TETET BT TR R @ &1 59 FHEmRE
Y ¥, GISIRIMSUA T WU ¥ ofdhy Hdlpe Sl
&0} BT ATl & 2

31 AT, 2019 BT FH 99 & fory ezl o Rurd
IR fafea aifffe ol & W Aifafs erRaroRieTs!
3 RUC 9 99 R YRT & g5id Ud AgTerar wied
@ fewforat uget & uRenfera @ <1 gl 2| amuat
Al 4, § ST UQT AT A oial g1 H YD TRa.
T IuRefcr Jor auf | U W SR Y D FAq
faear & fog eMue! g<w ¥ g=yare < §|

fa<ta fsare=:

I8 A gU G A yF—Icl &I @l 7 o fa<ig adf
2018—19 YS! HUH & ol BT FE&E T T | MIDBT BT
q 37.22 PRIS U BT HR—Yd o™ AT BT 8 TI EIEge
@ gfereT H g IR A 31 BT A B | 3 UgA B D
Y 2011—12 ¥ 38.27 TRIS BT BT HR—Yd T UT aIT T |

Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

A very warm welcome to you to the 41% Annual
General Meeting of your Company for the Financial
Year 2018-19 being held here today. Your Company has
completed 41 years since its formation as an independent
entity in 1978 and it is indeed a privilege and honour for
me to present the Annual Performance of your Company
at this moment. The year under review has witnessed the
highest ever achievements by PDIL since inception of the
Company.

The Director’s Report and Audited Annual Accounts
for the year ended 31st March 2019, together with
Statutory Auditor’s Report and comments of CAG thereon
have already been circulated. With your permission, I
take them as read. I thank all of you for your esteemed
presence and continued trust reposed in the Company
over the years.

Financial Performance:

It gives me immense pleasure to inform that Financial
Year 2018-19 has augured best for your Company. Your
Company has earned Profit Before Tax(PBT) of ¥ 37.22
crore which is second highest in the history of PDIL. The
earlier highest PBT was ¥38.27 crore in the year 2011-12.

y o
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534 IXIE BUY Th BT IEIal B8 |

SITHT I

THeme= 99 & SR, MU Feehl F Usell IR
foxig a9 2018—19 @& forw 6821 ufderd & ufa sfaa<)
IR TR 11.80 BRIS BTT & T Bl TYUT B Bl

AR BT R |
GO A R4 B 2 e i L o G s R 5

AP BUH B HHARAT Td Yaverd gRT by 7T
o SUMl Ud ds URSH @ URUTFRawy foxi 9y
2018—19 ¥ 1 GuR &1 RAfT B &1 UG 126.89 TRIS
S P Brafe gfhT B TS T

e a¥ ® SRM SWRe B &F H U 99
FHIRY A9d gwe SR Us wRE fafice @
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The company has also earned highest ever Profit After
Tax(PAT) of ¥ 30.36 crore. The earliest highest PAT was
% 26.08 crore in the year 2011-12. Your company has
achieved total turnover of ¥ 131.50 crore as against ¥
77.86 crore in the previous year, a net increase of ¥ 53.64
crore. The earlier highest total turnover was ¥ 112.50 crore
in the year 2011-12.The Company also achieved highest
ever Revenue from Operations of ¥116.50 crore as against
previous year ¥ 68.20 crore. The earliest highest Revenue
from Operations was I 102.60 crore in the year 2010-11.
Theincome from Engineering Servicesincreased by 3 41.23
crore mainly due to execution of projects of Hindustan
Urvarak Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), Talcher Fertilizers Ltd.
(TFL), Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. (IOCL), Indian
Farmers Fertilizers Co-operative (IFFCO), Mundra LPG
Pvt.Ltd & National Fertilizers Ltd (NFL) during the year.
The Income from Inspection services has increased by ¥
2.99 crore mainly due to inspection jobs of South Bihar
Power Distribution Company Ltd. (SBPDCL), North
Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. (NBPDCL),
and Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran carried out during the
year. The Income from Catalysts has increased by I 4.08
crore due to sale of 159 MT of catalysts as against 99 MT
in previous year. Other Income has increased by I 5.34
crore due to Profit on Assets held for Disposal, Vendors
registration, withdrawal of liabilities/provisions of earlier
years.

DIVIDEND:

During the year under review, your Directors have
recommended to declare highest ever Dividend  at
68.21% per equity share amounting to I 11.80 crore for
the year 2018-19.

Review of Performance during the Year:

Through concerted efforts and hard work of the
Employees and the Management, your Company
maintained the healthy trend in order booking position
with an order book of ¥ 126.89 crore during the Financial
Year 2018-19.

During the year under review, the major orders
received in Fertiliser sector are Project Management
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Consultancy (PMC) Services for 2200 MTPD Ammonia
& 3850 MTPD Urea Plants and associated Offsites &
Utilities at Barauni for M/s Hindustan Urvarak & Rasayan
Ltd. (HURL); Engineering, Procurement & Construction
Management (EPCM) Services for Energy Saving
Project-II at Vijaipur Unit of M/s National Fertilizers
Ltd. (NFL), PMC Services for Urea Revamp along with
installation of new natural draft Prilling towers at Panipat
& Bathinda Plants for NFL, Disposal of unusable assets of
Durgapur Unit of M/s Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation
Limited (HFCL), Detailed Engineering Consultancy
Services for installation of new Ammonia flare system in
Ammonia-I plant, connecting directly inlet & outlet lines
of Adiabatic Pre-reformer and carrying out flexibility
analysis of suction & discharge lines of Refrigeration
compressor in Ammonia-I plant at Phulpur for M/s
Indian Farmers Fertiliser Cooperative Ltd. (IFFCO)
and Detailed Engineering services for Ammonia plant
Revamp at Hazira for M/s Krishak Bharati Cooperative
Ltd. (KRIBHCO), etc.

In the Non-fertiliser sector, the major orders received
are - PMC Services for capacity augmentation of LPG
Import Terminal at Kandla, Gujarat for M/s Indian Oil
Corporation Ltd. (IOCL), Supervision Services for the
proposed grassroot Petroleum Storage Terminal of IOCL
at Motihari (Bihar), EPCM services for Rayagada LPG
Bottling plant of Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd.
(HPCL), EPCM & Allied Services for Revamping of
Facilities at Visakhapatnam Terminal of IOCL and EPCM
& Allied Services for the construction of additional
Tankages & allied Facilities at Vijayawada Terminal of
IOCL.

In the area of Inspection & NDT services, order has
been bagged from a new area i.e. All India implementation
of automation related to IntelliGreen plant concept at
identified 74 existing LPG locations from IOCL. In
addition, orders have also been secured from traditional
clients like IOCL, BPCL, HPCL, GAIL, etc for Inspection
& NDT services.

Your Company maintained its ISO 9001:2015 (Quality
Management System), OHSAS 18001:2007 (Occupational
Health and Safety Management System) and ISO/IEC
17020:2012 (NABCB Accreditation criteria for Inspection

bodies).
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Your Company is making all efforts for timely
execution of Projects & assignments awarded in earlier
years by the Clients in Fertiliser and Non-Fertiliser sector
like HURL,NFL, RCE IFFCO, ONGC, IOCL, BPCL,
HPCL, etc.

Compliance of Corporate Governance:

Your Company has been continuously making efforts
towards raising standard of Corporate Governance. PDIL
is expected to get “Excellent” grading for the year 2018-
19. A Report on the Corporate Governance is annexed as
Annexure-4 to the Director’s Report.

Future Outlook:

The Future Outlook for Fertilizer Industry and for
PDIL looks very promising in wake of the revival of
closed Ammonia-Urea Plants as well as implementation
of energy saving projects in the existing plants.

A detailed analysis of future outlook is presented in
the Chapter “Management Discussion & Analysis Report”
annexed as Annexure -5.

Government of India’s initiative for revival of closed
FCIL & HFCL Units is in full swing. Hindustan Urvarak
& Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a joint venture of M/s Indian
Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Coal India Limited
(CIL), National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) and
Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd.(FCIL) / Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd. (HFCL) has been incorporated
for setting up of gas based 2200 MTPD Ammonia
and 3850 MTPD Urea Fertilizer Plants at Gorakhpur
(Uttar Pradesh), Sindri (Jharkhand) and Barauni
(Bihar). After completion of Consultancy Assignments
for Environmental Clearance, Soil Investigation &
Topographical Survey, LSTK Selection and DFR for these
Projects, PDIL is currently entrusted by HURL as an
overall Consultant for all the three Projects providing the
following services:

e Consultancy Services for Pre-Project Activities

e Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services for
Lump Sum Turn Key (LSTK) Package

e PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages

e Engineering, Procurement Assistance and Construction

Management (EPCM) for Non-Packages
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Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL), a joint venture of four
public sector units - M/s GAIL (India) Ltd, M/s Coal
India Ltd., M/s Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilisers Ltd.
(RCF) and M/s Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd. (FCIL)
has decided to build a world class coal based Fertilizer
Complex at Talcher, Odisha. The Complex will consist of
Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants along
with Offsite & Utility Plants. Coal Gasification Plant,
Ammonia & Urea Plants and Captive Power Plant are
proposed to be executed on LSTK basis and Offsites &
Utilities on EPCM basis. PDIL has been retained by TFL
as Consultant for providing Consultancy Services for
selection of LSTK Contractors and preparation of DFR.
PDIL is likely to be awarded the job of rendering Project
Management Consultancy Services for LSTK Scope and
EPCM Services for Offsites & Utilities.

Apartfrom these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects /
Revamps for Clients such as KRIBHCO, NFL, RCE etc.
PDIL is looking forward to receive foreign assignments
from clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO, Indorama, etc.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL is successfully making inroads in Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc.

Status of Disinvestment of PDIL :

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs in its
meeting held on 27th October, 2016 gave “in principle
approval” for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL. A letter
No. 19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27™ December, 2016 was
received from Department of Fertilizers (DoF), Ministry
of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India along
with O.M. ENo0.3/21/2016-DIPAM-II-B dated 11%
November, 2016 and 30" November 2016 of Department
of Investment and Public Asset Management (DIPAM),
Ministry of Finance for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL .

DIPAM appointed a Transaction Advisor (TA) and a
Legal Advisor (LA), while DoF appointed an Asset Valuer
(AV) for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL. The invitation
to Expression of Interest (EOI) & Preliminary Information

o
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Memorandum (PIM) to ‘Engineers India Ltd. (EIL)
or similarly placed Central Public Sector Enterprises
(CPSEs)’ for proposed Strategic Disinvestment of 100%
shareholding of Government of India in PDIL were
published on 13.10.2017 by TA. The Request for Proposal
(RFP), Confidential Information Memorandum (CIM)
& draft Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) were issued
to shortlisted Bidder(s) by TA on 30.7.2018. The due
diligence based on data uploaded on a Virtual Data Room
(VDR) set up by PDIL with TA as its Administrator was
carried out by the Interested Bidder(s).

As per the directions of DoF, a Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) was signed between PDIL and
FCIL on 6th September, 2017 with a period of 180 days,
which was subsequently extended till 30.11.2018, for
handing over the Sindri land inter alia Catalyst Plant with
all assets over Sindri land to FCIL as listed in the MoU.
The Assets at Sindri as listed in the said MoU have been
handed over by PDIL to FCIL on 30.4.2019.

DoF on 8" March 2019 vide letter ref. ENo. 19021/01/2019-
PSU intimated that the Alternative Mechanism in its
meeting held on 18-2-2019 considered and approved
the following recommendations of the Core Group of
Secretaries for Disinvestment (CGD):

(i) Rejection of conditional financial bid submitted by
EIL as recommended by CGD.

(ii) Authorise Department of Fertilizers to initiate the
process for Disinvestment of 100% shareholding of
Government of India in PDIL to a strategic buyer
identified through 2- stage auction process.

At present, the draft of Preliminary Information
Memorandum (PIM),Expression of Interest(EOI) and
the Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) for proposed
strategic Disinvestment of 100% equity shareholding
of Government of India in PDIL are under discussion
for finalization before inviting the Global invitation of
Expression of Interest (EOI).
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Looking Ahead:

I assumed the Office of Chairman & Managing
Director on 8" October, 2018 . At the time of assumption of
the Office, your Company was facing many challenges. My
endeavour would be to improve the bottom line position
of the Company. I am quite optimistic to overcome the
other major challenges to the Company in respect of
Quality & timely execution of the Projects & assignments,
future order booking and manpower deployment through
collective efforts of the Employees, Management and the
Stakeholders.

Acknowledgement:

I take this opportunity to express my deep sense of
gratitude to you and to the Department of Fertilisers, who
have given whole-hearted and continuous support. I am
also thankful to other Ministries and Offices of the Central
and State Government’s for their support. On behalf of
PDIL, I convey my sincere thanks to all our Clients in
Public & Private Sectors, Co-operatives, Central & State
Governments and Overseas Clients for their continued
support,
continuous support and patronage in future as well and
assure them to continue with improved quality services

trust and patronage to PDIL. I seek their

as has been done in the past. My sincere thanks are due
to all my colleagues on the Board and the Auditors. Your
Company also acknowledges the contribution of all of its
Employees, who are undoubtedly the most valuable assets
of any organisation particularly a Consultancy Company
like PDIL and thank all of them for their diligence and
hard work. I seek active support from all the stake holders
to achieve improved performance and many more
milestones in future.

Thanking you all once again.

Sd/-
(Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma)
Chairman & Managing Director
Place : Noida
Date :25.09.2019
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 41+
Annual Report of the Company together with Audited
Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2019.

Financial Summary /Highlights, Operations, State of Affairs:

[T in lakh]
Particulars 2018-19 | 2017-18
Income from services and products 11649.75 | 6820.09
Other Income 1500.33 | 965.69
Total Income 13150.08 | 7785.98
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation | 3953.99| 260.04
Provision for Depreciation/Impairment 231.74| 198.81
Profit Before Tax 3722.25 61.23
Profit After Tax 3036.15| 268.78
Balance of Profit brought forward 8055.27 | 7786.49
Balance available for appropriation 11091.42 | 8055.27
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 1180.00 Nil
Tax on proposed Dividend 242.59 Nil
Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
Surplus carried to Balance sheet 9668.83 | 8055.27

Your Company has earned PBT of X 37.22 crore which
is second highest in the history of PDIL. The earlier highest
PBT was X 38.27 crore in the year 2011-12. The company
has also earned highest ever PAT of ¥ 30.36 crore. The
earliest highest PAT was ¥ 26.08 crore in the year 2011-12.

Your company has achieved total turnover of ¥131.50
crore as against I 77.86 crore in the previous year, a net
increase of ¥ 53.64 crore. The earlier highest total turnover
was % 112.50 crore in the year 2011-12.

It achieved highest ever Revenue from Operations of
% 116.50 crore as against previous year ¥ 68.20 crore. The
earliest highest Revenue from Operations was I 102.60
crore in the year 2010-11.
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REVENUE GENERATION

B Other
Income
12%

B Catalyst
6%

u Fertilizer
/ 53%
Inspection/:

NDTs
11%

/
®  Non-
Fertilizer
19%

= Fertilizer ¥ 69.49 Crore

= Non-Fertilizer ¥ 25.20 Crore
Inspection/NDTs % 14.94 Crore

m Catalyst % 6.87 Crore

= Other Income ¥ 15.00 Crore
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The income from Engineering Services increased
by ¥ 41.23 crore mainly due to execution of projects
of Hindustan Urvarak Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), Talcher
Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL), Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. (IOCL),
Indian Farmers Fertilizers Co-operative (IFFCO), Mundra
LPG Pvt.Ltd & National Fertilizers Ltd (NFL) during the
year. The Income from Inspection services has increased
by X 2.99 crore mainly due to inspection jobs of South
Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. (SBPDCL), North
Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. (NBPDCL), and
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran carried out during the
year. The Income from Catalysts has increased by ¥ 4.08
crore due to sale of 159 MT of catalysts as against 99 MT
in previous year. Other Income has increased by I 5.34
crore due to Profit on Assets held for Disposal, Vendors
registration, withdrawal of liabilities/provisions of earlier
years.

DIVIDEND:

During the year 2017-18, the Company had earned
Profit Before Tax (PBT) of ¥ 0.61 crore and Profit After
Tax about ¥ 2.69 crore and on recommendation of your
Directors, an exemption for payment of Dividend for
the year 2017-18 was applied to Govt. of India and Govt.
of India vide its letter dated 11.12.2018 directed to pay
Dividend of ¥ 2.69 crore for the year 2017-18. Further, in
compliance to DIPAM Guidelines dated 27.05.2016, an
amount of ¥ 9.11 crore Dividend is calculated for the year
2018-19.

REVENUE UTILIZATION

Net Profit after
Tax (23%)

Employee
Benefit
43%

Income Tax
(Net of Deferred Tax)
o

b

5% \\
—
Other Expenses
20%

Material
Consumed &
Depreciation \ Acc4/°/Dec

2% Hiring of °
Services

3%

® Employee Benefit ¥ 57.07 Crore

= Material Consumed & Acc / Dec % 5.49 Crore
= Hiring of Services ¥ 3.95 Crore

= Depreciation ¥ 2.32 Crore

= Other Expenses X 25.45 Crore

= Income Tax (Net of Deferred Tax)% 6.86 Crore
= Net Profit after Tax ¥ 30.36 Crore

o
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In compliance of the said DIPAM Guidelines, your
Directors have recommended to declare highest ever
Dividend of ¥ 682.14 (i.e. 68.21%) per equity shares
amounting to I 11.80 crore for the year 2018-19.The
Dividend Distribution Tax & Education Cess shall be paid
extra. The Dividend payout is subject to the approval of
members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting(AGM).

AWARDS WON

During the year under review, your Company has
been awarded First Prize in Hindi Technical Presentation
Organized by M/s Indian Oil Corporation Limited
Vadodara.

SECTORWISE DETAILS OF COMPANY’S OPERATIONS:
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTANCY DIVISION
A. FERTILIZER SECTOR

@ % <ERM,
ERMTETe 7 Bidargor & &
T SONfTaRT qRTRfeTar od
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Aerial View of HURL Gorakhpur

During the financial year,
the Consultancy Services for
the revival of closed units of
Fertilizer Corporation of India
Ltd. (FCIL) and Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd.
(HFCL) at Gorakhpur (Uttar
Pradesh), Barauni (Bihar),
Sindri ~ (Jharkhand) and
Talcher (Odisha) through the
Joint Venture Companies viz.
Hindustan Urvarak Rasayan
Ltd. (HURL) and Talcher
fertilizers Ltd. (TFL) picked up
momentum with PDIL, being a
prime engineering consultant in fertilizer sector, providing
technical expertise as per requirement.

In addition to above, PDIL secured several other jobs
including energy saving projects from various clients.

» Major Orders financial

year 2018-19:

secured during the

e Consultancy services including PMC for gas based
2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea
fertilizer Project at Barauni for HURL, New Delhi

e EPCM Services for Energy Saving Project-1I at
NFELs Vijaipur Unit

e Project Management Consultancy Services for
Urea Revamp along with installation of new
natural draft Prilling towers at Panipat & Bathinda
Plants of NFL
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Disposal of unusable assets of Durgapur Unit of
HFCL

Detailed Engineering Consultancy Services
for installation of new Ammonia flare system
in Ammonia-I plant, connecting directly inlet
& outlet lines of Adiabatic Pre-reformer and
carrying out flexibility analysis of suction &
discharge lines of Refrigeration compressor in
Ammonia-I plant for IFFCO, Phulpur.

Detailed Engineering services for Ammonia plant
Revamp at KRIBHCO, Hazira

Projects ongoing / completed during the year
(Domestic Projects) :

Under Execution:

Consultancy Services including PMC for gas
based 2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD
Urea Fertilizer Projects at Gorakhpur and Sindri
for HURL, New Delhi

Consultancy services for Coal Gasification based
Ammonia-Urea Fertilizer Project at Talcher for
TFL, Noida

Detailed Engineering services, Procurement
Assistance and Site Supervision Services for
Ammonia-V & Urea-V Revamp project at
Trombay for Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers
Ltd. (RCF)

Consultancy services for Ammonia-Urea revamp
project for Zuari Agro Chemicals Ltd. (ZACL),
Goa

PMC (Pre & post LSTK Award) Services for
Energy Reduction scheme at Panipat, Bathinda &
Nangal units of NFL

Preparation of DFR, PMC Services for LSTK
Contract (Post Award), Consultancy Services
for Balance items on EPCM basis for GT-HRSG
Project at RCF-Thal & Trombay and GT-PAC-
HRSG Project at RCF-Thal.

Consultancy Services for Ammonia Plant Feed
Stock Changeover for MFL, Chennai
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Completed:

Sale of unusable assets of Haldia unit of HFCL, Noida.

Projects ongoing / completed during the year (Foreign
Projects) :-

B.

EPCM Services for Single Super Phosphate (SSP)
plant in Kokand Valley, Uzbekistan for M/s Indorama
Kokand Fertilizers LLC, Republic of Uzbekistan
(Ongoing)

EPCM Services for setting up an additional
Concentration  Line for  Phosphoric  Acid
Concentration at JIFCO, Jordan (Completed)

REFINERY AND OIL & GAS SECTORS

During the financial year, PDIL has exhibited its strong

presence in the non-fertilizer sector as well by way of securing

several orders for Refinery and

IR 9t &Y 1Y uqE
CAUE

o digal, IoR  H

MIMATSA  TeTyTol
AT et ®I eTHaT
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Oil & Gas projects.

»  Major Orders secured
during the financial year
2018-19:

e PMC  Services for
capacity augmentation of
IOCL (Indian Oil Corporation
Ltd.) LPG Import Terminal at
Kandla, Gujarat

Supervision Services

for the proposed Grassroot
Petroleum Storage Terminal of
IOCL at Motihari, Bihar

e EPCM services for Rayagada LPG Bottling plant of
HPCL (Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd.)

e EPCM&Allied Servicesfor Revampingof Facilities
at Visakhapatnam (Vizag) Terminal of IOCL

e EPCM & Allied Services for the Construction
of Additional Tankages and Allied Facilities at
Vijayawada Terminal of IOCL

> Projects ongoing during the year :

e EPCM Services for POL (Petroleum Oil
Lubricant) Terminals of IOCL at Atchutapuram
(Andhra Pradesh), Malkapuram (Telangana),
Asanur (Tamil Nadu) and Motihari (Bihar).
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EPCM Services for LPG Terminal of IOCL at
Paradip (Odisha) and PMC Services for LPG
Terminal of Adani Group at Mundra (Gujarat)

EPCM Services for LPG Bottling Plants of IOCL at
Salem (Tamil Nadu), Agartala (Tripura), Goindwala
Sahib (Punjab), Nagpur (Maharashtra), Mananpur
(M.P) and Maneri (M.P.)

EPCM Services for LPG Mounded Bullets of
IOCL at Guwahati (Assam), NRL at Numaligarh
(Assam) and PMC Services for LPG Mounded
Bullets of ONGC at Hazira & Uran

PMC Services for Crude Oil Storage Tanks of
ONGC (Oil & Natural Gas Corporation) at
Gopavaram, Kesanapalli & Malleswaram

EPCM Services for POL Depots of HPCL at
Sagar & Gwalior (Madhya Pradesh) and IOCL at
Doimukh (Arunachal Pradesh)

Detailed Engineering Consultancy Services for
Medium Pressure Gas Compressors at GGS (Gas
Gathering Station) of ONGC at Demulgaon,
Assam Asset

DFR Preparation (Phase-I) and EPCM services
(Phase-II) for setting up of catalyst plant at
Panipat Refinery for IOCL, New Delhi

EPCM Services for Conversion of Baitalpur
Depot to ToP (Petroleum Storage Terminal) at
Patna Baitalpur Pipeline at Baitalpur (U.P.) for
IOCL, Mumbai

Design & Engineering for various works at
installations of ONGC at Ankleshwar Asset

Consultancy for LPG Augmentation Projects at
Aurangabad and Kondapalli for HPCL, Mumbai

Consultancy Services for NG/RLNG pipeline
from PLL to OPaL for M/s ONGC Petro additions
Limited, Vadodara (OPaL)

Consultancy Services for Transmix Separator
Plant at Mohanpura, Jaipur for IOCL, Noida.

Engineering Consultancy Services for Basic
Engineering, Design, Preparation of Design Basis
Report and Detailed Project Report for Setting
up (a) Single Stream, (b) Twin Stream Hybrid
Technology based HWP at existing / new location
for M/s Heavy Water Board, Mumbai (under

execution).
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e Engineering Consultancy Services for Jabalpur
and Raipur LPG Plant Augmentation Projects of
HPCL

Completed:

e Construction Management, Inspection & Expediting,
Stores Management, HSE for GACL Project at
Vadodara M/S L & T Chiyoda Ltd.

e Site Supervision services for augmentation of facilities
under project utkrisht at various location of M/S
HPCL - Mumbai.

e PMC services for replacement of feed / effluent
exchanger in catalytic reformer unit (CRU) of
Bongaigaon Refinery M/S IOCL, Bongaigaon.

C. INSPECTION & NDT
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UG Pipe Laying Urea Plant Area: HURL Sindri

PDIL has firmly
established its credentials
as a Third Party Inspection
(TPI) and Non-Destructive
Testing (NDT)  Agency.
Statutory inspection,
testing and certification of
LPG / Ammonia Horton
Spheres, Mounded LPG
Bullets, Inspection & Re-
commissioning of Ammonia
Storage Tanks and Health
Assessment of Reformer Tubes
by Automatic Ultrasonic
Scanning (AUS) continued to
be the specialized activities of
PDIL.

Major Oil & Gas
companies such as IOCL, BPCL, HPCL, ONGC, GAIL
etc. continued to repose confidence in PDIL by awarding
inspection and NDT jobs to PDIL.

During the year, PDIL received a prestigious order
from IOCL HO, Mumbai, for consultancy services
for All India implementation of automation related to
IntelliGreen Plant concept at identified 74 existing LPG
locations. Another major order received from IOCL NRO
is for consultancy services for upgradation of Terminal
automation System & allied services for three locations
i.e. Lucknow, Kanpur & Jhansi under UPSO-I. IOCL
HO also engaged PDIL as an Engineering Consultant to
study the documents and prepare tender specifications
for iSECURE system consisting of ACS_VMS_GTPM at
all LPG Bottling Plants of IOCL. Another job awarded by
IOCL was for consultancy services for design, engineering
and site visits for automation work at Mangalore Terminal
under Karnataka State Office.
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Apart from above, other jobs awarded by IOCL
include:

e Electrical Consultancy services for installation of
Vacuum Circuit Breaker (VCB) at Gonda Depot.

e Inspection of Flexible Intermediate Bulk
Containers (FIBC) Bags for supply to their PTA
Plant at Panipat.

e Third Party Inspection Services for construction
of Mounded Type Pressure Vessels and Fire Water
Tanks at IOCLs LPG Bottling Plants at Ajmer,
Aligarh and Kashipur.

e Third Party Inspection of indigenous Electrical
items ordered by M/s IOCL (Pipelines Division)
across the country.

e Electrical Safety Audit of IOCLs LPG Bottling
Plants at Farrukhabad, Jaipur, Bhopal, Haridwar,
Etawah, Aligarh, Vashi, Kashipur, Guna, Ujjain,
Lakhimpur Kheri, and Shahjahanpur; Oil Depot
at Gonda; Oil Terminals at Sidhpur and Rewari;
Lube Oil Blending Plants at Silvassa, Taloja and
Asaoti; Grease Plant at Vashi, Office Buildings at
New Delhi, Mumbai and residential building at
Sidhpur and Jaipur.

Electrical audit of office buildings / oil installations is a
safety concept. It is an exercise to foresee and predict the
error prone zones in the electrical system or equipment,
which may creep in during operations, maintenance of
the electrical system in the building. An electrical audit
identifies and analyses problems/deficiencies which may
creep in the equipment/system while running the system
for a long period. An audit report, thus made taking care
of all such factors and making specific recommendations,
serves as a check list for the purpose of implementation of
recommendation and eradication of all susceptible short-
comings to the extent of improving safety in the Electrical
System. It has been observed that due to periodical
Electrical Safety Audit in oil sector, awareness towards
electrical hazard among working staff has improved a
lot and this has improved electrical system of plants and
terminals and minimized breakdown due to electrical
faults.

e Inspection of Solar Power Plants being installed
at IOCLs various LPG Bottling Plants and oil

installations.
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e Residual Life Assessment of electrical equipments
installed at IOCLs various Oil Depots and Terminals.

e Audit of earthing system at IOCLs various Oil Depots
and Terminals.

On the basis of credential and satisfactory
performance, Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
(PGCIL), Bhubaneswar, awarded additional job for Third
Party Quality Inspection of village electrification works
in the districts of Bhadrak, Balasore & Mayurbhanj in the
State of Odisha under Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti
Yojana (DDUGJY) 12* Plan.

Similarly, satisfied with our TPI services, Purvanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (PuVVNL), Varanasi,
and Odisha Power Transmission Corporation Limited
(OPTCL), Bhubaneswar, have extended the validity of their
Work Order for another one year. Telangana State Southern
Power Distribution Company Limited (TSSPDCL),
Hyderabad, have also awarded us the job for pre-dispatch
inspection of material being procured by them.

More TPI jobs in the power sector were received
during the year from M/s South Bihar Power Distribution
Company Limited, Patna; North Bihar Power Distribution
Company Limited, Patna; and Himachal Pradesh State
Electricity Board Limited, Shimla for TPI of materials
being procured by them.

In NDT, PDIL has been awarded the job of carrying
out inspection and recommissioning of 1 No. 5000 MT
Atmospheric Ammonia Storage Tank at Kandla Unit of
IFFCO.

M/s Shriram Vinyl & Chemical Industries, Kota,
awarded the job of Inspection of 4 No. Acetylene
Generators installed at their Kota Carbide Plant.

M/s G.R. Engineering Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai, availed our
services for inspection of 3 No. LPG Mounded Bullets of
4500 m3 capacity at ONGC, Uran Plant.

Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited (HOCL),
Ambalamugal (Kochi), entrusted us with the job of
Statutory Inspection of Horton Spheres and Propylene
Bullets at their Ambalamugal Plant.

In the specialized field of Automated Ultrasonic
Scanning of Reformer Tubes, we were awarded the AUS
jobs by IOCL, Haldia Refinery, and IFFCO Aonla Unit.
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The sale of catalyst during the FY 2018-19 was
686.86 lakh as compared to ¥ 267.72 lakh in the
previous year.

LT Shift Catalyst 159.09 MT were supplied to M/s
National Fertilizer Ltd,(NFL) Vijaipur during the year
under review. The Plant is under shut down from July
2018 in view of hiving of the assets of Sindri Unit as
per the process of strategic disinvestment of PDIL.

E. OTHER SECTORS

» Chemicals

PDIL has undertaken many projects in Chemical
Sector such as Methanol, Hydrogen, Methyl
Amines, Sulphuric Acid, Phosphoric Acid,
Nitric Acid, Sodium Nitrite/Nitrate, Ammonium
Nitrate and Ammonium Bi-Carbonate. PDIL
has provided Consultancy Services to GAIL for
GSU & GPU modification job at Pata, Detailed
Engineering Services to GSFC, Vadodara for
Methanol Plant, Basic Design Engineering
for Ammonium Sulphate Plant & Ammonia
Liquor Treatment Plant of Rourkela Steel Plant
at Rourkela for Shriram EPC. PDIL has also
rendered Project Management Services for setting
up a Sulphur Bentonite Plant at NFL, Panipat.

Presently, PDIL is rendering Pre-Project and
Pre-Award Services for setting up of Coal to
Methanol Project through Coal Gasification route
at Dankuni Coal Complex for Coal India Limited.

» Infrastructure

PDIL has established credentials in Infrastructure
Sector also and has provided PMC Services/
Review Consultancy Services for Housing project
of the Ministry of Defence.

» Offsite and Utilities

PDIL has executed many Offsites and Utilities
packages on Turnkey / EPCM basis for a number
of clients. These packages include DM Water
Plants, Effluent Treatment Plants, Captive Power
Plants, Material handling Plants, Atmospheric
Ammonia Storage and Handling facilities.

s
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Recently, PDIL has rendered Detailed Engineering
services for offsites / utilities of an Expansion
Projectat Port Harcourt, Nigeria for M/sIndorama
Eleme Petrochemicals Ltd, Nigeria. Presently,
PDIL is rendering PMC Services for Non-LSTK
Packages and EPCM Services for Non-Packages
of Offsites & Utilities for Gorakhpur, Sindri and
Barauni Projects of HURL.

» Pharma Sector

Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services to
Deptt. of Pharmaceuticals, Govt. of India, for
Cluster Development Programme for Pharma
Sector.

> Heavy Water Plant

PDIL is presently working on an assignment of
providing Engineering Services Consultancy
for Basic engineering and preparation of DBR
and DPR for setting up A) Single stream & B)
Twin Stream Hybrid Technology Based HWP
at existing / new location for M/s Heavy Water
Board, Mumbai

F. TECHNO-ECONOMICFEASIBILITY/DETAILED
PROJECT REPORT:

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to be
preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report (PFR)/ Techno-
Economic Feasibility Report (TEFR)/ Detailed Feasibility
Report (DFR)/ Detailed Project Report (DPR).

During Financial Year under review, PDIL has bagged
the following assignments pertaining to preparation
of Feasibility Reports:

v DEFR for production of Methanol through Coal
Gasification route at Dankuni Coal complex for
M/s Coal India Ltd.

v DFR for Coal to Methanol Project at Talcher for
M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd.

v’ TEFR for setting up of DAP / NPK plant at
Bathinda for NFL

v Bankable Feasibility Report for setting up of
1,00,000 MTPA Iso Propyl Alcohol Complex at
Taloja, Maharashtra for M/s DFPCL, Mumbai

v" Peasibility study for Capacity Enhancement of
Urea plant from 6 LMTPA to 6.75 LMTPA for
M/s IFFCO, Kalol
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The following TEFR/DFR were prepared during the
financial year under review :-

(I) TEER for setting-up of DAP/NPK plant through JV
route with HMEL at Bhatinda for NFL,Noida.

(I) DFR for NPK plant at Krishnapathnam for M/s
KRIBHCO.

(IIT) TEFR for Petcoke Gasification based Ammonia
Project at Paradeep for IOCL.

(IV) DER for proposed GT-HRSG project at RCF Thal.

(V) TEFR on Implementation of Energy Reduction
Scheme at NFL Vijaipur-I & II, Madhya Pradesh.

(VD) Report on Physical/Mechanical completion of CFCL-
3 Gadepan Plant for Department of Fertilizers (DOF).

G. TECHNICAL AUDIT- SSP PLANTS

PDIL continues its engagement by DoF for providing
services of Audit of SSP/ DAP plants related to:-

(1) Rock evaluation of SSP product

(i) Determination of P205 content in SSP/DAP
product

NEW ACTIVITIES

PDIL is empanelled with leading banks like State Bank
of India, UCO Bank, Canara Bank, Karnataka Bank Ltd,
Syndicate Bank, Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank Ltd., Bank
of Maharashtra and Union Bank of India as Lenders’
Independent Engineer (LIE) / Techno Economic Viability
Consultant. PDIL has been appointed as LIE (Lender’s
Independent Engineer) by State Bank of India (SBI) for
following projects:

e 5 MMTPA Greenfield land based RLNG terminal
project at Chhara Port, and

e RLNG Terminal project at Kamarajar Port, Ennore.

As LIE, PDIL is rendering Professional Engineering
& Consultancy services to Lender (SBI) by way of
providing following services:

= Project review & assessment

= Construction Monitoring & performance testing

= Certification of Achievement of Project Commercial
Operation Date (COD) and Operations monitoring.

s
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Diversification

PDIL is rendering Consultancy Services for the following
projects which are new to PDILs area of services in:

Oil & Gas Sector:

v" Consultancy Services for ‘Transmix’ Project at
IOCL Mohanpura, Jaipur at terminal point of
Koyali-Sanganer Pipeline (KSPL). The technology
has been developed by IOCL for separation
of various petroleum products mixed during
transmission.

v' EPCM Services for ‘Catalyst’ Plant for IOCL,
Panipat Refinery based on the technology
developed by IOCL

v" Consultancy Services for execution of "Octamax:
Demizeration of Iso-Butene to Iso-Octene” at
IOCL-Mathura Refinery (Project successfully
commissioned & Project Closure under progress)

Atomic Energy

v" Engineering Services and preparation of DBR &
DPR for setting up of Hybrid Technology Based
HWP at existing / new location for M/s Heavy
Water Board, Mumbai.

Production of Methanol through Coal Gasification route

PDIL has recently been awarded (in March 2019) the
following projects in this area:

v' Carrying out various pre-project activities and
providing pre-award consultancy services for
setting up of 0.676 MTPA capacity Methanol
project through Coal Gasification route at
Dankuni Coal complex for M/s Coal India Ltd.

v" Preparation of DFR for Coal to Methanol Project
at Talcher for M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd.

ERP

As part of the ERP implementation extensive in-house
training was imparted to employees at all locations across
all levels.

Presently, ERP SAP ECC 6.0 implementation is in
existence on various locations of PDIL on the following
SAP modules:

» Project Management

» Construction Management
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Procurement Management

Inspection and Expediting

Materials Management including Stores Management
Plant Asset Maintenance

Financial & Accounts Management

Human Resource Management and Payroll
Costing/Budgeting & MIS
Document Management through SAP ERP

>

>

>

>

>

> Quality Management
>

>

>

» Reporting
IT

INITIATIVES

Various locations of PDIL are connected through
secured Virtual Private Network (VPN) to access data
& application. The VPN and internet facility has been
upgraded from Radio Frequency (RF) Technology to
latest optical fiber technology with higher connectivity
speed which is more reliable and efficient.

To provide secure channel to critical application over
internet, VPN client has been installed for remote users.

The engineering departments
version of Software like Aspen plus, Synergee, PHA-Pro,
Primavera, AutoCAD, Micro-station, Staad-Pro, Caesar,
PV-Elite, MicroProtol, ETAP. SP3D software is being used
for modeling simulation. AFT Fathom and AFT Fathom
software have been added to Process Engineering software

are using latest

list. Additional licenses of Primavera have been procured.

The PDIL Intranet site has been redesigned with new
look and serves as a central repository of information.

The servers running critical application and enterprise
software for mail, Spam and security management
has already been upgraded. The present server uses
virtualization technology. The file storage capacity has
been augmented to accommodate growing enterprise data.

The upgrade of network backbone along with cabling
work to upgrade to CAT6A has been almost completed.

We have procured 150 nos. of latest specification
desktops and 7 Large format multi function printers and
color laser jet printers for replacement of existing desktops

and printers.
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PDIL is committed to keep its manpower abreast
with latest technology and software through training
and up-gradation. The engineering team is equipped
with availability of latest technology and tools to ensure
efficient handling of business challenges.

QUALITY MANAGEMENT
CERTIFICATION STATUS

SYSTEM / 1ISO

a. The Quality Management System of PDIL was
approved by Vexil Business Process Services in
accordance with the requirements of ISO 9001:2015
and the certificate of compliance to ISO 9001:2015 has
been issued which is valid upto 25" September 2021.
The scope of PDILs Services certified for compliance
of the requirements laid down in ISO 9001:2015 is as

below:
e Project  Management and  Engineering
Consultancy  (including Project Feasibility

Studies & Market Research, Design, Engineering,
Procurement, Construction and Commissioning,
Third Party Design Review, Inspection, Non-
Destructive Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment
of Plants) and other allied services;

e Environmental Engineering, Laboratory
Works (for carrying out R&D Works, Testing
of Environmental Parameters and Analysis of
Samples of Rock Phosphate & Products SSP); and

e Manufacture & Supply of Catalysts and Providing
associated Technical Services.

b. OHSAS 18001:2007 certificate valid upto 28"
February 2021

Occupational Health & Safety Management System
which meets the requirements laid down in OHSAS
18001:2007, with the following scope:

e Environmental Laboratory Testing Services

c. PDIL complies with National Accreditation Board for
Certification bodies (NABCB) Accreditation Criteria
for Inspection Bodies and is accredited in accordance
with International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012
as Type ‘C’ Inspection Body to provide Inspection
Services as per Approved Scope of Accreditation
described in Schedule I and from its Office(s)
described in Schedule II.
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Your company believes that Human Resources are
the main critical assets for any company especially a
consultancy organization which has “knowledge” as
the major asset. With a view to preserve the knowledge
acquired by individuals and the company over the last
many years of its existence, your company encourages
sharing of knowledge between experienced manpower
and younger groups. In the ever increasing challenging
scenario, timely delivery of quality services with HUMAN
TOUCH will be the only key differentiator.

During the year under review, company has also
taken steps to strengthen its manpower base mainly at
junior & middle levels, which time to time gets depleted
due to attrition / retirement. Online engagement on
contract basis has been done successfully. We were able to
recruit the personnel within a short span of 1-2 months.
Through this system, keeping transparency in the process,
declaration of results of the candidates shortlisted for
personal Interview and the final selection list is also being
made available on the PDIL website for information of all
concerned.

PDIL has identified training as an integral tool for
skill and personality development for the officers &
employees of the company at all locations across all levels.
Training was also arranged on soft skills by inviting well
known professionals from leading management academy
& business centers. In addition to in-house training,
employees were also nominated from time to time for
attending external Training/ Workshop and Seminar.

Due care is being taken to employ and facilitate
women employees. In PDIL, women employees are
getting fair chances in promotion, if eligible and presently
holding the positions also in E7 & E6 grades. Electrical,
Process, Planning & MR and Computer Departments
of PDIL, Noida and Mechanical Department of PDIL,
Vadodara are being headed by a female employee & in
Vigilance Department, a female employee is next below to
Chief Vigilance Officer.

FACILITIES TO SC/ST/OBC EMPLOYEES:

Facilities viz. applicable relaxation in age & percentage
of marks is being extended to SC/ST/OBC candidates
at the time of recruitment in line with Govt. Guidelines

issued from time to time.
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MANPOWER

The category wise details of employees as on 31.03.2019 is as follows:-

EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31.03.2019
(REGULAR INCLUDING MANAGEMENT TRAINEES)
Category Total MIP SC ST OBC

A 303 44 17 64
B 21 5 1 5
C 5 1 0 0
D Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total 329 50 18 69
MOU PERFORMANCE

In the year 2017-18, your Company was able to secure
“Very Good” MoU Rating. We expect to secure MoU
Rating of “Very Good” also for the year 2018-19.

Signing of MoU for the year 2019-20 by Shri Chhabilendra Roul,

Secretary Fertilizers and Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma, CMD
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VIGILANCE

The company considers vigilance to be an integral part
of the management function. Vigilance activities enhance
the level of managerial efficiency and effectiveness in
the organisation. The Chief Vigilance Officer posted at
Corporate Office, Noida, provides direction, guidance and
supervision over the vigilance efforts of the company.

One of the primary functions of the vigilance is to
spread awareness with reference to vigilance issues and
solicit information / complaints regarding any malpractice
/ corruption.

Notice Boards have been installed in all offices
displaying the name, address and contact number of
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Vigilance Awareness Week celebration at PDIL Noida
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Vigilance Awareness Week celebration at PDIL Noida

Chairman & Managing Director, Chief Vigilance Officer,
Central Vigilance Commission and SP, CBI, Local branch
who can be contacted for complaints of corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the company is to bring
about greater transparency, integrity and efficiency in
the functioning of various departments. To achieve
this objective, careful watch is kept on various activities
through regular inspections, scrutiny of property returns
and other suitable measures. Vigilance department focuses
on system improvement and appropriate corrective
actions are taken wherever necessary.

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by CVC / DoF
/ DoPT are brought to the notice of the Management
for compliance. It is ensured that details of work orders
and tendering process adopted are posted on the
website and also tenders are posted on CPP portal of
NIC. E-procurement initiated since July 2012 is being
implemented through CPP Portal of NIC, GOI from
October 2012 onwards. Processing of Vigilance clearance
and Filling up of Property Returns are being implemented
through SAP.

During the year 2018-19 the company observed
Vigilance Awareness Week from 29.10.2018 to 03.11.2018.
The theme of this year was Eradicate Corruption -Build
a New India” During this period, Essay Competition,
Slogan writing were organised in different units of
PDIL. Employees in large numbers participated in these
programmes.

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Your Company recognizes importance of maintaining
good Public relations. PDIL participated in seminars/
conferences of Fertilizer Association of India (FAI),
International Fertilizer Association (IFA), SCOPE,
Process Licensors like HTAS, KBR etc. and nominated /

s
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Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma,CMD
addressing PDIL family on Republic Day
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sponsored its Employees at the seminars/conferences of
other technical institutions/Bodies from time to time.
PDIL continues to send technical articles to various
prestigious journals of the Country and present technical
papers in seminars/conferences from time to time. Your
Company issued Media / Social Media news on important
events/matters like celebration
of Republic Day, Yoga Day,
Independence Day, Rajbhasa
Pakhwara, Constitution Day,
Vigilance Awareness Week
Productivity Week etc in
PDIL etc. Your Company
updated its Website from time
to time. It is an interface with
prospective clients and public
at large. The Website provides
information  on  various
matters related to PDIL
like Services Offered, Projects
Executed/being Executed, Board
of Directors, Key Executives ,
Job Vacancies, Tenders Notices,
Vendor Registration, RTI etc. Your Company also kept
abreast with increasing trend of use of social media. PDIL
launched its Twitter handle during the year which is apart
from its already existing Facebook page. Your Company
issued Tweets / FB posts from time to time to widen its
reach to common man.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company continued its intensive efforts
to propagate and implement various provisions of
Official Language Policy of the Government of India.
The Company complies with annual programme and
instructions and all other directives issued by the
Government regarding progressive use of Hindi. For
promoting the use of Hindi in all the Departments,
Hindi software has been loaded to facilitate Hindi typing.
Every day a Hindi Suvichar and a translation of English
word used in day to day official work in Hindi is being
done and being sent through e-mail to all the employees.
‘Hindi Pakhwara’ was organized during the period from
14" September 2018 to 30™ September 2018. Various
programmes such as Essay writing, Extempore Quiz,
Story Writing, Hindi quizzes, Antakshari, Workshop were
organized. Two programmes such as Extempore Quiz
& Story Writing from Picture competitions were also
organized for the Members of PDIL Ladies Club. Our
Vadodara office got first prize for excellent work in Hindi
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by Town Official Language
Implementation
Committee,  Vadodara.
PDIL employees have
also won prizes in various
competitions  organized
by Town Official Language
Implementation
Committee. After
analyzing the progress
report of implementation
of Official Language
Policy in PDIL for
the  quarter ending
31.12.2018, the Deptt. of

Fertilizers, Government of
India has appreciated the progress made by the company.

The Right to Information Act, 2005

In consonance with the spirit of Right to Information
Act, the Company has created necessary mechanism as
required under the Act. The Public Information officers
and an Appellate Authority are effectively responding to
the requests and appeals of the Applicants. The name of all
PIOs/Appellate Authority is displayed on the Company’s
website. During the year, 71 applications and 14 First
Appeal were received and the information was provided/
appeals were disposed to the applicants / appellants.
Online quarterly return is being regularly filed at Central
Information Commission’s website. Provision of receipt of
online RTT application already exists in the company as
per Government Guidelines.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Future Outlook for Fertilizer Industry and for
PDIL looks very promising in wake of the revival of
closed Ammonia-Urea Plants as well as implementation
of energy saving projects in the existing plants.

Government of India’s initiative for revival of closed
FCIL & HFCL Units is in full swing. Hindustan Urvarak
& Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a joint venture of M/s Indian
Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Coal India Limited
(CIL), National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) and
Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd.(FCIL) / Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd. (HFCL) has been incorporated
for setting up of gas based 2200 MTPD Ammonia
and 3850 MTPD Urea Fertilizer Plants at Gorakhpur
(Uttar Pradesh), Sindri (Jharkhand) and Barauni
(Bihar). After completion of Consultancy Assignments
for Environmental Clearance, Soil Investigation &

y o
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Topographical Survey, LSTK Selection and DFR for these
Projects, PDIL is currently entrusted by HURL as an
overall Consultant for all the three Projects providing the
following services:

e Consultancy Services for Pre-Project Activities

e Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services for
Lump Sum Turn Key (LSTK) Package

e PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages

Assistance and
(EPCM) for Non-

e Engineering, = Procurement
Construction Management
Packages

Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL), a joint venture of four
public sector units — M/s GAIL (India) Ltd, M/s Coal
India Ltd., M/s Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilisers Ltd.
(RCF) and M/s Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd. (FCIL)
has decided to build a world class coal based Fertilizer
Complex at Talcher, Odisha. The Complex will consist of
Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants along
with Offsite & Utility Plants. Coal Gasification Plant,
Ammonia & Urea Plants and Captive Power Plant are
proposed to be executed on LSTK basis and Offsites &
Utilities on EPCM basis. PDIL has been retained by TFL
as Consultant for providing Consultancy Services for
selection of LSTK Contractors and preparation of DFR.
PDIL is likely to be awarded the job of rendering Project
Management Consultancy Services for LSTK Scope and
EPCM Services for Offsites & Utilities.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking
Consultancy Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving
Projects / Revamps for Clients such as KRIBHCO, NFL,
RCE etc. PDIL is looking forward to receive foreign
assignments from clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO, Indorama,
etc.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL is successfully making inroads in Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

No such material changes and commitments affecting
Financial position of the company incurred in between
31st March and the date of Board’s Report.
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Status of Disinvestment:

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs, in
its meeting held on 27" October 2016 gave ‘in principle
approval’ for strategic disinvestment of PDIL.

In this regard, a letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA dated
27" December 2016 was received from Department
of Fertilizers (DoF) enclosing therewith letter no.
3/21/2016-DIPAM-II-B dated 11* November, 2016 and
letter no. 3/21/2015-DIPAM-II-B dated 30™ November
2016 of Department of Investment and Public Asset
Management (DIPAM), Ministry of Finance, GOI for the
process of Disinvestment of PDIL.

The Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA)
and Asset Valuer Advisor (AV) were appointed by
DIPAM/DoF for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL. The
invitation to Expression of Interest (EOI) & Preliminary
Information Memorandum (PIM) to ‘Engineers India Ltd.
(EIL) or similarly placed Central Public Sector Enterprises
(CPSEs)’ for proposed Strategic Disinvestment of 100%
shareholding of Gol in PDIL were published on 13.10.2017
by TA. The due date for receipt of EOI was 09.11.2017.

As per the directions of DoF, a Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) was signed between PDIL and
FCIL on 6" September, 2017 with a period of 180 days for
handing over the Sindri land inter alia Catalyst Plant with
all assets over Sindriland to FCIL. Based on PDILs request,
DoF allowed extension of date of implementation of MoU
till 30.11.2018. A Virtual Data Room (VDR) was set up by
PDIL on 18.1.2018 as per the directions of DoF, with TA
as its Administrator to enable Interested Parties to carry
out due diligence. The VDR was open till 17.9.2018. The
Request for Proposal (RFP), Confidential Information
Memorandum (CIM) & Share Purchase Agreement (SPA)
were issued to shortlisted Bidder(s) by TA on 30.7.2018
with bid submission date as 24.09.2018.

Department of Fertilizers on 8" March 2019 vide letter ref.
ENo. 19021/01/2019-PSU intimated that the Alternative
Mechanism in its meeting held on 18-2-2019 considered
and approved the following recommendations of the Core
Group of Secretaries for Disinvestment (CGD):

i.  Rejection of conditional financial bid submitted by
EIL as recommended by CGD.

ii. Authorise Department of Fertilizers to initiate the
process for Disinvestment of 100% shareholding of
Government of India in PDIL to a strategic buyer
identified through 2- stage auction process.
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CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

With the strengths in all Engineering disciplines, PDIL
is continuing to make efforts to secure jobs in Civil,
Construction & Water and waste water treatment, etc.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 5 times during this financial
year under review. The same is disclosed in the Corporate
Governance Report of the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, the Board consisted of the
following Directors:

Whole time Directors

Shri Partha Sarthi Sen
Sharma

Chairman & Managing
Director (CMD) w.e.f
08.10.2018, Joint Secretary
(JS), Department of
Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India.

Shri D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah | Director (Finance) &
Chairman & Managing
Director(Addl. Charge) Upto

07.10.2018

Non-Executive Directors (Govt.Nominee Directors)

Shri D.P.Srivastava Director (E&S), Department
of Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India (GOI)
(upto 13.11.2018)

Economic Advisor,

Shri Lalsanglur
Department of Fertilizers
(DOF) Government of
India(GOI). w.e.f. 14.11.2018
Director (Fert), Department
of Fertilizers (DOF)
Government of India(GOI).

Shri Prabhas Kumar

Non-Official Directors

Dr. Kunal Ghosh Shri Bhojaraj CN

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The detailed disclosures have been made in the Corporate
Governance Report.
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this
Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities. A case of fraud/ financial irregularities
has been detected and reported to the Board during
the year under review, for which follow-up action is
being taken as per applicable rules of the company.

(d) The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on
a going Concern basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required, pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual
Return in MGT 9 is a part of this Annual Report
(Annexurel).

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s M D Gujrati & Company, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi has been appointed by the C&AG of India as
Statutory Auditor of your Company for the financial year
2018-2019.

AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION, OBSERVATION &
EXPLANTATORY STATEMENT:

The Auditor’s observations are self explanatory and some
other auditor’s qualified observation and management
replies are annexed as Annexure-2.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Secretarial Audit is not applicable to company. However,
your company has adhered to strict compliances of all
laws applicable to the company.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST RECORDS/ AUDIT
COMPANIES (COST RECORDS AND AUIT) RULES,
2014. :

During the year under review, your Company is not
covered under the ambit of Cost Audit.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

As the Company’s predominant operations do not
involve in any significant manufacturing or processing
activities, the particulars as per the Companies (Disclosure
of Particularsin the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,
1988 regarding conservation of energy and technology
absorption, are not applicable. The particulars regarding
expenditure and earnings in foreign exchange are given in
item no. 49 of the notes to Financial Statements.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS:

No significant and material orders passed by any
regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going
concern status and the company’s operations in future.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OFINTERNALFINANCIAL
CONTROLS:

External audit firms are appointed as Internal
Auditors. Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
the management and Internal Auditors. Findings from
internal audits are reviewed regularly by the management
and corrective actions and controls to maintain proper
accounting, monitoring economy and -efficiency of
operations are put in place wherever necessary.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS:

The Company has duly complied with the provision of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and it has taken:

Secured Loans: Nil
Unsecured Loans: Nil

Current/Non-Current Investments: Nil
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Guarantees: Corporate Guarantee for Rs.7.36 crore have
been given to HURL.

Securities Extended: Nil

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

PDIL is committed to effective management of risks
across the organization.

Risk Management Committee are formed at Corporate
and Unit Level.

DIGITAL INDIA INITIATIVES:

Online payments, e-tendering process, online
invitation of applications for recruitment process are few
of the major activities taken under Digital India initiatives.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY:

The Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) & Sustainability Policy. It has been doing CSR
activity since the year 2007. CSR is a Company's
commitment to operate in an economically, socially and
environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing
the interests of its stakeholders. This commitment is
beyond statutory requirements. PDIL has a Board Level
Committee, which decides the activities to be taken up
under CSR and ensures its execution as per the CSR policy

Projects valued Rs 4.1 lakhs were approved under
the CSR budget during the year 2018-19 and the said
CSR projects have been completed and the sanctioned
amount disbursed during the year under review, in terms
of relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and
Government Guidelines on CSR activities.

Annual Report on CSR:

Annual Report on CSR in the prescribed format is
enclosed as Annexure -3

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Your Company, being a Govt. Company, compliances
for inter related party transactions is not applicable.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS
INFORMATION:

Your company has been continuously making efforts
towards raising standards of Corporate Governance.
PDIL is expected to get “Excellent’ grading for the year
2018-19. A Report on Corporate Governance is annexed

at Annexure-4.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

As part of the Directors Report, a Management
Discussion Analysis Report is annexed at Annexure-5.

Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice
confirming the compliance with the conditions of DPE
Guidelines is attached to this report as Annexure-6.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Your Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for
the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel.
The confirmation of compliance of the same is obtained
from all concerned on annual basis. All Board members
and Senior Management Personnel have given their
confirmation of compliance for the year under review. A
declaration duly signed by CMD is annexed to this report
as Annexure-7.

COMMENTS OF C&AG

The review of Annual Accounts of your company
for the year 31* March, 2019 by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section 143(6)
(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of this report
as Annexure-8.C&AG has given nil comments.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2014:-

During the year 2018-19, pursuant to Section 22 of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013, your company
confirms that one complaint pertaing to Circulation of
pornographic pictures and videos on whatssapp group
of PDIL employees was forwarded by Corp. HR Deptt,
Noida to Internal Complaint Committee for Redressal of
Sexual Harassment of Women of PDIL for needful action.

The Complaint was examined by the said Committee
and the Committee opined that the Management,
if required, may refer the matter to an IT expert for
verification of the hacking status.

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY OF MICRO AND
SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSES) ORDER, 2012:

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises notified by the Govt. of India, under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
came into effect from Ist April, 2012 mandating at least
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20% of the total annual procurement of goods & services
shall be made by the CPSEs from MSEs and within this
mandated percentage, a sub target of 4% procurement to
be made from MSE owned by SC/ST Entrepreneurs. This
notification has been amended vide Govt. of India Gazette
Notification SO 5670 (E) dated 9th November, 2018 which
has revised the target of procurement from MSEs to at
least 25% from the present at least 20% of the total annual
procurement of goods & services and provide a minimum
3% reservation for Women owned MSEs within the above
25% reservation.

PDIL on its application to the Ministry of MSME
has been accorded exemption under Public Procurement
Policy (PPP), Order 2012 for items which are beyond
the reach of MSMEs vide letter no. 21(9)/2017-MA Pt-1
dated 6th June 2018 of Ministry of MSME. However,
PDIL has been continuously achieving the 25% target of
procurement from MSEs and in totality in Financial Year
2018-19, PDIL have achieved the MSME procurement by
54% of the Total procurement for the year.

PDIL has been registered on MSME SAMBANDH
Portal and is maintaining/updating the procurement
information on regular basis (month wise).

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES AS MANDATED
BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNING THE
COMPANY NBFC, HOUSING COMPANIES ETC.

Your company being an Engineering Consultancy
Company, all applicable industry based laws disclosures
has been reported.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: The Company
strictly adheres to the compliance of Secretarial Standards.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors sincerely acknowledge the continued
cooperation, guidance and support received from
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, other Ministries,
Indian Embassies, State Governments, Banks, Statutory
Auditor, Comptroller and Auditor General of India, DPE
and thank all of them for reposing faith in the company.

Your Directors also wish to put on record their
gratitude to esteemed clients from both the public and
private sector and also the foreign clients who have
provided support and encouragement by way of awarding

valued assignments.
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The Board also recognizes the participation and
contribution of the employees of PDIL and their family
members whose consistent efforts have paved the way for
the good performance of the company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma)
Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Noida
Date: 25.09.2019
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3;@—6#4_1 ANNEXURE-1
B &1 gSiidl—9 Form No. MGT-9
qifitfe Red &1 9R EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on31.03.2019
31 Fﬂﬁ.2019 a1 A foxiiy af &1 Refd & 3 RN [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the
{55, S E_ I, 2013 B 3 ji@: 92(3) T Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
P (; ERIDRIIN ) : E,E . 2014 of the Companies (Management
& g 12(1)3\; ST ﬁ[} and Administration) Rules, 2014]
| gsfidror SR 3 faavor : I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
)| e 74140911978 TTIAIME028629
CIN U74140UP1978G01028629
i) | gt R 07.03.1978
Registration Date
iii) | B 1 AW goided US Sqaue 3fear fafics
Name of the company PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD.
iv) | g @ ool /Su-h IRd WHR & 7f Wi @t wigde fafics ao
Category/ sub category of the company Private Limited Company-Wholly Owned by Govt.of India.
V) | OSgd eraferd @ Ut iR e faRer FIEIMETA e, T—14, a1, AT 201301 R e
Address of the Registered office and contact details 98 TR (GAA)
PDIL Bhawan, A- 14, Sector-1, Noida 201301 Distt. Gautam
Budh Nagar (U.P.)
vi) | @ gAidg HU R Sl A
Whether listed company No
vil) | fRER TN AR Tole, AT DS &1, FT W, U1 T | o el
7 9N N.A.
Name, address and contact details of Registrar and
Transfer agent, if any

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

IL 9 el ATaaTRIe fpaTh oy - All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total
T & T RS Bawet ¥ U & g celaw g turnover of the company shall be stated -+

10 =TT A1 38 FT INRN R & —

P.4. T IAIE /HAI BT A 3R fraRom ERICVAE S R IR G SIS Gl JIATI BT %
SI.NO. | Name and Description of main products/ NIC Code of the Product/ services % to total turnover of the
services company
L golfiR vd wie T eI NA. 83.37
Engineering & Consultancy
2 deforee 98T Sale of Catalysts KINN T8I N.A. 5.22
3 | 37 31 Other Income AT T8I NLA. 1141
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ITI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY

faquur— AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
HH. | HUA BT AW AR gar | HREEA /SRS | RS, Wed / Ggaifl | AR aiRar &1 | R 3Jw8<
S. | Name And Address of the CIN/GIN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % Applicable
No. | Company Associate % of Shares Held Section
1 <N T8I N.A.
2 | | | |

v AR gilkar ded (fa sfaadt & ukea &
diR W 3fdadt IR gsi &1 <R IR fqawo)

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share

Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

@) =oft IR gR aifar (i) Category-wise Share Holding
e 4139 gt ot S AN g v
Category of shareholders N];). o.f sh'ares ?:llld at the I\il(; of s;mlt;et; held at % change during the year
eginning of the year e end of the year

A. ¥ad® Promoters

(1) ¥R Indian _ N . B _ -
(a) dafdms /2. aRar . 0 O A e ) .

Individual / HUF
(b) % WRBR Central Govt. 172985 | - | - - - - | - 172985 100%
(c) T Sream? (o) Nl - - - - - - N :
(d) freera 9 Bodies Corp. =N | - | - - - - | - ANl -
(e) 9% /fa<fia ¥ Banks/FI  ¥RNil | - | - | - | - | - | - | T NIl -
(f) @18 3 Any other YNl | - | - - - - - TN -
U AT Sub total
172985 - - - - - - 172985 100%

(A) (®) (1) @)

(2) fac=f Foreign RN | - |- - |- |- - |gENI -
® g::er - Iimals AN - ) S L )
(¢) 1@ 911 Bodies Corp. ANil | - | - - - - | - | TEI NI -
(d) 9@ / fa<ia W¥em Banks/FI RNl | - - - | -] -] - TNl -
(e) 1 =T Any other YANil | - | - - - - | - | TEE N -
S AT (@) @) y=™Nil | - - - |- - |- TN -
Sub total (A) (2):-
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9f & IRH § "IRa | 9¥ B Ifd H =IRa N &
WRERDT B AR IR B FE@ W P FE@ rm‘%ﬁﬁq
Category of shareholders No. of shares held at the No. of shares held at % ch durine th
beginning of the year the end of the year o change durng tie year
yadal & Hd WA GIRr
(@)= (@) (1)+(®)@) 172985 | - | - | - | - | - - | 172985 100%
Total shareholding of promoter
(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)
B wddif® TraReniar
Public shareholding ANl |- |- |- - |- |- | TNl
1. AT Institutions
(a) gl B€ Mutual Funds =Nl |- |- |- - |- |- | TNl
(b) 9% /fa<fia ¥ Banks/ FI | YNl |- |- |- - - |- | Nil
(c) 7= W@ Central Govt. IENI - |- - - - |- | N
(d) I WRPSR(VIBI) State Govt.(s) | LA Nil |- |- | - - - |- TNl
(e) Susa gfi fferam . B
Venture Capital funds o Nil Nil
(f) €= Pufri Insurance RNl - |- |- S N
companies Nil Nil
(8) UWINSSATE Flls Nl - - |- - |- |- | TNl
(h) fac=h Susw gsft Fiferr a1 S N
Foreign venture capital funds L Nil Nil
(i) s (faffds &) . C - N
Others (specify) L Nil Nil
S AT (@)(1): Sub total (B)(1) RN |- |- |- - - |- TNl
2. R WIITTA Non Institutions ANil |- |- |- - |- |- | LI NI
a) @ R Bodies corp. ANil |- |- |- - |- |- | LI N
i) WRAA Indian RN |- |- |- - - |- | TN
ii) faQel Overseas ANil |- |- |- - |- |- | ¥LI NI
b) dAfdTP Individual NIl - - |- - |- |- | TNl
i) 1 W™ ¥UY de bl Ydd
WX Yol gilRar e dafeas
YUREIRS  Invidual shareholders | L Nil |- |- |- © |0 |- AN
holding nominal share capital up
Rs. 1 lakh.
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9f & IRH § "IRa | 9¥ B Ifd H =IRa

IRETEY _ : _ : Y & <R gl
@1 Aof WRI BT &= WRT B F&AT R

Category of shareholders No. of shares held at the No. of shares held at

o .
beginning of the year the end of the year % change during the year

i) 1 o™ $uq | Afere Ay Bl
Aa¥ QAR ¢Sl aifar arel
JIfFad IARERS RNl - - - - - - | wmmNi -

Individual share holders nominal
share capital in excess of Rsl. 1

lakh
o3 (fafafds aX) Subtotal B) (2) | FRINil |- |- |- - |- |- | TN -
SY AT (&) (2 ): Subtotal (B) (2) | TNl |- |- |- - - |- | TN |-
Hd Adufe WREIRGT (@)
= (@)(1) + (@)(2) Total public N |- |- |- - |- |- | AN -

shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C SNEIBvMR AT TSR & G&d

Shares held by custodian for ¥ il ¥ il
GDRs & ADRs.
AN (H+T+T) ) ] 0
Grand total (A+B+C) 172985 172985 100%
(i) THIe]l DY J-ARSTRI (ii) Shareholding of Promoters
$H | WRURD & | 9§ B AR A JRaIRar Shareholding s & 3id A qReRan
SI No. BIL| at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
Share-holder’s
Name
IWRY ST B F[A A WRI | WRT BT | U D A A s & IR
£l IRT @1 ufrera @ ufa e E TN @ ufer RETRar §
weEn % of total firdt v@ | No.of | &1 ufoea | firdl @ gRad= &1 yfrera
No. of shares of the mw/ shares % of total mw/ % change in share
shares company EAIPE) shares %I | holding during the
IRRT BT of the WY FT year
uferera company ufrera
% of shares % of shares
pledged/ pledged/
encunb encunb /
/ erred erred to
to total total
shares shares
1 IR & 172985 100% - 172985 100% - 3= Nil
wsgafa
President of
India
@ Total | 172985 100% - 172985 | 100% - o= Nil




Annual Report 2018-19 @
< o T
PDIL

(iii) Change in promoters’ shareholding

(iii) Fad®l @1 AREMRAT & yRad+

@f: P aRadT 98 & @ pwn AR =) (please specify if there is no change)

¥ & qRY § JARERar
Shareholding at the beginning of the year
IR B & No. | U1 @ FdA IWRT 3T
of shares gferera

% of the total shares
of the company

100

9 @ IRE FaA AAReIRAr Cumu-
lative shareholding during the year
WY DI FUN D Fd IR BT
Likeil wferera
No. of shares | % of the total shares
of the company

100

Bl
S1 No.

1 ¥ & g A
At the beginning of the year

172985 172985

gad®l @ IraRenRar o
Ifg/ a0 & ROl B
fafsr IR Sedt@ wfga ad
® Sk gfg /<A (srfa
ITded / ¥RAFIGRYT /994
/e gfaadl @)
Date wise increase/ decrease
in promoters shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

¥ & qd A
At the end of the year

172985 100 172985 100

(iv) e T IRRYRSI BT IRREROT T
(e, yadal a1 SNSRI 9 SRR aR®| &

(iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders
(other than Directors, promoters and holders of

SrTan) GDRs and ADRs):
RS s & Rw § RETRar ¥ @ IR A ARERaAr
SI No. Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative shareholding during
the year the year

7% M 10 RERST BG IR B He FUN © qoA IWRT B FUN B HA

For each of the top 10 shareholders No. of shares | ==t &1 wlerera e WY F1 uferea
% of the total | No. of shares | % of the total
shares of the shares of the

company company

a8 @ g A QI\Q] Nil QI\Q] Nil

At the beginning of the year

yadal @ AARaRar ¥ 3fg /&0 & IR @

fafdr aR Sear@ wfed o @ k= gfg /& (arerfa AL T8 NLA.

3§/ RIEIaReT / 9199 / wfie gfdad sa@nfy):

Date wise increase/ decrease in shareholding

during the year specifying the reasons for

increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer /

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

ad @ 3fa ¥ (srerfa srenr B9 @ fafyy, afg ad 3 Nil 3 Nil

@ IR 3T gU &) At the end of the year

(or on the date of separation, if separated

during the year)
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(v) el U4 RG] gyedeq  difdfd d1 (V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial

IRReTRaAr ded Personnel:
.4 3 @& TR IR GRIT ¥ @ SRE Hiea AR GrRoT
SI No. Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative shareholding
the year during the year

yAP FRue d1 Y@ e e 3 d99 | IR B & U B F[A ;R DY I D FoA
g No. of shares | AR &1 uferera Rikeoll IR &1 ufrera

For each of the directors and KMP % of the total | No. of shares % of the total
shares of the shares of the
company company
¥ & g o [ Nil - ANl |-

At the beginning of the year

vaRar A Ifg /&0 & srei @ fafy ar
Seai@ wfzd a8 & IRE gfg /a0 (srerfa am )
ded /TR /9w /e sfaadt sanf): <[ 81 N.A.
Date wise increase/ decrease in shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

af @& siq A SNl |- RINil |-
At the end of the year K K
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(V) Indebtedness

IR /UIgYd &Sl dfed BUHl Bl SRR,
e forg o= <7 781 & —

Indebtedness of the company including interest

outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

SHT & 3rclTal

yferga o1
Secured loans
excluding deposits

Jrgfaya o

Unsecured loans

ST HT
Deposits

‘el RITIXAAT
Total indebtedness

fa<iia af & gew §
RITIAAT

(®) Ferer

Indebtedness at the begin-
ning of the financial year
(a) Principal

(i) saro1 <u Afes

39qcd Interest due
but not paid

(i) oIy < <fed
3Yccd Interest
accrued but not due.

IRT (142+3)
Total (i-+ii-+iii)

3= Nil

I Nil

I Nil

I Nil

(i) fa<ira asf & <=
FoT Jeaar 4 uRad
Change in indebtedness
during the financial year

I Nil

I Nil

[

Nil

A

Nil

(i) gf& Addition

I Nil

I Nil

[

Nil

[

Nil

(iii) @HT Reduction

I Nil

3 Nil

[

Nil

YA

Nil

fraar aRad= Net

change

I Nil

I Nil

[

Nil

R

Nil

fa<ia af & sia &
T T¥adr (1) ol
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year (i)
Principal amount

I Nil

3 Nil

[

Nil

[

Nil

(ii) 3T =TT fog
3Y<Qcd Interest due but
not paid

I Nil

I Nil

[

Nil

R

Nil

(iii) YA T ofd=
AU Interest accrued
but not due

I Nil

I Nil

[

Nil

[

Nil

ART (1+2+3)
Total (i+ii+iii)

I Nil

I Nil

[

Nil

™

Nil
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(vl e L EC] 1w o1 giRsfe (VI)Remuneration of Directors and Key

. . Managerial Personnel
®. yed e, yoisfas FRuel dur/sear 5
gysgdl o1 RHRe — A. Remuneration of Managing Director, whole time

directors and /or manager:

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

B9, qRsfie &1 faaver yse e /gl sifes FfRus /ydas &1 M | gd af¥n

Sl no. Particulars of remuneration | Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total amount
1 HAdhel dd1 Gross salary - - -
srferfaram 27.77
(a) JTIDX . A SgE. guTHx

1961 &1 aRT 17(1) | =z
¥ srdfdse grasm=r Sh.D.S.Sudhakar

@ IJUR A Salary Ramaiah
as per provision in
contained in section
17(1) of the Income Tax
act 1961

(b) ImaHR IAferra, - - - - -
1961 @I ©RT 17(2)
® dgd uRafel &1
Hed Value of perqui-

sites u/s 17(2) income
tax act 1961

(c) IMAHR Arferf-ra, - - - - -
1961 BI =IRT 17(3)
® dgd dad @
3idaifd <t Profits
in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) income
tax act 1961

2 ¥i® fd®eu Stock option | - - - - -

3 ic fa®wed Sweat equity | - - - - -

4 LN - - - - -
— yfasd oy & wU A
— I, S B

Commission
-as % of profit
-others, specify

5 I, HUAT Jedd B -
Others, please specify

AT (&) Total (A) 27.77

Iftrfr & sgar A
Ceiling as per the Act
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. el &1 giRsfe — B. Remuneration to the directors:
(vuq @@ #) ( in Lakh)
4. | uRHAMNS &1 faavor fIQer® &1 A1 Name of Directors CC I
Slno. | Particulars of remuneration Total amount
1. Wda s qis/ |fafa | S guma |- - - 1.50
@I 4ol § SuRed g1 &1 | =y
Led Dr. Kunal
1. Independent Directors Fee for Ghosh
attending Board/ Committee s e 1.50
meetings. 'lﬁTrRer ’
Sh. C.N.
Bhojaraj
ST Commission - - - - [ Nil
I, HUAT Seadd G Others, | - - - - 3 Nil
please specify
AT (1) Total (1) - - - - 3.00
2. 3= IR FrRiuEs s - - - - 3 Nil

/S /afafa o doa A
IR BI1 &1 Yob
2. Other non executive directors

Fee for attending board/
committee meeting

$HITF Commission - - - - [ Nil
I, HUAT Iedl@ P Others, | - - - - 3 Nil
please specify

I (2) Total (2) - - - - 3= Nil
IIT (@)= (1+2) Total (B) = (1+2) | - - - - 3.00

gl YdHdIg iR d Total - - - - -

managerial remuneration

sftifram & siaifa - - - - -
Jrferemad AT Overall ceiling as
per the act.
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T. ydg FRus /vydas /gl sifas Feee
@ IIEr YA Yee Al &1 wlRsifie

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other

than MD/Manager/ WTD.

.9,
Sl no.

qiRksifie &1
faa=oT Particulars of

remuneration

YA Y9+ HIffd &1 A1 Key Managerial Personnel

& SRIGRI
el CEO

CAEIESIEE]
Company
secretary

g fa<
™l CFO

I Total

qhd dad

(@) Imasx srferferam,
1961 @I &RT 17(1)
# sfafdse yrauml
P IJUR

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provision
contained in section
17(1) of the income
tax act 1961

EINSEE
N.A

EINGEE
N.A

EINEEE
N.A

S
N.A

el

(@) smadx siferfrm,

1961 BI =RT 17(2)
@ ded uRafear

BT eI

value of perquisites

u/s 17(2) Income tax
act 1961

(b)

ImaHR IAferra,
1961 @I ©RT 17(3)
@ d8d daqd D
Jafa oA

(c) Profits in lieu of

salary u/s 17(3)
Income tax act 1961

(m)

*
A

3
g

3
g

=

G

e fadeu

Stock option

e faddeu Sweat equity

HHEE
— yfaea 1 & ®U
— 3, Soald BY

Commission
-as % of profit
-others, specify

cELILE
% & &

cELILE
% & &

FLEEE
FLEEE

I, HUAT Scadld PN
Others, please specify

AT (H) Total

% &

£3 L2
£3 L2

% &

5 &

£3 L2
L3 L2

% &
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VII Penalties/ Punishment/ Compounding of offences:

Compounding

g&fd Type DU dfera faavor ST AT TRrHRoT (RS / TR e, afe

arferfres &t Brief efss /S / flvad / g 8 (faazor 7)

ST description awqfy qed & AT Appeal made if any
Section faaeor Authority [RD/ (give details)
of the Details of penalty/ NCLT/COURT]
Companies punishment
Act compounding fees
imposed

$U-l COMPANY
32fTE Penalty 3 Nil 3 Nil 3= Nil 3 Nil 3 Nil
€€ Punishment 3[4 Nil 3[4 Nil 3[4 Nil I Nil I Nil
SRl 3= Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil
Compounding
@) f1Q¥® B. DIRECTORS
32ATS Penalty I Nil I Nil 3T Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil
S Punishment T[4 Nil T Nil T Nil T Nil T Nil
R 3= Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil
Compounding
M) & HRA dlel 3 ARSI C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
312fEE Penalty 3 Nil 3 Nil 3 Nil 3 Nil 3 Nil
G Punishment [ Nil [ Nil [ Nil [ Nil [ Nil
NER] 3= Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil 3= Nil
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A2

gifaftre d@r wdaal @1 fwflrm ik ydea & YR 2018—19

ORT 9.

wifafsre d@r as’ a1 fewfdrar

Y§e- & S}

o e faci faaven @ feoo) & 35 # Qoo e T
g, ENETE 9§ & SR dISIemEva 7 SRS O,
WA U4 SRS Foe F I <9 & Sial T 9.

IRE T, TR T4 IS HA1ed & (69 & IR, [Fid
08.08.2017 & U ERT UHHIANEA U4 UElNeydl & 1 ot

06.09.2017 BT Ud THSIITT ST WR BXER fhar a7 o |

19021 /05 /2016-THHIY (M) (A I11) i 13 Sars, 2017
o Fed # TAiRIEe @ gIdRd @ T3 gReufcrl @t o

IS 0 B AR (il g & - FeloRe @ie
TG I ! o Wl TaERE F Wil S wwgiar o

P! 2| S vF ¥ I8 wHEfc o & A} e yhHlenga
@1 A # TS arel) IRERI 7 a9 # wwed T 8 S foe
el & THRNETe B SFdRd o faar S | fiamgve 3
RrcfaR, 2018 B MR F i e T by T yHeiiangyer &
30 31, 2019 BT A URURRT ARG 31 | 37 aRFuRRl BT ol
IR ¥ 997 B WA 9 AT G50 B B d1aofs Ureissue
A JeTeM & [y TAIE e S & fory g9 uReufl
@l g7 ¥ fdver e faRvel g SRSl wed / qe>ie @
3G H X S IR B TAET $ Ul o H e § S g
gReufrEl o s 9 e o e o |

W EWER o) 31 ¥ 180 oAl & MR TheiemEya o
JIT ST o fTTeT Qe 30.11.2018 O F@T of T oY | 8N
JeEil M99 § I8 o) Sooid € 6 “IF 98 39 910 W HEEd
B 5 R g i & iR T3 & IR v U
B aTelr IROTHY ITORG /&1 BT B Y /e a2 1
IR F TG gY TE O ¢ 6 R0 BT At
U9 @ B 9 U9 A 30.11.2018 T URFURRIT & g9 &
THHRIEUS & W1 Iy el a9 BT JaT SfaeR e el
S 6 39 SuBll & feum & forw aify smawaa o

o e i faavor & ool <. 36 § Seorg fobar T B
IR &I W], ATIR &1 SRR, F01 Ta A1 117, wferyfar
ST U4 31 Qe @ ded uls s A ]IRT A dlg g gra
Tl B TS T Dadl 3821.05 ARG BUI DI Gl U DI e A
A 081 A T B AN @ gfe B S B

SR Y IUeel 9 81 & BRYT 89 IR, IS Pg &,
31.3.2019 BT FAC a9 & faciiy fIaron & e & 2 et yrd
P T B e # el yeR @l fewelt T v Fad |

ST T 3 <A & W9 /IR 1 gfe /e @1 o &
fewpfy e 36 & gwfar w2 |

oG e RUE & ey @ B g 69 T— HITHaR
RIS & W H U6 pRAN @ fdeg OEmel o
Jiffaerall derm ARHITT SRIdR A W BRA & folg S
AU UTG v 9 S Aol o gaer & 78 ot | adadr
fIT gRT v o &1 W18 R fedie 22 A9, 2018 &1 1
QLT & JaET Hed & TH RO IR I TE | Al
fosmr @ RoE & Fard W o ol @ giie @ TE | Tf,
oo auf W R oF-—<F 8 & RV, UG 39 Y b o
R IS WG TeI e 2|

HAAT FHAN] B [a%g HUN B SATAR, AT Vg e Rt
B JTAR JFPAAAG BRG] Y6 S o J$l & T4 0D
AR MGG BIRATS B o X&) 2 |

BIEAgOR BRUNIA 3T SfSAT foIfice BT 4950 IR BT &l
< fRger Saael & w6 ¥ gfte /fram 78 far @ 2 5w
Haer # yaEe gRT AU Y WY & AR, THHIeEUd §RT

Ig AT BiclgoR HRUNIH A6 gfear fafics & wwer
TR AT & AT g9dl A dfdd & | odied fa g &
(74) & SFAR ofE@l B foRE B TR @ TE 2| GERIET

HTH T 4 B Faick dSeEtd @l Ug W Ry 10 o, fes
[RIG T Tl W1 THHITETA §RT &I Sl 8 | IElesua &R
3 qaiext & fory TwHengye W bl fawrg 1 rar R foa
T ¥ | YA T UHHIRIEYA gRT ford Y fRIC @ T @
TR T T B | 37 fIRTY @1 el @Y S S0 A 2
T SR fofig ARl ® 3991 89 are w9re, afe a8 g,
foetRa =&t far S Faar 2|

Td UHRIRIEUA & 91 gxaleiRd il ST feid 6 RideR,
2017 @ SFTAR ST SR (TR o T {5 o, & aruTer
for foe ufowe & Ric § Rerg qafer fiAi® 28.022019 @
TG 3= URGUTRIT 30.04.2019 BT THAMETA BT AT & T8 oY |
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ANNEXURE-2

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES 2018-19

Para No.

Statutory Auditor’s Comments

Management Replies

L.

As stated in Note No.35 of the financial statements,
During the year under Audit PDIL has accounted
for assets transferred to FCIL in terms of direction
received from Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Department of Fertilizers (DoF) vide D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)(Vol.III) dated 13th July 2017.
The letter contains that if PDIL is not able to sell the assets
lying on FCIL Land same shall be transferred to FCIL
without consideration. PDIL has completed pending
Orders by the end of September 2018 and physically
transferred these assets to FCIL on April 30, 2019. In spite
of having sufficient time to sell off these assets in open
market; PDIL has failed to sell these assets to generate
sufficient cash for business operation. In absence of any
documentary evidence /evaluations from experts we are
unable to quantify the amount which could have been
realized from sale of these assets.

As per directive of DoF, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers
vide letter dated 08.08.2017, an MoU was signed between
FCIL and PDIL on 06.09.2017.

As per terms of MoU, Sindri land alongwith the Catalyst
Plant and all other infrastructure appurtenant thereto was
to be handed to FCIL within 180 days of signing of the
said MoU, validity of which was extended periodically till
30.11.2018. The MoU also states that “ Both the Parties
shall reach an understanding as how to treat/ dispose of
the plant equipment and consequential accruing revenue/
income within a defined time frame””

In view of the above, it is clear that PDIL did not get
enough opportunity to selling the assets prior to ending of
MOU i.e. 30.11.2018 and to reach an understanding with
FCIL which was necessary to dispose off the equipment.

As stated in Note No.36 of the financial statements,
balances appearing under Trade Receivable, Trade Payable,
Loans and Advances, Security Deposit and other liabilities
no confirmation have received except in the case of Trade
Receivables conformation have been received merely for
a sum of Rs.0.81 lakhs as against total receivable of INR
3821.05 lakhs.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable to comment
on quantum of differences, if any and the extent of its
effect on financial statement for the year ended 31.3.2019.

The confirmation/reconciliation of balances under Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans and Advances, Security
Deposit and other liabilities has been disclosed in the Note
no. 36 to Accounts.

Point 'x' under Annexure "A" to the Audit Report: - A case
of fraud/financial irregularities was reported against one
of the employees in regard to CSR project and obtaining
of Donation Certificates for availing personal Income
Tax benefits. The Vigilance Department has carried
out detailed investigation and submitted their report to
management of PDIL on March 22, 2018. The Report of
vigilance department has confirmed the allegations made
against the employee. Since the transaction pertains to
earlier years, it has no impact on profit for the year.

Disciplinary proceedings as per Conduct, Discipline &
Appeal (CDA) Rules of the company have been initiated
against the concerned employee and further action is
being taken accordingly..

As to non-confirmation /reconciliation of balances
due/ payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited
(FCIL) net amounting of INR 49.50 lakh. As explained
by management some of the quarters belongs to PDIL
was leased by FCIL since long back for which rent is also
collected by FCIL. PDIL has not claimed any rent from
FCIL on those quarters. Quantum of rent collected by
FCIL has not been explained by the management, so due
to non-ascertainment of quantum of recovery of rent,
the extent of its effect on financial statement, if any, is
unascertained.

The matter has been taken up with FCIL and same is
pending for reconciliation. The rent is accounted for as
per accounting policy no. B (7.4). The quarters at Sindri
were handed over to FCIL on 28.2.2019 and other assets
on 30.4.2019 without any consideration in compliance of
MoU dated 6th September 2017 signed between PDIL and
FCIL, as decided by DOE
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Hsol d 9% 2018—19 &1 Ruid ¥ Ifier feu wm=
qTel dIUiRe AEfoie Sxerfiad ddefl foharaeral
R Rard

Il WM drell yxarfad uRATSHERN - 3redr
FrAHA @ Gfera faavor afeq salke amfoe
SAEfIdal @ 99y § &udl @ Aifa ga
HURe gEfoe  SuRefica wsefl fifa 9
uRaioHRT a1 arfsal & fav de—faes &1
<
PUI, AU YURSD] & 2l BT & H I g
3N, AHIRSTHG Ud gaieRel &1 gfte | U+l HIuiRe

AHINTG ITRGII@l & |adq Ydaed @ oy wicag

2| I8 Ja-Egdl auT=e Sl | R § | ofd: BIURS
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Tifafedl ¥ W ggex fhar T 2 ud gAdl ugd
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s Tfafafeal &1 Jaq ufcuell o gRRed o= aretl

ﬂﬁﬁmzﬁwﬁé@maﬁw%l HUT T

2007 ¥ HURC ARG STRGTRId Feell fharhamar

A IS ES ©
BNl & BT AETe SaReIca &1 fa

fr=fafRaa Rigral ux smenRa 8:

o TUISRIEUA o HIURS AMASTG SR DI 379
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ANNEXURE -3

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE
INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S REPORT FOR THE
YEAR 2018-19

1. Company’s CSR policy, including overview of
projects or programs proposed to be undertaken
and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy
and projects or programs.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a Company’s
commitment to operate in an economically, socially and
environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing
the interest of its stakeholders. This commitment is
beyond statutory requirements. CSR is, therefore, closely
linked with the practice of sustainable Development.
CSR extends beyond philanthropic activities and reaches
out to the integration of social and business goals. These
activities need to be seen as those which would, in the long
term, help secure a sustainable competitive advantage.
The company is doing CSR activity since the year 2007.

The CSR policy of company is based on following
principles:

e PDIL recognizes CSR as a way of conducting business,
which enables the creation and distribution of wealth
for the betterment of its stakeholders, through the
implementation and integration of ethical systems
and sustainable management practices.

e While implementing CSR & Sustainable activities,
PDIL is committed towards the active involvement
of all employees, Top to Bottom and Bottom to Top,
engaged in diverse business operations and activities.

e PDIL is committed towards the management of
biodiversity, sensitive environments, land use and
site remediation through the implementation of
appropriate management and mitigation programmes
to ensure environmental protection, economic and
socio-political sustainability throughout the life cycle
of our business operation.

e PDIL shall continue to strive to uphold and promote
fundamental human rights, as well as the traditional
rights of indigenous host cultures and their heritage in
areas where it operates so that the society feels proud
to have an organization like PDIL as their neighbors.
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PDIL shall review, annually report and continuously
strive to enhance our CSR & sustainability activities

as a responsible corporate entity.

PDIL has a Broad Level Committee, which decides

the activities to be taken up under CSR and ensures its

execution as per the CSR policy. All the activities under

CSR are approved by Board of Directors.

The brief description of projects undertaken during

Financial Year:

1.

ii.

The company funded the construction cost of seven
washrooms and one security cabin of a hostel building
for hundred underprivileged children at Lasundra
Village, Savli Taluka, Vadodara District, Gujarat by
Srotoshwini Trust, Vadodara (Implementing agency).

The company sponsored a medical camp at a remote
village in Vadodara District, Gujarat by providing
free medical consultancy and medicines to villagers
by practicing doctors besides free distribution of
tricycles to physically challenged persons by Sanskritik
Samannay Mancha, Vadodara (Implementing

agency).

Visit our website: http://www.pdilin.com

2.

L.
IL.

III.
IV.

b)

The Present Composition of the CSR Committee :-

Chairman & Managing Director................... Chairman
Director(F) .o Member
Shri Prabhas Kumar, Director.........c.ccccveeuue. Member
Prof. (Dr) Kunal Ghosh, Director.................... Member
Shri CN Bhojaraj, Director.........ccccveuevecuncnnee Member

Average Net Profit of the company for last three
financial years

-Rs 5.603 crore (Loss)

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the
amount as in item 3 above)

Not Applicable.

Details of CSR spent (against the previous year
project) during the financial year.

Total amount to be spent for the financial year:
Rs. 4.305 Lakhs.
NIL

Amount unspent, if any
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(1) T8 T Rore aew @ R af & A i wd A e 2, Prefeed aereT § aurd T 8-

C. The manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:-
(@@ U H) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

®. | HggaR aRASEg g8 &3 forad | 9 Location e | @d @t | g A om  |NS @ st
q‘. CSR Projects ‘Tﬁ?ﬁ\_ﬂ—'ﬂq TlﬁT Tlg ?‘lﬁ[ a'l?'ﬁ m aﬂﬁ EI'IT'ﬁ Qﬁﬁ $
S. e & Amount | Amount | & ¥oft =@ |AEEH 4 wd @) TS
No. Sector which outlay | Spent Cumulative |13
the Projects Expenditure up | Amount  Spent:
is covered to the reporting | Direct or through
period implementing
agency
1 | 100 df¥d gedii & forg €ieeer| argeet VII | ejsr 7, Fige wmeeft|  3.00 3.00 3.00 AIARET I TSIGTI,
# 1d ST T UE GRET| Schedule VII | Tg@!,  forem : G el
B B i amra ORI ToiT
Construction cost of Lasundra Village, Nr. Srotoshwini
seven washrooms and Savli Taluka, Vadodara Trust, Vadodara;
one security cabin of District, Gujarat Implementing
a hostel building for agency
hundred underprivileged
children
2 |figed wrgfbed & fAdRor| ergegel VII | \eyRT w1id, sl v 1.10 1.10 1.10 ARepfs Ty w4,
Feiax el & g¥ A | Schedule VII | 1T a€ie™t # Fged TSI, BT
wrsfed faarur vd i wifeed aHr SRy, Sanskritik
IMIEN g H ARfHd @ Samannay
free  distribution  of e Mancha, Vadodara;
tricycles to physically Free Medical Camp Implementing
challenged persons & a at Samaspura Village, agency.
medical camp at a remote Taluka & Dist
village in Vadodara Vadodara Gujarat &
District Tricycle Distribution
taken place at
Premananda Sahitya
Sabha Auditorium,
Vadodara
3 | wddast g IRIGKI 0.205 0.205 0.205 Direct
FHaRAT 1 fear w37 a7+
Salaries paid to
volunteers and regular
staft
I Total 4.305 4.305 4.305

6. Ife du=n farrd N auf &1 i faar Ay w1 @1 6.
gferd 3ear S9dT BT Wd &+ H fawe gl
2 dl BU IOl Heol @ Ruid & gg wfdy wd 9

PR BT HROT FATIIT—

SINEET

I8 HYe Pl A1l 8 b Brare amifors IoRariw
AT &1 Fratea vd IR BoRe dmIRe 7.

IR & Feedl UG BUl Pl AT & JFAR
T3 2 |

go,/—

(3re7er, PIURT |HISTS ARG AfHfd)

In case the company has failed to spend the two
percent of the average net profit of the last three years
or part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons
for not spending the amount in its Board Report:- Not
Applicable.

It is affirmed that the implementation and monitoring
of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives
and policy of the Company.

Sd/-

(Chairman of CSR Committee)
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Annexure-4
Report on Corporate Governance

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The philosophy of the Company in relation to
Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency,
disclosures and reporting that conforms fully with laws,
regulations, guidelines and to promote ethical conduct
throughout the organization with the primary objective of
enhancing shareholders value. The company is committed
to conforming to the highest standards of Corporate
Governance in the country.

Board of Directors

Composition of Board: The Board of PDIL comprises
six Directors i.e two functional Directors i.e. Chairman
& Managing Director(CMD) and Director(Finance),
two Govt. Nominees of the Administrative Ministry
i.e Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals &
Fertilizers, Government of India and two (Non-official)
Directors.

Further, PDIL being a Mini Ratna-I Category
Company, to exercise the powers of Directors in Board,
minimum three Directors (Non-official) are required in
the Board. Presently, one post of Director (Non-official)
is vacant and the same has been taken up with the
Administrative Ministry.

The post of Functional Director i.e. Chairman &
Managing Director is vacant from November 2016 and
the additional charge of CMD was assigned to Director
(Finance) Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah upto 07.10.2018.

Further, the charge of CMD has been entrusted
to Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma, Joint Secretary (JS),
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemical &
Fertilizers, Government of India since 08.10.2018 for one
year.

During the financial year 2018-19, the following
Directors were on the Board of PDIL:
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gvf Fifas FRue
s urel |RAT I el

3egel gd yay fewd
Agad Afd, SR [,

8 ST, 2018 ¥

21 SUH. GUThR HAT

R—prRAeN v
£ A Sharsag

5 :

2 gURT HAR

Y AT, qToRTST

Sfo o |

Moere (f9<1) Ud areder Ud gaw
feve (@faRed wR) feis 7
JFJER, 2018 Th

e (20 TS THO) TR
, RA ReR (feAT®d 13
qeR, 2018 D)

N AATEHR, SARb AW,
AR DR (A6 14 TR,
2018 9)

e (SIRB) SIS 9T,

e (IR—TREN)

feerd (IR—ARERY)

9IS @ dodl @ &1 /qds @ dod § UAP
fevre @ SuRerfa il 9 2018—19 & s
qIf¥e I T &) faird 9 &1 faaxon:

9IS @I dodl B G-

Whole time Directors

Shri Partha Sarthi Sen

Sharma

Shri D.S.Sudhakar

Ramaiah

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Chairman & Managing Director
(CMD) w.e.f08.10.2018 and Joint
Secretary (JS), Department of
Fertilizers (DOF), Government
of India.

Director (Finance) & Chairman
& Managing Director (AddL
Charge)

Upto 07.10.2018

Non-Executive Directors

Shri D.P. Srivastava

Shri Lalsanglur

Shri Prabhas Kumar

Shri C.N. Bhojaraj
Dr Kunal Ghosh

Director (E&S), Department of
Fertilizers (DOF) Government of
India (GOI). (upto 13.11.2018)

Economic Advisor, Department
of Fertilizers (DOF)Government
of India(GOI). W.e.f 14.11.2018

Director (Fert), Department of
Fertilizers (DOF)Government of
India (GOI)

Director (Non-official)

Director (Non-official)

Number of Board meeting/Attendance of each Director
at Board Meeting and the last AGM held during the

year 2018-19.

Number of Board meeting:

5 @ AN | 5B BT WM | SuReT RIS I G Date of Meeting | Place of Meeting | Directors present
29 [, 2018 ST 5 29 June, 2018 Noida 5
20 3TTA, 2018 Argst 4 20" August,2018 Noida 4
17 TIT=R, 2018 Argst 5 17" September 2018 Noida 5
26 faI=R, 2018 st 4 26" December, 2018 Noida 4
13 HATE, 2019 X, sifsEn 6 13rd March 2019 Puri, Odisha 6
aE @) o9 ¥ yAd FRve 9 SuRefy o7  Attendance of each Director in Board Meeting:
faa=or: SL. | Name of Directors No. of | Attendance | No. of other
No. Board |atlast AGM | Directorship
| fres @ | I & | @124 RoawR, | RATS 31.032019 HY Meetings | held on 24" |  in other
| ﬂtﬁaﬁgjﬁ ;T(:;Bﬂi?gﬁm mag?g attended | September | Co. as on
ar R | dow A R | Rt @ e : . 2018 31.3.2019
e —— ) - ” 1 | Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma 2 24
2 | 94w g <t 5 ey I 2 | Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah 5 Yes ¥
3 |8 SeRITeR 1 - 2 3 | Shri Lalsanglur 1 2#
4 | & S haraa 3 o = 1% 4 | Shri D.P. Srivastava 3 No I
5 | 5l T GAR 3 S & | o 5 | Shri Prabhas Kumar 3 Yes e
6 | 5 g, HoR 5 S &) lee 6 | Shri C.N.Bhojaraj 5 Yes le@
7| 3fo omet i 5 o & le 7 | Dr.Kunal Ghosh 5 Yes l@

(52)
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forar
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3 |2017—18 | TS | 24.09.2018 BT JURTET 12.15 T91 ST, TR
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#FCI Aravali Gypsum and Minerals India Ltd as CMD w.e.f
12.03.2019.

#National Fertilizer Limited as Govt. Nominee Director w.e.f
28.12.2018.

*Fertiliser Association of India(FAI)

##Indian Potash Limited w.e.f 18.02.2019

##Madras Fertilizer Limited w.e.f 10.04.2018.

**Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd (FCIL) upto 13.11.2018
***Paradeep Phosphates Ltd

@Agtec Innovations Pvt.Ltd

@@Vaydhish India Pvt. Ltd w.e.f 25.10.2018.

Annual General Meeting held during last three years:

sl Whether any
N * | Year Location |Date & Time Special
o. .
resolution passed
. 29.09.2016 at
1 [2015-16 |Noida 1215 PM No
. 21.09.2017 at
2 [2016-17 |Noida 1215 P M. Yes
. 24.09.2018 at
3 |2017-18 |Noida 1215 PM No

AET—uder afif:

fade 20102011 @I JRTT, de @ 21741 dc&b H
ET-meT AAfy B Ted fear mar IR e srfaRkm,
AII—9 W g9 AT &1 gfed far simar 7 aen faAis
28.02.2017 DI JMAFAT drs BT 24141 dob 0 FAMA BT

gied far o S fb FeTgaR

S AT, AIoR, feed (R—RBR). o Jregey
S0 HUMA °MY, FEREH (TR—FRBR)..ooen AR
2 1A sarda, Feed (FRAR §RT AM).coov A
el Ud e e, WIS T qe

el 13122018 @I URFRUT & #wd | UGIRT drs
ERT g9 SraToNeT |l b1 geied fear war o {6

TR =

3N AT, ORI, FEed (R—TRERY) oo 3regey

10 HIMA °MY, FRREH (TR—FRBR)..ooen AR

2 99 PAR, Faed (ARHR GRT A .o A

Audit Committee:

Audit committee has been constituted in the 217" Board
meeting held on 20.10.2011 and further, the Committee
has been reconstituted from time to time and the
Committee was reconstituted in its 241% Board Meeting
held on 28.02.2017 as under:-

Shri C.N. Bhojaraj, Director (Non-official)........Chairman
Dr.Kunal Ghosh, Director (Non-official).............. Member
Shri D.P. Srivastava, Director (Govt.Nominee).....Member
C & MD, PDIL.....eoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e Member

The present Audit Committee has been reconstituted by
the Board passed through circulation on 13.12.2018 as

under:-
Shri C.N. Bhojaraj, Director (Non-official)........ Chairman
Dr.Kunal Ghosh, Director (Non-official).............. Member

Shri Prabhas Kumar, Director (Govt.Nominee)...Member
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Jd@—gfer Gfafa @ deal P F@ar/ 99 2018—19
@® <IN ImAiford dE—udier afifyd @ doal § AP
freere & SuRerfa &1 faavor:

aEr—udier gfafa # deal @ G
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Number of Audit Committee meeting/Attendance of

each Director at Audit Committee Meeting held during

the year 2018-19.

Number of Audit Committee Meetings:

o @) aE | Yo BT @i | SuRerd Revel @) ger Date of Meeting | Place of Meeting | Directors present
29 T, 2018 er 4 29 June, 2018 Noida 4
20 3T, 2018 ST 4 20" August,2018 Noida 4
17 RdeR, 2018 st 4 17" September,2018 Noida 4
26 fa=R, 2018 RS 2 26™ December, 2018 Noida 2
12 A1, 2019 99, snfem 3 12* March 2019 Puri,Odisha 3
agr-udiem afifa & 9o d y—Ad fAQId @ Attendance of each Director in Audit Committee
SufRerfar &1 faaor: Meetings:
B4, e &1 M dEr—udiEr gfifa #) deal SL Name of Directors No. of Audit Committee
& e R 9rr o No. Meeting attended
1|2 AgE AR 5 1 | Shri C.N.Bhojaraj 5
2 | sfo g =Y 5 2 | Dr.Kunal Ghosh 5
3 | & il shara 3 3 | Sh. D.PSrivastava 3
4 | A 9uT HAR 1 4 | Shri Prabhas Kumar 1
5 |30 ST, GUIHR IHAT 3 5 | Sh. D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah 3

frrfa e s<axeiRiag afafa -

e @ WX R g amfoe SR afafa o
e Ul IR dle @I fadid 2052013 &I IMATRIT
22491 9o ¥ b AT o AR 39 WY @1 gRied
THI—HI R B S & a9 8 & H | e 21.12.
2016 BT IMAIRTT dre &I 24141 o5& H 39 AT &1

gTifee o T St & fFrergar @

1. 38T U4 Y eerd / Meera (faw),

CSR Committee:

CSR Committee at Board Level was first constituted in its
224" Meeting held on 20.05.2013 and the Committee has
been reconstituted from time to time and the present CSR
Committee has been reconstituted by the Board in its 241+
Meeting held on 21.12.2016 as under:-

1. CMD/D(F),PDIL ..o Chairman

2. %ﬁ' @'tﬂ'&l‘\lq NI ﬁqglm (H‘{Cbl‘{ SINT ..le;\_lq) _______ T 2. ShriD.P. Srivastava, Director (GOVt.Nominee) ....... Member

3. Sf0 oM a1y, Feerd ((R—TREN)....oon ¥ewr 3. Dr. Kunal Ghosh, Director (Non-official)......Member

4. N AT, AR, (TS ((R—RER)..coo TSR 4.

gaA TR |ArESTe SR | BT g
IS B 25241 93, ST fQAIH 26.12.2018 BT AT

Shri C.N.Bhojaraj, Director (Non-official).....Member

The present CSR Committee has been reconstituted by the
Board in its 252" Meeting held on 26.12.2018 as under:-

& A ha ol {3 Fegar % 1. CMD, PDIL...oooooeososeeseseesesse Chairman

1. 31eFeT U4 Uge e, WISISNSU. ..o 3rege] .
2. DE PDIL..iieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeae e Member

2. o (), MRITETA). ..o, RS

3 o U TR RS (ERFR gRT =Ifa) e 3. Shri Prabhas Kumar, Director(Govt.Nominee)...Member

4. 2o HIMA Y, F9d (R—TRBN)..coooo e 4. Dr. Kunal Ghosh, Director(Non-official).......Member

5. 311 .G, WIoR, (Fe9d (IR—IREN)).............. NI Y

Shri C.N. Bhojaraj, Director(Non-official).....Member
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frrrfa armfore SaxeiRica afifa @ dear @ a1
dod ) a9 | dod &I o | SuRerd fAewal @ gwr
29 [, 2018 ST 4

HRURE dHIfsie STxsdralldad afifa @1 dea
¥ ydd fAevre &) SuRefd &1 faavor:

w4, | e /afvfa © g &1 am | |nr forr sreEr T )

1| S uref ARely B EIVNRE]

2 |+ SiE. gureR S S, 8|

3 |3 Q. sharag Sil, B |

4 |50 U AR GIVE]

5 |5 M. AR S, B |

6 |<fo qome =Y S, & |
uiRsife afifa -

€ @ uRsifHe |Rfa &1 TeT a8 B 21741 o,
ST f3HI® 20.10.2011 BT AT g5, # fbar T o
3R 59 AMAfT &1 s @1 22291 d5, W1 feAT®
29.11.2012 &I gs, H fbar war qur 9qae
giRsifies AfRfd &1 U (@ & d8d 3R SHD
wIfear) oM, 2014 & 99 6 @ A1 Ufod dueir S1fe
TFRIA,2013 @1 &RT 178 & STTAR "M% Ud qTRSIHEH
AT (@IeRA)” & wu # far Tar ® 8k
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Number of CSR Committee meeting/Attendance of
each Director at Meeting held during the year 2018-19.

Number of CSR Committee Meetings:1

Date of Meeting | Place of Meeting | Directors present
29" June 2018 Noida 4
Attendance of each Director in the CSR Committee
Meeting:
SL. No. Name of Directors./Member of the Attended or not
Committee
1 Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma N.A
2 | Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah Yes
3 | Shri D.P.Srivastava Yes
4 | Shri Prabhas Kumar N.A
5 | Shri C.N.Bhojaraj Yes
6 | Dr.Kunal Ghosh Yes

Remuneration Committee

Remuneration committee of the Board has been
constituted in the 217" Board meeting held on 20.10.2011
and further reconstituted in its 222* meeting held on
29.11.2012 and the present Remuneration Committee
renamed as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC)” as per section 178 of the Companies Act,2013
read with rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board
and its Powers)Rules,2014 and it was reconstituted by the
Board in its 241* Meeting held on 21.12.2016 as follows:-

1. Dr. Kunal Ghosh, Director(Non-official)....Chairman
2. Shri C.N. Bhojaraj, Director(Non-official).....Member
3. Shri D.P. Srivastava, Director (Govt.Nominee)...Member
4, CMD, PDIL....ooeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e Member

The present NRC of PDIL Board has been reconstituted
by the Board passed through circulation on 13.12.2018
which is as under:-

1. Dr Kunal Ghosh, Director (Non-official)....Chairman
2. Shri C.N.Bhojaraj, Director (Non-official).....Member
3. Shri Lalsanglur, Govt. Nominee Director.......Member
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Number of NRC Committee meeting/Attendance of
each Director at Meeting held during the year 2018-19.

Number of NRC Committee Meetings:1

. . Date of Meeting | Place of Meeting | Directors present
do@ @ e | do@ @1 i | SuRerd Frwel @ §@m | oy ne o018 Noida 4
29 T, 2018 st 4 " -
20 TR, 2018 re— P 20™ August 2018 Noida 4
12 Iﬂé, 2019 Eﬁ' @%‘g‘n’ 3 12”‘ March,2019 Puri,Odisha 3

TR IfAf & 966 ¥ UAd 99d &I IuRAfa
CAREEEE

4. | Feus /afafa @ v &1 W | 9T foar srerar &
1 | Sfo o =Y S, &
2 |5 WA oRS SHl, B
3 |0 S sharaa SHl, B
4 |5 g guTeR SR S, ®7
5 |30 AR S, &

a1 fAesal 9 do@:

99 2018—19 H T QI (R—TRHRY ) B Th T
Jo% foAd 13 AT, 2019 BT ATST H AT BT TS |

INARERS / fdvre Rreraa afafa:

Uolacd U8 Sddude sfear fafics (QESenEud) e
AR HU & AR SHD! T RR Yol B @i
ARG & Il dAT SHd A10al & U & | I sqP
fore < afafy & o & aravgedr T8 2|

YH DT

9y & IRM, RS Fed B PUA & f8d W AUS
w0 ¥ UlIghd Y9E ST dlel TR TaR & S
FAER & IR H G USH T TS 8 | THCIaRor Bl Al
TR WfRAT BT U AIT AT TAT | fh, MSegua
Th IR—AIE U B, @ WRA IR §RT IR
feer—faden & =y # fara = auf # wusr g goh
IIGIR W GefSd JrguTe A by S &1 dig 1 Al
UepTel ¥ TSI AT B |

WAR & ATE:

qritep fa<iir frsarest ol &1 dgarge www.pdilin.com
TR STl AT 2 |
IWRERD IR ¥ GHEI SIHPRI:

DU DI FHT WA Yoll BT WIAE ARG D IEURT T2
SE® ARG © U B | a1 3 {1 BT fIaR SR
TR fBar 1 2 | B B IR A ff efw e

H Eag T8 g |

Attendance of each Director in the NRC Committee
Meeting:

S.No. | Name of Directors/Member of | Attended or not
the Committee
1 Dr.Kunal Ghosh Yes
2 | Shri C.N.Bhojaraj Yes
3 Shri D.P.Srivastava Yes
4 Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah Yes
5 Shri Lalsanglur Yes

Meeting of Independent Directors:

A separate meeting of two Directors(Non-official) has
been held on 13rd March 2019 at Noida for the year
2018-19.

Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

Projects & Development India Limited (PDIL) is a
Government Company and the entire share capital is held
by President of India and his nominees. Hence, no such
commiittee is required to be constituted.

Disclosures:

The related party transaction that may have potential
conflict with interest of the Company at large has been
duly informed to the Board during the year. Disclosure
is also taken as part of Code of Conduct. There have been
no instances of non-compliance by Company to any
matter related to capital market since, PDIL is an unlisted
Company and any matter related to any guidelines issued
by Government during the last three years.

Means of communication

Annual Financial performance is posted in the Company’s
website: www.pdilin.com

General shareholders information

The entire paid up share capital of the company is held in
the name of President of India and his nominees. AGM
details are furnished above. The Company shares are not
listed in any stock exchange.
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Annexure - 5

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

1.

Industry Structure and Development

The organisation, as it is known today as PDIL
(Projects and Development India Ltd), erstwhile
established in 1951 was “a Technology wing of
Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited (FCI)”, with
an objective to achieve Technological-Self reliance in
the country. In 1961, its activities were enlarged and it
became “Planning & Development” (P&D) Division
of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D division
became an independent entity and was incorporated
as “The Fertilizer (Planning & Development) India
Limited” (FPDIL) on 7™ March 1978.

On 8th December 1981, FPDIL was rechristened as
“Projects & Development India Limited” (PDIL)
to reflect diversified activities in the areas beyond
fertilizers. PDIL achieved Mini Ratna Status on 11%
November 2011.

PDIL has over six decades of experience in providing
Design, Engineering and related project execution
services from concept to commissioning of various
Projects. PDIL provides services in the areas of
Fertilizers, Oil & Gas and Refinery, Chemicals,
Infrastructure, Offsites and Utilities, etc.

Strengths & Weaknesses

Strengths

e Premier Consultancy with Design & Detailed
Engineering capability

e AnISO9001:2015 & OHSAS 18001:2007 Certified
and ISO/IEC 17025:2005 Accredited Company

e Vast
services for setting up of Greenfield / Brownfield
Fertilizer / Chemical Projects from concept to
commissioning on single point responsibility

experience in providing consultancy

e  Multidisciplinary and highly experienced pool of
capable engineers in various specialized technical

disciplines
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

e  Vast database and reference materials

e Market recognition in core competence area and
successful diversification into Oil & Gas Sector

e Association with process licensors of Ammonia
and Urea like Haldor Topsoe, KBR, SAIPEM,
Stamicarbon, Casale, etc.

e Have adequate latest state-of-the-art softwares

e Recognised Third Party Inspection agency and
specialized in NDT Services

e Positive Net Worth and Debt free Company
Weaknesses

e Limited diversification in other than Fertilizer
and Oil & Gas Sectors

e Wil take time to consolidate the strength in new
areas of business

e Limited availability of experienced manpower to
augment middle level experienced manpower

e Inadequate credential and organizational setup
for LSTK projects

e Inadequate Financial strength / set-up to carry
out large LSTK Projects

Opportunities & Threats

Opportunities

e Major Investment is happening in the Fertilizer
Sector

e Investment in Fertilizer Sector abroad, especially
in African, Middle East countries and Uzbekistan

e Tie-ups with vendors / contractor for synergizing
mutual strength

e  Greater concern for environment and ecology

e Opportunities in non core areas like Oil & Gas,
Refineries & Infrastructure

Threats

e Investor’s preference / inclination towards LSTK
mode of project execution

e Entry of MNC'’s / other PSUs in the Fertilizer field

e Trend of setting in-house consultancy teams by
Large Corporates / Owners

e Better pay packages offered for experienced
manpower by other companies

e Increase in Competition
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Financial Performance

el urer quf & <R, dSiemgUe @l faxiig f19Ied The financial performance of PDIL over the previous five

TR @ years is as below:
(R < v7d ) (Rs. in Lakhs)

Navor 2014-15| 2015-16|2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 .

Particulars 2014-15| 2015-16/2016-17]2017-18| 2018-19
B 3 755 7206) 5775 7786) 13101 il Tncome 5755 7206 5775  7786| 13150
PR—Yd A (1048)|  (640)| (994) 61 3722 Profit Before Tax | (1048)|  (640)|  (994) 61 3722
Fe_To=Tq o | (585.70) | (892.06)| (1058)| 269 3036 Profit After Tax | (585.70)| (892.06)| (1058)]  269| 3036
Aot Ul s | (338.58) | (515.69) | (611.75)| 155.38| 1755.15 Eﬁrnings Per (338.58) | (515.69)|(611.75)| 155.38| 1755.15

Share (in Rs)
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5.

Business Outlook

The Future Outlook for Fertilizer Industryand for PDIL
looks very promising in wake of the revival of closed
Ammonia-Urea Plants as well as implementation of
energy saving projects in the existing plants.

Government of India’s initiative for revival of closed
FCIL & HFCL Units is in full swing. Hindustan
Urvarak & Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a joint venture
of M/s Indian Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL),
Coal India Limited (CIL), National Thermal Power
Corporation (NTPC) and Fertilizer Corporation of
India Ltd. (FCIL) / Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation
Ltd. (HFCL) hasbeen incorporated for setting up of gas
based 2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea
Fertilizer Plants at Gorakhpur (Uttar Pradesh), Sindri
(Jharkhand) and Barauni (Bihar). After completion
of Consultancy Assignments for Environmental
Clearance, Soil Investigation & Topographical Survey,
LSTK Selection and DFR for these Projects, PDIL is
currently entrusted by HURL as an overall Consultant
for all the three Projects providing the following
services:

e Consultancy Services for Pre-Project Activities

e Project Management Consultancy (PMC)
Services for Lump Sum Turn Key (LSTK) Package

e PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages

e Engineering, Procurement Assistance and
Construction Management (EPCM) for Non-
Packages

Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL), a joint venture of
four public sector units - M/s GAIL (India) Ltd,
M/s Coal India Ltd., M/s Rashtriya Chemicals &
Fertilisers Ltd. (RCF) and M/s Fertilizer Corporation
of India Ltd. (FCIL) has decided to build a world class
coal based Fertilizer Complex at Talcher, Odisha.
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The Complex will consist of Coal Gasification Plant,
Ammonia & Urea Plants along with Offsite & Utility
Plants. Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea
Plants and Captive Power Plant are proposed to
be executed on LSTK basis and Offsites & Utilities
on EPCM basis. PDIL has been retained by TFL as
Consultant for providing Consultancy Services for
selection of LSTK Contractors and preparation of
DFR. PDIL is likely to be awarded the job of rendering
Project Management Consultancy Services for LSTK
Scope and EPCM Services for Offsites & Utilities.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking
Consultancy Assignments pertaining to Energy
Saving Projects / Revamps for Clients such as
KRIBHCO, NFL, RCE, etc. PDIL is looking forward to
receive foreign assignments from clients like JIFCO,
OMIFCO, Indorama, etc.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL is successfully making inroads in Oil & Gas
Sector with Projects covering varied facilities like POL
/ LPG Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots,
Mounded Bullets, Tankages, etc.

Risk and Concerns

Mushrooming of small Consultancy Firms, increasing
trend of project execution in LSTK Mode, preference
to MSMEs in tendering, trend of setting up of in-
house consultancy team, etc. are some of the risks
and concerns of the company. Persistent efforts being
made to create new opportunities for the company
and promoting knowledge management to sustain
the rich talent pool in the company have enabled the
company to protect the interests of the shareholders /
customers.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
the management and Internal Auditors. Findings
from internal audits are reviewed regularly by the
management and corrective actions & controls to
maintain proper accounting, monitoring economy
and efficiency of operations are put in place wherever
necessary.
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Discussion on Financial Performance with respect
to Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during financial
year 2018-19 is ¥13150 lakhs compared to Rs. 7786
lakhs in previous financial year 2017-18. During the
year under report, your company achieved ¥ 9459
lakhs from Engineering Division, Rs.1504 lakhs
from Inspection and NDT, ¥ 687 lakhs from Catalyst
division and ¥1500 lakhs as other income..

Material Developments in Human Resources,
Industrial Relations Front, Including Number of
People Employed

Your Company being in the services industry believes
that Human Resources are the main critical assets
since the “knowledge” is the major asset. With a view
to preserve the knowledge acquired by individuals and
the company over the last many years of its existence,
company encourages sharing of knowledge between
experienced manpower and younger groups.

The Company has identified training as an integral
tool for skill development of the officers and employees
of the company. As part of the ERP implementation,
extensive in-house training was imparted to
employees at all locations across all levels. Training
was also arranged by inviting renowned professionals
from leading Management Academy and Business
centers. In addition to in-house training, employees
were nominated for attending Training / workshop
and seminar. Company also sponsored candidates for
internal seminar. Total number of regular employees
in the Company as on 31.03.2019 is 329.

. Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and
Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives,
projections and expectations may be ‘forward looking
statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Depending on the various Government
policies and economic conditions, actual results might
differ substantially or materially from those expressed
or implied.

o
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Annexure - 6

RENU KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
283/1, Jawahar Colony, N.I.T. Faridabad-121005 (HR)
Mob.: +91 9873287335, 9710657477
E-mail: cskhurana.renu619mail.com; kathuria.renu23@gmail.com

Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate

To

The Members

PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
CIN: U74140UP1978G0I1028629

PDIL BHAWAN, A-14, SECTOR-1, NOIDA-201301, UP.

We have examined the Compliance of guidelines on
Corporate Governance by "PROJETCS AND DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED" for the year ended 31* March 2019 as
stipulated in "Notification No 18(8) 2005-GM" dated 14"
May, 2010, issued by Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public
Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises, Government
Of India for Corporate Governance.

The Compliance of guidelines on Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedure and implementation thereof adopted by
the Company for ensuring the Compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor examination
of Opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company.

In Our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to explanations given to us, and the representation
made by the Directors and Management. We certify that
the company has complied with the condition of Corporate
Governance as stipulated and mentioned in guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises,
2010.

We further state that such Compliance is neither an
assurance as to future viability of company nor the efficiency
and effectiveness with which Management has conduct the
affairs of Company.

For Renu Kathuria & Associates

(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

Renu Kathuria

(Proprietor)

M.No. 34023

CP No. 16026
Place: Faridabad
Date: 04.07.2019
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Annexure - 7

Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking): A Mini Ratna-1 Company
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida-201 301
Distt Gautam Budh Nagar, (UP), India
CIN : U74140UP1978G01028629

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSE's, this is to confirm that all Board Members and
Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial
year 2018-19.

Sd/-
(Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma)
Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Noida
Dated: 25.04.2019
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Annexure - 8

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of Projects &
Development India Limited for the year ended 31st March
2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act,2013 is the responsibility
of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of
the Act, based on Independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 27th June 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
have decided not to conduct the supplementary audit of
the financial statements of Projects & Development India
Limited for the year ended 31st March 2019 under section
143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Prachi Pandey)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit

& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-II,

New Delhi
Place: New Delhi
Date: 16.08.2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statement

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March 2019, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required except the effects /possible
effect of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 4 stated below and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the financial position
of the Company as at 31 March, 2019, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

1. As stated in Note No.35 of the financial statements,
During the year under Audit PDIL has accounted
for assets transferred to FCIL in terms of direction

s
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received from Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Department of Fertilizers (DoF) vide D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)(Vol.III) dated 13" July
2017. The letter contains that if PDIL is not able to
sell the assets lying on FCIL Land same shall be
transferred to FCIL without consideration. PDIL
has completed pending Orders by end of September
2018 and physically transferred these assets to FCIL
on April 30, 2019. In spite of having sufficient time to
sell off these assets in open market; PDIL has failed to
sell these assets to generate sufficient cash for business
operations. In absence of any documentary evidence
/ evaluations from experts we are unable to quantify
the amount which could have been realized from sale
of these assets.

As stated in Note No.36 of the financial statements,
balances appearing under Trade Receivable, Trade
Payables, Loans and Advances, Security Deposit and
other liabilities no confirmation have received except
in the case of Trade Receivables confirmation have
been received merely for a sum of ¥ 0.81 lakhs as
against total receivable of ¥ 3,821.05 lakhs.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable to
comment on quantum of differences, if any and the
extent of its effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.3.2019.

Point 'x' under Annexure "A" to the Audit Report: -
A case of fraud/financial irregularities was reported
against one of the employees in regard to CSR
project and obtaining of Donation Certificates for
availing personal Income Tax benefits. The Vigilance
Department has carried out detailed investigation and
submitted their report to management of PDIL on
March 22, 2018. The Report of vigilance department
has confirmed the allegations made against the
employee. Since the transaction pertains to earlier
years, it has no impact on profit for the year.

As to non-confirmation /reconciliation of balances
due/ payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited
(FCIL) net amounting of INR 49.50 lakh. As explained
by management some of the quarters belongs to
PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back for which
rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL has not claimed
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any rent from FCIL on those quarters. Quantum of
rent collected by FCIL has not been explained by
the management, so due to non-ascertainment of
quantum of recovery of rent, the extent of its effect on

financial statement, if any, is unascertained.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with relevant rules prescribed there under.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

s
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Standalone
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identifyand assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Company to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
of the Company, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

2.

3.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 (the order) issued by the central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
order.

Based on the verification of books of account of
the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure-B,
a report on the directions and sub-directions, issued
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
terms of section 143(5) of the Act.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report
that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by the law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with rules
prescribed there under.

(e) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2019 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over the financial reporting of
the Company and operative effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
C” and.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:



Annual Report 2018-19

AR XY ¥ U gARI WA STHaRI Td g
fea T TR B FFAR aY B SR U]
BRI 39 el &l arer fhar war uiksifie
AMAFIH B gRT 197 & YAl & AR © |

(B) BU  (IETIeT 3R oEaTRIeTd)  fgHTae,

2014 & M 11 & AR oEroien Rard #
A I A=Al B Fee H, TARI R H AR
EAR) GaTH STHe 3R 89 Ry T Tl
& ITTAR—

PUAT A g & 6 Swel fRim Rufd w
ST gepararsil B y¥d Sq fa<iiy fdaror
ST B g 81 8— faxig faavon @
fewof 32 <% |

(i) dUN H Foa=n e dRd P EiER

RER 78 @ e f1g 318 Feeayel gamRh
B9 8% 31|

(i) TN FIE o A ¢, o ki af & <R

IESICE

HUHT gIRT fdere frer 3k d=eror fAfey & sfalRa
fopar ST srufare 2 |

$d TSl [oRKh Us &
SEEURSICICIN
T 3MR.UA. 005301

8./—
Si.gel. 3rrdrel

aEfieR
ST AT 087454

X : T3 ool
: 27.06.2019

(h)

(i)
9 <t o T
PDIL

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies Act (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed that the impact
of pending litigations on its financial
position is not ascertainable in its financial
statements — Refer Note 32 to the financial
statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

(iii) The Company has no liability to transfer
any amount to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund during the financial year.

For M D Gujrati & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.06.219




()
9 <t o T
PDIL

IEI—d dEaias Ruid

oGl Werdt B RIS &1 edu—a 31 A/, 2019
B T 9§ b foU Wolded Td Saeudc gfear
fafice & dewl & fou, & @ oar afal w®
WA G-URIEThI P ARG @ Rud H Hafid
e H—p, 89 I8 Rud < 8 &

(i) eraer uRamRral @& Fw # ¢

(@) Ul A AETHG fdaRon iR el uReufral
wafed got faver qwifa gy Sfaa Refe R
Py € |

@) ®ul & 9N U R gR¥uREl & gue
JIATOT BT Th A drishA B, s gro
T9 99f & SR Uh oRUEg aid § @i
IREURIA &1 o+ fhar SIdr 2 | 359 drishH
$ AR, 9 & IRM FB @ uRyufrr
BT AU fHar a1 3R T 3T W Dlg
eyl AFAMTAY el ug Mg | BEN X
H U B AMBR AR sHG! uRFuRRl &l
UG BT &M H I@d gY U FAYA Bl I8
arafdedr Sfrd 21

() B B WIaT IR B AR W AR TH USH
BT TS BRI AR TGO & ATAR, HUI
&y (e 3 Rera 9ff, 59 e & srgdy
I forarfad =181 BT 711 B, B BISHR Wi—alcs
IR UeC W ol T8 A & T H e uife
PR /i S8 Suae & | et Rea A &1
@A &7 1022 G I Hex 2| oi@n 93l |
R Rerd 4fA 1 o 31 7 718§ olfdh
=7 O 99 # I SRS [T9RT 4§ T e
% AR e #§ Reord o uREuRRl & arer
I THHIRMET Bl faRd & fear 1ar 2|

@ ad & IRM, dU 7 W uREuRri @
HEe@yol 91T &7 fAyem @x fom 8 &1 gd #
fue™ & forv arRa aREuRmal @& dR W gwriar
AT AT | SIBMSUHIIR AR & ATAR T8l oo
# arfaRad el oy, 981 § WReR & Ui <adr
& R R FIffqpd o T 2|

(i) PUT T HAT YT DU © AR FADI UGG TCfdfer
SIRG S | Fefd gRIATSHT IR WREel Ua™
BT © | FAIfY wuer Ry # fafsmh wfafafeer ax
BT 8 3R B UeE B TS SIHeN 3R T HRoT

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

ANNEXURE- A TO THE AUDITORS
REPORT

The Annexure A referred to in Independent Auditors’
Report of even date to the members of PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED on the accounts
of the company for the year ended 31* March, 2019, we
report that.

(i) Inrespect of Fixed Assets

a) The company has maintained proper records
to show full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its fixed assets by which fixed
assets are verified in a phased manner over a
period of three years. In accordance with the
program, certain fixed assets were verified

during the year and no material discrepancies

were noticed on such verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the

nature of its assets.

c) On the basis of books of accounts according to
the information and explanations given to us, the
company has clear Title/Lease deeds for freehold
and leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been executed.
The total area of land at Sindri is 10.22 Lakh
Sq. Mt. The value of Land at Sindri was shown
as Nil but in current financial year the same
has been transferred to FCIL along with all
the assets at Sindri Land as per the instruction
received from Department of Fertilizers.

d) The Company has disposed off substantial part
of the fixed assets during the year which was
earlier shown as Assets Held for Disposal. As per
the BIFR order, sale proceeds over and above the
book value have been classified as Government
Liability in Books.

(ii) The Company is a service company and major
activities are from consultancy on project related
to fertilizers industries. However, company is doing
manufacturing activity at Sindri and according to
the information and explanation given to us, the
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stock of finished goods, stores and spare parts and
raw material have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and there are no
material discrepancies were noticed.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not granted any loan, secured
or unsecured to companies, firm and other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013, consequently paragraph
(iii)(a), (b) & (c) of order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not granted any loan,
securities and guarantees in favor of its directors
or to any other person in whom the directors are
interested and had not made any investment for

which provision under section185 and 186 of
Company’s act 2013 are applicable.

As informed to us the Company has not accepted
any deposits within the meaning of directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

Wehave broadlyreviewed the costrecords maintained
by the Company in respect of its products pursuant
to the order of Central Government for cost records
prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148
of the Companies Act and are of the opinion that
prime facie the prescribed cost records with a view
to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

a) According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including provident Fund, sales tax, income
tax, value added tax, goods and service tax and other

material statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of
service tax, income tax, goods and service tax and
cess were in arrear, as on March, 31,2019 for a period
of more than six months from the date they become

payable.
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b) According to the information and explanations
given to us, and as per the books and records
examined by us, there are no material dues of custom
Duty, service tax and Wealth tax which have not been
deposited with appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute. However, according to the information
and explanations given to us, the following dues
of income tax, Excise duty and cess, have not been
deposited by the company on account of dispute.

Nature of Dues | Amount |Period which |Forum where
(INRin |theamount |disputeis
Lakh) relates pending
Health / 43.12 N.A Supreme court
Education cess
Sales Tax 416.11 1991-92 to Assistant
1998-99 Commissioner
of Commercial
Taxes, Dhanbad
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(viii)In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, and government or due
to debenture holders.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and terms loan during the year.
Accordingly, para 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

(x) Acaseoffraud/financialirregularities wasreported
against one of the employee of PDIL in regard to
CSR project and obtaining of Donation Certificates
for availing personal Income Tax benefits. The
case was first reported on 2" March 2016 to PDIL
management. The Vigilance Department has
carried out detailed investigation and submitted
their report to management of PDIL on March
22, 2018. The Report of Vigilance department has
confirmed the allegations made against the said
employee and requested Management of PDIL to
take suitable punitive action against him. However,
till date management has not taken any conclusive
action against the employee.

Except as reported above, based upon the audit

procedures performed and information and
explanations given by the management, we report
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that, no other material fraud on the company by its
officers/ employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of audit for the year ended 31*
March 20109.

(xi) According to the information and explanation given
to us, during the year managerial remuneration
has been provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the Companies Act.

(xii) As the Company is not a nidhi company, paragraph

(xii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given
to us all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Section 188 and 177 of Companies
Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements etc. as required by the
accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given
to us the company has not made any preferential
allotment / private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under
review.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given
to us the company has not entered into any non-cash

transactions with directors or persons connected
with him.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given
to us, company is not required to be registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For M D Gujrati & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454
Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.06.2019
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT

AUDITOR’S REPORT

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act
2013 for the year 2018-19

1.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, all the transactions are being processed SAP-IT
Systems. The financial implications are in the form of
AMC & License Fees amounting ¥ 54.25 lakhs for the
year 2018-19 excluding non-recurring expenditure.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, company has not restructured any existing loan
or waive/write off of any debts/loans/interest etc.
made by lenders to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the same.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, Company has properly accounted for/utilized
all funds received/receivable for specific schemes from

Central/State agencies as per its term and conditions.

For M D Gujrati & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.06.2019
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S
REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2019
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAT’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

accordance with generally accepted
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Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M D Gujrati & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.06.2019
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

do{ U3 — 31,/03 /2019 &l

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2019

(dug o ®) (¥ In Lakh)

- gaar Raifdr smafer g Raifér smafer
fawor Particulars e 31/03 /2019 & 3fd A 31,/03/2018 & 3Ad A
ATHS AHS
Note Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
No. Current Reporting Period | Previous Reporting Period
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
I. [3fe@dY wd <gag I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |wReRs ffer 1 |Shareholders’ funds
(@) TR gl (a) |Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
(@) |oRfErT vd TRy (b) |Reserves and Surplus 3 10,582.13 9,308.95
) T amded @ Ui IR 3mde , | Share Application Money i i
RTIRT Pending Allotment
3 |AR—drq qgang 3 |Non-current Liabilities
@) |drefaf SuR (a) |Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
(@) | @ g (fFad) (b) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
(M e defafd Al (c) |Other Long Term Liabilities 6 150.93 115.03
(@) |<raraf grEe (d) |Long Term Provisions 7 1,381.60 1,218.66
4 |drq QI 4 | Current Liabilities
O ESIEIEESEIN (a) |Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
@) =R <@ (b) |Trade Payables 9 865.01 699.21
(M | —are] <uamd (c) |Other Current Liabilities 10 2,420.34 1,877.63
(@) | arcuratey urgeT (d) |Short Term Provisions 11 2,347.34 585.43
RIR TOTAL 19,477.20 15,534.76
IL. | aReafemn II. |ASSETS
1 |IR—=re] uRwufarat 1 |Non-current Assets
@) ?TWT WW"T qRAT @) Proper.ty, Plant & Equipment and
gRegufeat Intangible Assets
(i) |7t uReufeaat (i) |Tangible Assets 12 1,556.76 1,408.63
(ii) |sme uRwdfer (ii) |Intangible Assets 12 68.44 90.66
(iii) | ginTa B gIfd R (iii) | Capital Work-in-progress 12A 87.85 -
iv) |f R (iv) glzirelfgol;)i eA/-:lstsets under 12B ) )
(@) |IR—are e (b) [Non-current Investments 13 - -
(1) | emerfia o) uReufeaar (ae (c) |Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 453.12 536.59
(@) |<rEraf For g e (d) |Long Term Loans and Advances 14 106.31 95.35
() |er IR—=re] uREufrat (e) | Other non-current Assets 15 1,983.72 2,659.41
2 | =7e) uReufe 2 | Current Assets
(@) |=re e (a) |Current Investments 16 - -
(@) |wrerRgEn (b) |Inventories 17 283.37 592.54
(M |@muR g (c) |Trade Receivables 18 3,566.94 3,002.07
(@) |FPdr Ud qdhar TG (d) |Cash and Cash equivalents 19 1,917.02 892.62
() |or 9@ oW (e) |Other Bank Balances 19A 6,923.04 4,956.49
(@) |areurat®r FoT vd FH (f) |Short Term Loans and Advances 20 282.65 225.85
(®) |3 =re] uRwufRrt (g) |Other Current Assets 21 2,247.98 1,074.55
anT TOTAL 19,477.20 15,534.76

d@ie fiferar va faxia faaven w fewfrr 1 4 51

2% & g <
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Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 51

FARY s [IfY @) Horra Ruid & sar
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G AETHR
THH TofIRoT AT 1 0053014
8./— Sd/-
Sfl. Uel. 3rrare B. K. Sahoo
ATMER Company
NN 087454 Secretary

Place: Noida
Date: 27.06.2019

In term of our report of even date attached

For M D Gujrati & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.: 005301N

Sd/- Sd/-
D S Sudhakar Ramaiah G. L. Agrawal
Director (Finance) Partner
M.No.: 087454
Sd/-
Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma

Chairman & Managing Director
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year

& 99T 99 @& fore ended 31st March, 2019
(v. @t #) (I InLakh)
foraqofy g Raifér safer | adam Ruifér safir
frqoT Particulars s |3 /03 /2019 &Y 31,/03 /2018 &I
ARG R IAds ARG W TS
Note Figures as at the epd Figuref as at the er.ld
No. of Current Reporting | of Previous Reporting
Period 31/03/2019 Period 31/03/2018
I |y 9 o () I. |Revenue from operations (Gross) 22 11,649.75 6,820.09
T : S Yeh Less:- Excise Duty . .
T IO (Fae) Revenue from operations (Net) 11,649.75 6,820.09
II. |3 =g 3my II. | Other Income 23 1,500.33 965.89
M. |ge e (1 +10) III. |Total Revenue (I + II) 13,150.08 7,785.98
IV. |=ga: IV. |Expenses:
WA A $1 AT Cost of Materials Consumed 24 333.09 288.60
ard fHRR R T Hiring of Services 395.21 272.16
Tlh—gT-gs B Wl Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
TR AT, BRI W & qe Rio—g9-gs Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 2% 215.78 (161.95)
Bkl ¥ gRad+s Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade : :
HEAN fRdem™ Employee Benefits Expenses 27 5,706.68 5,439.86
facha e Finance Cost 28 - -
IIE™ Ud el Depreciation and Amortization 29 231.74 198.81
UIREe Bify Impairment Loss 39 - -
3 g Other Expenses 30 2,545.33 1,687.27
V. |@d g V. |Total Expenses 9,427.83 7,724.75
VI IUqIfed Ud IATENRYT H&l defl &Y \I\if VL Profit before Exceptional and Extraordi- 3,722.25 61.23
T (II1-V) nary Items and Tax (ITI-V)
VIL |amarfes a7 VII. | Exceptional Items - -
VIIL, | ST wgY qer &% yd A (VI- VIIL Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 3,722.25 61.23
VII) (VI-VII)
IX. |3rdmeReT /e IX. |Extraordinary Items - -
X. | t[\il( | (VIII- IX) X. |Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 3,722.25 61.23
XL o ¥ XI. |Tax Expenses:
(1) a9 aR (1) Current tax 667.13 -
(2) TS Bide (2) MAT Credit (64.50)
(3) fower aut &1 wx (3) Earlier Years tax - _
(4) smeafia &= (4) Deferred tax 83.47 (207.55)
Xl |g¢ & fag @/ (s1f9) XII |Profit (Loss) for the Year 3,036.15 268.78
XII g sfdEey 2R 313 : (1000 /—%UC H XIII Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value of 31
T W) ¥ 1000)
(1) 7T (dUT ) (1) Basic (in %) 1,755.15 155.38
(2) faf¥a (Fuv #) (2) Diluted (in %) 1,755.15 155.38

d@ie fiferar va faxia faaven w fewfrr 1 4 51
FARY s [IfY @) Horra Ruid & sar
Hd T ) oRI ¥s Hu

Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 51

G AETHR
TBH GSTHROT AT 0053017
8./— Sd/-
Sfl. Uel. 3rrare B. K. Sahoo
ATMER Company
A 087454 Secretary
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Place: Noida
Date: 27.06.2019

In term of our report of even date attached
For M D Gujrati & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 005301N

Sd/- Sd/-
D S Sudhakar Ramaiah G. L. Agrawal
Director (Finance) Partner
M.No.: 087454
Sd/-
Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma

Chairman & Managing Director
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dod) yarg faaxer 31 49, 2019 Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
& T 98 @ ferg 31st March 2019
(dug o ®) (¥ In Lakh)
31 W4, 31 W,
2019 &I 2018 HI
faazor Particulars A 9 | e
Year ended | Year ended
31-Mar-19 | 31-Mar-18
%) yare Tfafaftrl @ 9ed) yare A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
PR UG MR 75T 4 yd fraad am Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 3722.25 61.23
1 & oy Farie — Adjustments for :
qeIeT™ U4 uReies (817 wfea) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 231.74 198.81
TST 3T Interest Income (604.27) (601.56)
e yREufeaal @ e R /' Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (2.60)
fger & forg enfRa aReuRal = oy Profit on Asset held for disposal (356.28)
Tol gR™AURRN @7 e w® ' Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 161.75 0.31
It vd wfewy it & forg wrawme (@ @ # uraee | Prov for bad & doubtful advances (net off excess prov. written
e Faa i back) 116.70 3.08
Friefe gofl waraie 4@ qd garad o Operating profit before working capital adjustments 3269.29 (338.13)
o e 2 vd drafafy e ¥ afy (@) ) igrcrrrf:;srt;(‘-;)s/ioD;crease(—) in Other long term Liabilities and Long 198.84 22407
o oA AT T oAy T  afy () () ISr}llc;liatseer(;l)Q?;;r;zsne(—) in Other Short term Liabilities and 196424 783,39
@R ARl # gfg ¢) /() Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 165.80 187.10
@R ikt /o wikat § gfg o) /@& () Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Trade Receivable/other receivables (738.58) (555.59)
Ao § gfg () /) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Inventory 345.10 (231.46)
arerafy For vd aifiw # gfg(+) /FN(0) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances (56.80) (99.55)
drafafd o1 va o # gfg+) /o) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Long term Loans & Advances (10.96) (1.04)
3 IR—gda uReufeat § gfg+) /&0(E) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset 675.69 (336.58)
a1 =re], uReuferar # gfg(+) /& (-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (1047.23) (116.53)
IMIRY Income Tax (602.63) -
yared Tfafaftrt @ faa Tad yarE (@) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) 4162.76 (484.32)
(@) faer wffafray @ 96d yaw B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Tl vd ot uRwufeaat @ wdig Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (509.42) (69.70)
Aregemsyr § A CWIP (87.85) -
AU, | qAT SuBROT B A Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 348.90 0.51
TSl 3 Interest Income 499.15 669.92
e wfafaftrt @ faa T6d gare (@) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 250.78 600.73
() fararyor afafafery @ ad garg C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
e IR A § o Decrease in Cash Reserve - -
AT YA Payment of dividends (1,180.00) -
IRINE G Tax on dividend (242.59) -
faaror fafafert & ygaa faa a@d (1) Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (1422.59) 0.00
B vd AHdl wuged A fraa gfy / (@) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
(d+" + ) EQUIVALENTS (A + B + C) 2990.95 116.41
9§ B AT H THal Td THal T Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5849.11 5732.70
IHdT Ud Adhar A ¥ foger Eﬁg’ / (@) NET INCREASE/(DECREASE )IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2990.95 116.41
9§ & 3T § TPl UF APal GAged (quf feweft we= 1) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (See Note No.1) 8840.06 5849.11

()
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fearely W 1 T T THd FAge ¥ Twd) T # qor ¥ § NOTE No.1 Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand :;1:1:; :(:1::_’}
e T N T G ¥ 9 eI e | A v A le;ndllaa.lances w1'th Ij;mks in Célrrl;ent ficcoints apd 1Balan.ces1 v:filtl; o o
a N 3 ot R T & SR anks in Deposits Account. Cash and cash equivalents include Year Year
| if' Ie in the cash flow statement comprise the following balance sheet
= H gl g Wl el 2 amounts Ended Ended
) 31-Mar-19 | 31-Mar-18
AHET BT ¥ oIl AT Wral § d6 & U AY gFRIR (W fewu | Cash in hand and balances with banks in Current Accounts (Ref
. 166.09 69.23
f <= 19) Note No.: 19)
ST Tt H S @ U 9 eeRifyy (e fewelt e 19) Balances with banks in Deposits account (Ref Note No.: 19A) 8673.97 5779.88
9§ & ofd # THd Td AHd Iug Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 8840.06 5849.11

¥ & 3fd # I Thl T AHA WA H Bt & U S
274477 TG BUY AT B, ST {6 BN & forw Sucrer wE €
i I8 To TRE /3R gUe & faog R 21

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposit with banks ¥ 2744.77/- lakhs
which are not freely remissible to the company because of pledged against BG/OD.

FAR A [ @) Horra RuId & s
Hd T ) R ¥ Hu

[AL! RATHR

FH TSIHROT AT : 0053017

In term of our report of even date attached
For M D Gujrati & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 005301N

8. /— 8/— 8 /— Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
€. & g < TH guare) wW=m il ger. 3rrara B. K. Sahoo D S Sudhakar Ramaiah G. L. Agrawal
HU Afra e (fae) EINICIN Company Director (Finance) Partner
. 087454 Secretary M.No.: 087454
B8 /— Sd/-
YT - AT aref wRel A5 @t Place: Noida Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma

fafer : 27.06.2019 3exeT TG Y fgerd

Date: 27.06.2019

Chairman & Managing Director
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Q. a9 sIfY &1 faavor

1.
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1.1 ¥y &R 4l Y g
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AR by Ty el Td AfiReh warel, Il BIg

g, @ gl g &I frd orar ¥ 9@ @1 TE M
TOET @ # | wer fear T 2

1.2 3T IIa:
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. fearEa sofifafRT wd aRaEtesm  gsee=
grreff darg

TR I DI IO, T ay | S7ed FH § T
B arell URAISTIRT @ Wifdd WIfd & da-ia!
AP & ATAR Qo B S Fab! Fherad], &
IR W B TS &, N 7Hal § wifa 15% 4
FH © JAT fa T g @ AN & WY
H P W R 2, B BIS PR, AT B ATAR
AMARAGARN, dRfedl gaafe O Srfdepad
ST BT & H @1 T B | AT wider |
B dTell 3T BT 0T FHAIfAd SR WR &l TS
2l

. ed—al gRATSEY

i) ST AMS W R ged DA 124(F) B
IR @I T 7, TTel Wit e I H U
ST Ag & wU H fiRa frar mar 7

ii) o Al H WRHR M BT IOHL I Dl

AT AT & 1guId H, S @ g &l
GiRIad & R W AE AR & IguTd d Bl

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st

1.

A.

March, 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

Thefinancial statementshavebeen prepared onagoing
concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, applicable Accounting Standards and as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of Profit and Loss
Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known
/ guaranteed liabilities, wherever required
and reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress:
1.2.1Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis
of percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period
of more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

b. Turnkey Projects

i)  Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate
item in the contract.

ii)  In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
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B T | Afha ST & foy deR / g & gar
IR TR o BN B TOMT &} @ oI ¥ |
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to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency , warranties etc as per contract
except in cases where progress is less than 25%,
which is taken at cost as contract work-in-
progress.

1.2.2Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors
and accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as per
invoices raised based on the milestones achieved
in accordance with the contractual stipulations.

2.2 Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

2.3 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but
remaining unclaimed over five years are written back
on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

4.1 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
is charged on Straight Line Method either on
the basis of useful life of the assets evaluated
by a committee or as per useful life specified
in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

4.2 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
capitalized / disposed off / discarded during the
year is charged proportionate to the date of such
addition / disposal / discarding. No depreciation
is provided on assets held for disposal/retired
from active use.
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4.3 Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight
line method. Useful life of three years without
AMC and five years with AMC of software
applications.

4.4 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto I 5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year’s revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period
upto < 20,000/- in each case is included in the current
year’s account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis:-
7.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
7.2 Sale of Scrap.

7.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

7.4 Rent of quarters at Sindri
7.5 Notice Pay

7.6 Vendor Registration
Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.
All monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the year end and the
differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such value,
which is not temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.
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Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on
weighted average basis. Item of stores and spares
which are slow / non-moving are valued at lower
of cost or net realizable value based on technical
assessment / estimated realizable value except
unserviceable, damaged and obsolete stores and
spares for which 100% provisions are made.

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if
expected useful life of the item is up to twelve
months. In case expected useful life of the item
is more than twelve months and it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will not flow to the company, the same
are also recognized as Inventory.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods - at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis
and includes cost of material and proportionate
conversion costs.

Finished Goods :

5.1 Catalyst — at lower of the cost or net realizable
value.

5.2 By Product - at net realizable value.
Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed
by the company is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Property, Plant & Equipment transferred by FCI Ltd.,
on bifurcation have been stated at net transfer price
less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant
& Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value
of the assets based on technical / financial evaluation
by the company leaving a residual value of ¥1/- for
each asset in the books.
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Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt.
funds/grants and company’s contribution,if any, are
stated net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per asset.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant
and Equipment if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and expected useful life of the item is more
than twelve months.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost
of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to statement of profit and loss in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary retirement
separation Scheme for employees are deducted from
the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included in
other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs
are charged to revenue.

Employees Benefit

(a) Company’s contribution under Provident Fund /
Employees Families Pension Scheme is accounted for
on accrual basis.

(b) Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with LIC.
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The risk premium on the LIC policy and the expenses
as arrived by the Actuarial valuation are charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(c) Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent that
there is a virtual certainty that the assets will be
adjusted in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation. A contingent liability is recognized for:

(a) A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation is remote or a reliable estimate

of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

(b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the company.
Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.
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31 9Td, 2019 & A« a¥ & forg fachy faavon w fewforr Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

2 IR ‘{\Gﬁ 2. SHARE CAPITAL

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 914, 2019 &1 |31 w14, 2018 &I

Asat As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

SIEEA] AUTHORISED
1000 / —%UT YT ¥R Hed & 470000 | 470000 Equity Shares of X 1,000/- each 4,700.00 4,700.00
Sfdd W
7 uferere IR—F== 9= 1000 / —%uv | 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
Uy SRR Hed @ 130000 JFRHFT TR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00

6,000.00 6,000.00
fifha, e &k e golt ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
UAP 1000 /—UT B 172985 sidaci| 172985 Equity Shares [Previous year 172985 Equity 1,729.85 1,729.85
IR (Roer a¥ 172085 IR) (o Shares(out of which 42485 shares were alloted as
42485 TR 1 TR @ eramar fpey | fully paid up for consideration other than cash)] of
Sl AR @ R o8 e e gt | < 1000/~ each.
@ wY # emEfed fdy 1)

@l TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 IR YSil BT YdHed 2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital

%) RO 3@ & U9 TG 37 F gHrT IRRT BT e a.  Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning
and at the end of the reporting period

(vuy <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faaeor 2018-19 2017-18
Particul . : . .
articulars IR P g | (IR vy A) | R @) g | (IR sug ¥)
No. of Shares | (ZinLakh) | No. of Shares | (3 in Lakh)
gfdad) SR Equity Shares
¥ B aRY H At the beginning of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
¥ & IR SR Issued during the year - - - -
Y & SR 999 W< Y | Bought back during the year - - - -
¥ & ofd # R Outstanding at the end of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
@) gfaadl IRl & 91y ol I /3ifPe R b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares
®Ul Bl 1000/ —%UY & WHYeT dlcl gfdadl A Company has only one class of equity shares having a par
BT DA Th & I | SfAdc! IR BT TAd ERD, value of % 1000/-. Each holder of equity share is entitled
Ui IRR TP dic &7 AR & | HIH IR $UY F to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays

N N N3 dividend in Indian rupees.
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Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

| 2018-19 2017-18
faaor aIRT R @) F&a1 | giRa &1 ufaera | aiRa IR @ gwn | aila &1 ufaea
Particulars No of Shares Held % Holding No of Shares Held % Holding
sfaadl R Equity Shares
IR & wﬁ[ President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%

) fAg1(el) & IgART H, BU A 99 Fhal e o d
frg, @ N gofa: uew IR SR 7 & @ W gofa
yod IRR 999 ® HEgH 9 Irdfed fhu € ok 7 &
qord 9o 1 oI 9 qRa e 99 Usel @l A & SR

R B 1 A1 a7l BT 9u wlieT 7 |

3. IRf&T uad fereiy

3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

The Company has not allotted any fully paid up shares
pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received
in cash nor has allotted any fully paid up shares by way
of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of shares
during the period of five years immediately preceding the
Balance Sheet date.

(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 9, 2019 &I | 31 A1, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
(i) PSINGEEINGE] (i) | Capital Reserve
goiiTa eRfara (et GEERE] B Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance 340.38
IRIR) Sheet)
(i) | \ ™ orRfaa (ii) | General Reserve
TRMYS Iy Opening balance 913.30 913.30
SIS : oy g gifv faavor 9§ siala Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit - -
& Loss
geml : 9 & SR Tgad Less. Utilized during the Year - -
3T Iy Closing Balance 913.30 913.30
(i) | <y 9 =9 < Er (iii) | Profit & Loss Account
U Iy Opening balance 8,055.27 7,786.49
SIS : oy g g1f faaror & sfalRka Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit 3,036.15 268.78
& Loss
"erg : fafes Less: Appropriation
T IIRfeT § ofalRa Transfered to General Reserve - -
YT TTeT Proposed Dividend 1,180.00 -
IURN Ffed Amner fAaver &) Dividend Distribution Tax including 242.59 -
Cess
3T oY Closing Balance 9,668.83 8,055.27
ool (i)+(ii) +(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 10,582.13 9,308.95
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2003 ® UF G

19027 /2 /99—THHIT—2 ERT AN U & JTOGER

Il & R, YR WWHR o WHd JTegR Ao &
PIIEIT B 32T H 136,51 BRIS BUY IR—ATSHT ART BT
g1 3T T 1 3.94 IS S (ool av 3.94 TR TUY) &

IIGH—IRT BT Afq= 3§ ITINT & foy dmm Rerd # wn
AT 2 | ST YL AR befoRe [T & 3 WA 3R
AN & I~ Bg 9T 340 dxis vud (Uwel a¥ 3.40
PRIS TUY) DI Y AR BT a9 B IR Yol AR [l

I IOH SIarel H IR fhar T |

3.1

As per the Revival package of the company approved by
the Govt. of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated
7th May, 2003, the GOI has extended non-plan funds of
%136.51 crore towards implementation of the sanctioned
Revival Scheme. The unutilized funds of ¥ 3.94 crore
(previous year ¥ 3.94 crore) have been kept in General
Reserve for utilization in future. Further unutilized funds
of ¥3.40 crore (Previous Year ¥ 3.40 crore) received for
water supply and other infrastructure and technology
up gradation of Catalyst plant has been transferred from
Capital Reserve to Other Current Liabilties during the year.

4. <rgfrafer =& 4, LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)
31 91, 2019 ®I 31 91, 2018 @I
faawor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2019
<rafafer Seriar Long-term Borrowings - -
Lo TOTAL ; -

5. Imeeafira & uREufm /<gare (fFraa)

5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET)
(vuy @@ #) (X in Lakh)

faaxor PARTICULARS 31 #1d, 2019 &1 31 914, 2018 @)
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
IR FR gR\aRt Deferred Tax Assets 671.39 713.94
SRATT BN TIATY Deferred tax Liablities 218.27 177.35
e ax uR¥uRma / <aarg (Fae) Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 453.12 536.59
&l TOTAL 453.12 536.59

5.1. IR &R UREURTT /gl & W@ ucd

5.1

(dut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faa=or Particulars 31 9Td, 2019 & | 31 9, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
% | I &) <udT gcd Deferred Tax Liability Component
HUHT ISR, 2013 qT Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies Act, 2013 749.56 536.43
RIDETY a—@-ﬁ—q—q 1961 & AR & Income Tax Act, 1961
T&OSI0EI0 BT 3R
B IRAMT TR AT TUeh Total Deferred Liability Component 749.56 536.43
gaferd ¥ 9N ool 3meafira Total Deferred Tax Liability Component at
hd o1s 218.27 177.35
DY a‘w gch (a;) Prevalllng Rate (A)
9 | reefira &Y yREufed gea Deferred Tax Assets Component
RINEICANE Disallowance:
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— 3T IMATH, 1961 BT GRT -As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act,1961 1643.70 1808.58
43 1 & IFAR
— 3 -Others 661.90 350.76
BA Mg o= gRyufeaat Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 2305.60 2159.34
Hgch
yaferd a8 R oo g Total Deferred Tax Assets Component at
®Y gRgufea q%—cﬁ (@) Prevailing Rate (B) 671.39 713.14

TRy Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabili
ﬁaéﬂ%agiﬁﬁjmz)( i Component (A-B)( ! v (453.12) (536.59)
T : 01,/04 /2018 BT YRS I Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/2018 (536.59) (329.04)
Inifera graumE (wfa@) Provision Required/(written Back) 83.47 (207.55)

6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

6. 3= <rufafd dgarg

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 914, 2019 ®I | 31 |rd, 2018 B

As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
AR Y Trade Payable - -
el Others

amyfiierdt / SaeR /31 — ufergfer s | Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Security Deposit 150.93 115.03
IRT TRGR e (Fed fewfy wwrm : 47) | GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) - -
Bl TOTAL 150.93 115.03

7. <dgtafer graem=

7. LONG TERM PROVISIONS

(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faaxor PARTICULARS 31 9d, 2019 @1 31 #Td, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
HHAR fedam Employee Benefits
AT s Earned Leave 959.48 841.27
fafrear argerar Medical Leave 422.12 377.39
| Others - -
el TOTAL 1,381.60 1,218.66
8. 3rcyrdfer SER 8. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(¥uv ar= ®) (% in Lakh)
faa=or PARTICULARS 31 9, 2019 91 31 AT, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
ISR SR Short-term Borrowings - -
L) TOTAL ) )
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9 UR <Y 9. TRADE PAYABLES
(¥ut @r= #) (X in Lakh)
faa=or PARTICULARS 31 HA1d, 2019 &1 | 31 HAMd, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
e, oY JAT HeIH SEH MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
e, Y TAT FRH A D Other than MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises 865.01 699.21
@l TOTAL 865.01 699.21
91 HUT Bl e, oY 3R 799 S99 @ w9 ¥ gy Refg 9.1 The company has not received any memorandum (as

9.2

T A1 PR aTell BIg W SO AT el gar (St
[eH, oY IR 7eF 7 ITH I Af1I¥, 2006 & Tead
Srfergfera Iferexor & U Syfcdateil gRT uRdd fomam
ST 31aRId 3), TagaR VAl Big A1 5ohls 78l &,
U §RT < IR gHTAT €, S 31 AT, 2019 BT 45
faq 9 arfdre erafyy | gorm B

W, 9g SR Heyw e e SifRfRm, 2006
() @& d'd udhe fhy oM & foly simaeads et
HUN ERT UgdE & T ‘Uifidal & A1 ddb, SHD
9T U o IR RPle & MR W FiRa &1
TS B | TET-WeTdl gRT 9 ol R R4 fBar wan
2| SIRM B gRT 22 & AT AALID FILIBRU]
FFEER 2| 3efed grae R < = & day ¥
ThSIHROT et JAYfihdiall ¥ AU IRId B D
Hay ¥, dadt FaT Hed & IWIA By T¢I &

required to be filed by the suppliers with the notified
authority under MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006) claiming their status as MICRO,
Small and Medium Enterprises, consequently there are no
such entities to whom the company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31st March, 2019.

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed under The

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (“the Act”) has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified by the company, on the
basis of information and records available with them.
This information has been relied upon by the auditors.
Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
under. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed
payment has been determined only in respect of payments
made after the receipt of information, with regards to filing
of memorandum, from the respective suppliers.

Heer # &1 FeiRa fear = g
(¥9¢ @ #) (3 in Lakh)
%5 faaor S.No. [Particulars 31 91d, 2019 &1 | 31 A, 2018 B
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
(1) [ & ofd # I & o (i) [Principal amount remaining unpaid as at - -
RIRT end of the year
(i) FReT ® I <G (ii) [Interest due on above - .
1 @a (i) 3R (i) I [Total of (i) & (ii) - -
2 HoARIY & facta & 977 @xw 2 [Interest paid on delayed payment of prin- - -
R UGS @Il BT A 9§ B cipal, paid along with such interest during
ARM T TWE B @ B W the year
3 MR & fiei 9 7 @x+ 3 [nterest due on delayed payment of princi- - -
R T T, a9 B SRE RrEdT pal, paid without such interest during the
YA 39 IRE & &l & (a1 year
febar T
4 G¥ % 3fd H oI & il 4 [Interest accrued but not due, in respect o - -
SEUNIEECE I C I B c delayed payments of principal due as at end
SIS I < TR ) of the year
5 [bad auf ® oJ IR WA A 5 Total interest due and payable together with - -
TS IR &l st that from prior year(s)
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10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(duv @ ®) (% in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 71, 2019 B | 31 AT, 2018 B
As at As at

31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

YOiTd & & T Fevrerdn Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.51 0.51

EERRCRINE Salaries & Wages 548.49 321.79

WRT WRBR ST (e fewoll {2 : 47) | GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) 604.47 35.00

UTES A A Advances from Customers 621.60 1,016.38

myfiiardl / SHaR /3T — STHST /ST Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 13.66 11.86

IR I Other Payables 631.61 492.09
% T IR T JY <F Aled) (including withholding tax & other payables)

wd TOTAL 2,420.34 1,877.63

11. 3reyrafer graem+

11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(vuy @@ #) (X in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 31 414, 2019 &1 31 4rd, 2018 &1
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018

A fadam Employee Benefits
LG Gratuity 103.96 321.38
fafeear srgaTer Medical Leave 35.25 54.82
SINERCEEIN Earned Leave 62.24 134.77
Jarfafed Suxia fafdear Post Retirement Medical 56.17 74.46
I Others
3faad IR W Ay Dividend on Equity Shares
WRBR DI AT Dividend to Govt. 1,180.00 -
AT fAaRoT AR Dividend Distribution Tax 242.59 -
JTMTPY YTeT Income Tax Provision 667.13 -

el TOTAL 2,347.34 585.43
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12A Capital Work-in-Progress

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

(duv @ ®) (% in Lakh)

faxor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2019 ®I 31 91, 2018 I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
REERCICNIGH] Plant & Machinery - -
fafder ST Misc Equipments 87.85 -
HA TOTAL 87.85 -

129 faerarE= sppd aRdufeaan

12B Intangible Assets Under Development

(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)

faa=or PARTICULARS 31 9, 2019 &1 31 914, 2018 ®I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
ATREIIR Software - _
@l TOTAL - _
13. AX adar e 13. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)
faaxor PARTICULARS 31 \rd, 2019 B | 31 W, 2018 Bl
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
TG SRBbaT Agge fAfics, si—cﬁ-ga—\r 7 | Investment ( Non-Trade unquoted & 5.00 5.00
TP 10 /—UY e 3 5000 SRR F Ry valued at cost) 5000 shares of 310/-
e a@ . each in M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd.,
(%= g AT Hed I ) Bhubaneshwar
31 L T ¥ fiRrae & forw urgum Less: Provision for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
@l TOTAL _ _

13.1 Q9 &1 9ydbeA

13.1 Disclosure for Investements

(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faazor PARTICULARS 31 A9, 2019 &I 31 914, 2018 $I
As at As at

31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Igd e Gyl Rl Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
Igd a1 &1 IR e Market value of quoted investments - -
ﬁ-\r_ggﬁ T @7 Bl eI Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
e & qoa # oW ¥ @ol wauE | Aggregate provision for diminution in value 5.00 5.00

of investments
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14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faawor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2019 @ | 31 A, 2018 BT
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
aqf%pia, o™ I 9417 T Unsecured, Considered Good
A Jon Capital Advances - -
I B I IR /S, Advances/Deposits with Others
e I g A Y Considered Good 106.31 95.35
Sifeer A9 g Considered Doubtful 27.14 27.53
133.45 122.88
Heg : dfewer g e 3fidi /omr & forw | Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances/
D . 27.14 27.53
PIECIGH eposit
106.31 95.35
@l TOTAL 106.31 95.35

15. 3= IR—are] AUkl

15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faaxor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2019 &1 | 31 Ad, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
I db AN Other Bank Balances
grafy o4 @ § — R In Fixed Deposit Account-Pledged 325.15 943.94
A ST @ | (12 78 | eIfd ol In Fixed Deposit Account (Maturity with - 440.00
uRueadr aafdy & wrer) — st more than 12 Months)-Unpledged
I Others
I /U B9 a1l SrSIv T I TDS Certificate received/to be recevied 1,658.57 1,185.86
fyem & fow v 1€ aRgufaaar Assets held for Disposal
Hhel ES Gross Block - 1,061.46
gery : Aied Jedsrd Less: Accumulated Depreciation - 971.85
IRECIRCHS Net Block - 89.61
& TOTAL 1,983.72 2,659.41
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16. dlc] IBCE 16. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(duv @ #) (% in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 9d, 2019 @1 31 9d, 2018 @1
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
el IEEE Current Investments - -
B TOTAL - R
17. I|'|Tv|‘\11%ﬁ 17. INVENTORIES
(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 914, 2019 @1 | 31 1A, 2018 HI
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
YER, g\—?{ AE g Ui Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
Materials
T T Packing Material 6.25 17.61
YR, ™A Ud W—gﬁ Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 231.90 275.05
HeR Rleromel= Stores under Inspection - -
238.15 292.66
Dl 1 Raw material 44.47 119.28
TR AT Finished goods 204.41 303.39
e IR A1 Semi-finished goods 40.73 157.53
= aRATSTHRI | ey Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.90
303.51 594.10
Xl TOTAL 541.66 886.76
eI : aﬂmﬂ'rq ISR, W_gvﬁ, Hza ary | Less: Provision for loss on 258.29 294.22
AT TIR AT BT BT & forw uraerm= Unserviceable stores, spare parts, raw
material and finished stock.
fl TOTAL 283.37 592.54

17.1 Tl # 352,59 g $UY (el a¥ 377.96 <G TU3))
DI Bl IR & HSR & wb gY/ 40 Y | T arel
wWIH 3R Yo, uRspd A1 iR dear A At 2|

qd-a] R /AT a¥ell a7 e & IMIR
R FGAl H 25829 g vUU (Bl a¥ 20422 oI
PUYY) BT ol AT BT BT Ha= fHar 1= 8 |

estimated realizable value.

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving stocks
of stores and spares, finished goods and raw materials
aggregating to ¥ 352.59 lakhs (previous year I 377.96
lakhs). Provision for estimated loss aggregating to
%258.29 lakhs (previous year ¥ 294.22 lakhs) has been
made in the accounts based on technical assessment /
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18. TRADE RECEIVABLES

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 Wrd, 2019 B | 31 9TE, 2018 B
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
gfoqa (Frem atva @ a1 w19 @ | Secured (Considered Good unless
AT T qATT WITY) otherwise stated)
BE A8 9 AH Exceeding Six Months - -
3 O Other Debts - -
yfera Unsecured
B8 HIE | 31TH Exceeding Six Months 1,300.67 1,203.15
wfey Doubtful 254.11 101.48
3 RO Other Debts 2,266.27 1,798.92
3,821.05 3,103.55
U : ey ko1 & fore urgam= Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 254.11 101.48
wol TOTAL 3,566.94 3,002.07

19. SI$Hdl Ud dhal A

19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faravor PARTICULARS 31 WA, 2019 B | 31 A, 2018 B
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
THE) TG TAHd] TAIA Cash and Cash equivalents
TPl BT H Cash in Hand 0.71 1.07
9T @ H In Current Account 165.38 68.16
ATafy ST W H (3 718 ¥ A afy @7 | In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3
gRueean) — sufrE month maturity)-Unpledged 831.93 480.64
ATafy S W H (3 718 W b rafy @y | In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3
uRugaan) — ARG month maturity)-Pledged 919.00 342.75
Ll TOTAL 1,917.02 892.62

19%. 3F 3 IV

19A. OTHER BANK BALANCES
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 31 9rd, 2019 @1 | 31 Wrd, 2018 ®I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

3 §% I Other Bank Balances
A S @ H (3 AR W e sy In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month 5,097.27 3,099.49
JIfeb 1 9§ I Pl gRYgaar ) — amfin | but upto one year maturity)-Unpledged
A SHT @ # (3 78 W 3f¥e 3mafdy | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 1,825.77 1,857.00
AP 1 9§ G& @ gRugaar ) — fArdr | month but upto one year maturity)-Pledged

& TOTAL 6,923.04 4,956.49

19.1 AT ST @ H 157.85 o $UY (Aol 99 15018 g 19.1
B TAT ST AT BIUNRT & A1 A= =16 Afaaraif
B Al B ATAR Fied W H = H /I Y 0.16 A
T (od 9¥ 017 oG TUd) d% 99 # wnfaa T8 2|
e @ & ATafy ST OR 9T TS Bl ol gl # e

e |

Bank Balance excludes ¥157.85 Lakhs (previous year I
150.18 Lakhs) in Fixed Deposit Account and ¥ 0.16 Lakhs
(previous year ¥ 0.17 Lakhs) in Current Account held in
trust in ESCROW account as per terms of various ongoing
contracts with Indian Oil Corporation. The Interest
earned on Fixed Deposit in Escrow Account has not been
accounted for in books of Accounts.




20. 3rcurdafer F&vr vd AfyH

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

20. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(¥uv @@ ®) (% in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 A1, 2019 &1 | 31 #Wd, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
arfrg Advances:-
THE I I AT I S w7 H agel A Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
<IN (ervfenga) to be received (Unsecured):
frem I 9+ T8 Considered Good 214.85 222.48
Sifeser A Y Considered Doubtful - -
214.85 222.48
"o - dfewy s & forw e Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - -
214.85 222.48
THUST T Ul MAT Credit Entitlement 64.50
ST - Deposits:
e I/ | e Considered Good 3.30 3.37
Sferer /9 T Considered Doubtful - -
3.30 3.37
HeTU : Iy 991 & fore urawum Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
3.30 3.37
3= Others - .
£l TOTAL 282.65 225.85
21. =¥ qdaE yREufeaar 21. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(¥ut @ ®) (R in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 9, 2019 B | 31 94, 2018 B
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
3= Others
PRI W UG 3T Income accured on Jobs 1,773.95 694.69
U N IR oy iR < 81 Interest accrued but not due on date 252.82 147.70
Ud yed Prepaid Expenses 156.16 166.68
AR R Ui R (@Ta H) Contract WIP( at Cost) - 21.51
AR PR ¥ fdq I e[ (e fewefi | GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 13,53 4353
AT 47) 47) ’ '
3= gTiaai Other Receivables
SRIGG G Unsecured
I AR AT TS Considered Good 21.52 0.44
Siferer A g Considered Doubtful - -
21.52 0.44
"erg : Gy o1 & fore uraye Less:- Provision for doubtful debts - -
21.52 0.44
@l TOTAL 2,247.98 1,074.55
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22. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(¥uv @@ ®) (% in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
defore fds! Catalyst Sale 686.86 267.72
3 Others - 11.21
Aol fdehy Gross Sales 686.86 278.93
TCY : IUTG Ioh Less: Excise Duty - _
[REGHEED] Net Sale 686.86 278.93
ESLUBRIRISEIN Engineering Services 9,458.86 5,336.41
frdleror Jamg Inspection Services 1,504.03 1,204.75
ool TOTAL 11,649.75 6,820.09
23. 3G 3IA™Y 23. OTHER INCOME
(dut @ #) (X in Lakh)
fqavor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
| Interest 604.27 601.56
fep—rar Rent 239.28 233.09
afeer g Miscellaneous Income 139.40 97.27
faesh qaT g & faR W o9 Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
REgfeaal @ f98 ©® o Profit on Sale of Assets 2.60 0.31
fAuer &g eRa dufirt o= oy Profit on Assets held for disposal 356.28 -
i uTaeT / Bfee 9 /gd] anfe, Excess provision/credit balances/ 158.50 33.66
yfroregg liabilities etc. written back
ool TOTAL 1,500.33 965.89

24. 9gdd Ardl B drTd

24. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(due @ ®) (% in Lakh)

fqawor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
T AT Raw Material

URRTP Elfh Opening Stock 119.28 48.79
ECRIES Purchases 246.92 346.90
366.20 395.69
3T Kl Closing Stock 44.47 119.28
Fed Jd DI Gad Raw Material Consumed 321.73 276.41

AfpeT |t Packing Material
URM® lh Opening Stock 17.62 1.24
TR Purchases - 28.57
17.62 29.81
3T Kl Closing Stock 6.26 17.62
AfdT ARl @ud Packing Material Consumed 11.36 12.19
@l TOTAL 333.09 288.60
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25. PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)

faa=or

PARTICULARS

2018-19

2017-18

Tih—39—3S BT HI

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Bl

TOTAL

26. IR AT, & Yrfa & don wie—sa-gos

31 9T A 9 gRad+

26. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED

GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-

IN-TRADE
(¥uq @@ #) (X in Lakh)
Fravor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
Id i Closing Stock
AR AT Finished Goods 204.41 303.39
3l TR 71T Semi Finished Goods 40.73 157.53
3ifoH Wi IR IR Yo Excise Duty on closing stock - -
245.14 460.92
RS wie Opening Stock
TR AT Finished Goods 303.39 214.56
a1 qUR HATA Semi Finished Goods 157.53 57.59
3ifom Wi WR IS Yob Excise Duty on closing stock - 26.82
460.92 298.97
el TOTAL 215.78 (161.95)
27. HHAN) feddm =g 27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)
P— PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
a-, Aorgl Ud I fRdem Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 4,678.39 4,105.17
3TADTIT ThaThII[ Leave Encashment 309.04 276.63
fiferear argaTer Medical Leave 54.62 231.08
SEEiE Gratuity 116.72 324.10
Jfosy A & afvre Cotribution to Provident Fund 348.37 338.02
FANRCIFCHER] Contribution to ESI 2.50 2.49
TSHARNY Y Township Expenses 26.76 25.88
e Td Ih BT Ig Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 162.63 128.15
Sarfgfed SuRid fafear Post Retirement Medical 7.86 8.34
5,706.89 5,439.86
=T gral | (H) efaRor Transfer from (to) other Accounts (0.21) -
ol TOTAL 5,706.68 5,439.86
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28 fa <nra 28. FINANCE COST
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)
fqawor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
facha amra Finance Cost - -
el TOTAL ] _
29. He¥eTd Ud ufene 29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)
fqawor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
T aREufcadl R qeaerd Depreciation on Tangible Assets 173.75 139.82
I aREufcadl IR qedeTd Depreciation on Intangible Assets 57.99 58.99
el TOTAL 231.74 198.81
30. 3 A 30. OTHER EXPENSES
(vuv @ ®) (% in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
A, ¥eR U4 goi Chemicals, Stores & Spares
EINGED Opening 275.05 292.41
TRIT Purchase 5.44 10.12
ey : 3ifcH =r® Less: Closing Stock 231.90 275.05
A, ¥eR U4 g6l &1 @ud Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 48.59 27.48
HCIT © 37 W § 30T LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
faea wd e Power & Fuel - -
Yol @TdT, HSR Ud got Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
48.59 27.48
1T Ud gelTs Freight & Handling 9.45 9.63
feb=rar Rent 71.47 52.40
SR UG PR Rates & Taxes 14.01 14.03
I Yooh Excise Duty - -
AR A=A Repair to Machinery 17.62 13.36
W AR Repairs to Building 12.60 9.86
I AR Repairs to Other 118.71 63.10
Cikil Insurance 4.41 5.87
fasma= Advertisment 4.35 6.76
STd, AR U4 fehe Postage Telegram and Stamps 5.49 5.75
IR BT G401 UG QBT BRI &Y Printing Stationary& Drawing Office Expenses 46.89 38.69
d& TR Bank Charges 24.05 11.64
qrE TAT A SUGRVN BT fh=m Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 90.64 61.06
RIEIRGCREEE] Travelling & Conveyance 258.17 197.24
RET I Security Expenses 179.65 177.74
Sol, 9, 9T U4 fag@ Power,Fuel, Water & Electricity 291.43 296.16
AP Td A I Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 53.03 60.39
frafe =3 Living Expenses 21.40 16.58
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SRe U4 3mafdd ufyarel & forg gew Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.26 1.26
g d18d g Pl I Bl I Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 6.31 4.93
wfewer =1 vg IR & foru urguE Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 158.22 2.30
HerR # ol /=1 & forg uraem= Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
Pl AT Ud AR Xeld Raw Materials & Finished Stock - 5.35
g1 AT Training Cost 10.81 10.98
AlRCIIR g Software Expenses 339.00 337.57
fafre vd caaafys a9 Legal & Professional Expenses 13.11 5.85
SR w1 (et W 30.1) Audit & Tax Audit Fees (Note no.30.1) 3.72 3.72
crETRie @y (fewefl wen. 30.1) Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
BIP IR DREEEIET Travelling Expenses Director 13.05 3.28
fAaerd Fed B 9% H 9NT o @ frw ¥ | Sitting Fee of Board of Directors 3.00 2.60
fafay = Miscellaneous Expenses 193.82 139.51
31 /gers T uRgufeaa w) w1+ Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 161.75 0.63
fAge™ =g aiiRa aREukrl ® == Expenses on Assets held for disposal 229.09 -
AR &g (fewoft e 46) CSR Expenses (Note no. 46) 4.31 -
HIs 2 Sanitation Expenses 104.82 92.98
FRIIR o™ = Business Development Expenses 1.92 2.27
MaRe ETie w19 vd &> Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.10 1.10
g WK ¥ STl Y Wi 0T Bad Debts Written off 4.63 -
qaiafy g @ @M & Fae) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) - -
faeefht ga1 fRAffra 4 ok & &R 81 Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 21.95 3.70
el TOTAL 2,545.33 1,687.27

30.1 aifafsre fnae o1 RS

30.1 STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

(¥ut @ #) (R in Lakh)

faawor Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
SITARIET Bl Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
PR AGIRIET & forg For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
e Ffed I U9 oig @e @ forg | For Travelling and out of pocket Exp. 1.50 1.50
including provisions
el TOTAL 5.22 5.22
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31. gfRIIR A 31. EARNING PER SHARE
"TRISRR ST’ 3 e SRR AH—20 & IR, Basic .Earning Per Share ha}s been“repor'ted as per 1§’c-
SR S e o g A R B ww seh S R e net ot after
@ forq @ SR, frae @ BT qemn TRRT B AR by the weighted average number of shares outstanding for
AT FEITH | ART IR 3fidbferd fhar a1 g— the period as under:-

(¥uy arE ) [% in Lakh]
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
ﬂmﬁi ¥ 3036.15  268.78 Eezé’iﬁgiﬁ:éﬁif’;;{giﬂ’iﬁ; 303615  268.78

IR B A& 172,985 172,985 No. of Shares 172,985 172,985

gfy eRR Sifra g (Tuv #) 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share () 1,000 1,000

gfy 2R 31 Earning per share

— ¥ (3Uy #) 1755.15 155.38 - Basic (3)- 1755.15 155.38

— faf¥a (vug #) 1755.15 155.38 - Diluted (3)- 1755.15 155.38

32. SRS qa<IRAT, o forg grqem 181 feg 1¢ 32, Contingent liabilities not provided for

(duv @@ #) [% in lakhs]
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 As at As at
» Rofa & | &Y Rerfar & 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
KL KR Clai i h
. aims against the company )
@) ool & g <, Rear %o N 114.55 ) | ot acknowledged as debt. 114.55
% w0 # UgAH T8 B TS : :
Guarantees given by the
@) S B R G GRT A | ye 1611.20 b) |banks on behalf of the| 1457.70 1611.20
TRfe | ) ) company.
FUA ERT UG B TS BIUNS Corporate Guarantees given )
) RS 736.11 - <) by the company 736.11
; R arffeiRa oy O Legal/Labour cases pending / Amount not
w) | fafer / sifiv @y / faaad A T2 d) disputed ascertainable.
33. a9 yRegan 33. Other Commitments
331 Goll O W Braffad &) o arell SR uraer e @ 33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on

TS A WfAQrel BT Gl ATAG oI 1540 ARG B0
(fFraet a1fm) [(Roet v 149.24 g S (Rae 1fiH)]

332910 W BIC T IFBR & [Aefdd Gl W < i

o], I B, [ar B 3R = faumh <u, uRe|fr
Tl fhU ST whd & AT Smaegddr v ar ay, foras
ag IR gRT - HEriRor /|07 &1 S, wraene fear
SATQTT |

capital account and not provided for aggregates to ¥ 15.40
lakhs (Net of advances) [previous year 3149.24 lakhs (Net
of advances)]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of Income

Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods &
Service Tax and other statutory dues, cannot be quantified,
provision if required, will be made in the year when

assessed/demanded by relevant authority.
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33399 2016—17 TP dsh] B BT HR—EROT qof &R fora

34.

35.

AT B | BTAIfD A B UISstRAT 5 51 a_f wR faaR
by fo7 oIk wo aul 3§ HRE A /9 BH ugd T FA
% fou Red g # arfaRe Awd) ok fivad &
foTv 416.11 g ¥9 (BT 9 416.11 ARG TU) BT I
1991—92 ¥ 1998—99 TP & oy ANT Soril B | HU=I o
QAT 3T U T & | Tofy, fas o) wiraRar |
Il & dfdd Fuem & SR a¥ 2004—05 # faqgw
! B Bt & oIy 27.70 AIRT SUY BT Yrga= foba
TR

IR® frr 9 fiAie 27 fREER, 2016 & U AT
19021 /05 /2016—UHNT. & w1, foq #3e &
fedfd 11 4R, 2016 & HATGAI AT Th AT
3/21/2016—SIAR A UTAS; Feld @Rd 8T WRA
WHR R NIMETA. & RS Afawr 7 dg
e w9 ¥ STgHEd @ ol A | A —aT FARDR,
oYy FemEeR IR TRy geaieaad o FgRe <.
ASYLUTH. /SRP fAUNT YR WRPR gRT P TS |

Sk T 9 fedie 8 A/, 2019 & UF &M
19024 /01 /2019 —UgEy, & W, faq #ame@ @
fRFid 27 BRAR, 2019 & BT YD AT TH AT
3,/22/2016—SIMEAVTATE 91T € ; Hol\ IRd §Y
I8 ol &1 fF gd A ud fOxi arell odldR &R
TS B U4 SdRG T Bl NSIengvel § IRT ARGR B
100 Hfcrerd IRRUIRAT & fafder & &g 31 =xof
AT Ufhar & ARgH W RIS bl ffed B
DI UlHAT URY R & forg aifdesa fobar m 2|

IRF R & AP 14 s, 2017 & TF G&AT
19021 /05 /2016—YHAT. (I  dIge—3) forad
|1y f3AE 13 Gells, 2017 HT JFGMHDR T &
19021 /05 / 2016—UH. ALY, (U1E) (@regd—3) Held oI, &
RN H SR faumT grRT Fg fAofy ferar wrar o o di.
ST B HRIAfTS fafyasr & ufsar 9 derfeore
I & A1 RIeR) e BT AT @M A1Y | TR 9.
SV, IR MR SRS 7 7 6 RideR, 2017 BT
Th AT SO R EveR fhar s g SfealRaa
ofT b 1. S1.3MS. U, FHeIaT SIUH OR BXIER Pl TR
% 180 fad ® Wiax uRewafaal &1 srfdrgvr fAue™ o=
% forg w@dd & 3R wRA Saa e forfics =i g8
TR @ forw ®1 foaR URgd & &I HIR 7 8117 |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to

34.

35.

2016-17. However the Sales Tax Authorities had
raised demands for the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of
%416.11 lakhs (previous year T 416.11 lakhs) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division, without
considering the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
submission of C/IX forms in some of the years. The
Company has filed appeals against the said orders
and also obtained a stay against the demands.
However, pending disposal of the appeals by Sales
Tax authorities, an amount of ¥ 27.70 lakhs towards
missing Sales Tax forms has been provided in year
2004-05.

Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter no.
19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27th December 2016
enclosing therewith O.M. ENo. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B
dated 11th November 2016 of DIPAM, Ministry
of Finance informed ‘in principle’ approval for
Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL by Government of
India. Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA)
and Assets Valuer were appointed by DIPAM/DOE,
Government of India.

DOF vide letter, F No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated 8"
March 2019, enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance
Office Memorandum F No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-
II-B Vol. V dated 27" February 2019, informed that
Financial bid submitted earlier has been rejected
and authorized DOF to initiate the process for
disinvestment of 100% shareholding of Government
of India in PDIL to strategic buyer identified through
a two stage auction process. The same is under

process.

In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers (DOF)
letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt. Vol-3) dated
14th July 2017 enclosing therewith D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA (Part)(Vol.III) dated 13th July
2017 whereby it was decided by DOF to hive oft Sindri
Land along with Catalyst Plant from the process of
strategic disinvestment of PDIL. Accordingly, PDIL
and Fertilizer Corporation India Limited (FCIL)
has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
dated 6th September 2017 wherein PDIL is free to
carry/dispose off assets within 180 days from the
date of signing MOU and FCIL shall not be liable
to provide any consideration for the left out assets.
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39 e & fawR 9 AE s 06618 dd
fodie 8 ¥, 2018 & SRe T & Uz G
18055 /10 /2017—UH.XNT. (MIT-%) gRT fbar Tar 2|
3P 991 NIIMETA. & fe7id 30 A, 2018 & UHA
IT L3S0, /HUHS. /55 B HEgH I 9T T
A IR AR 7 3R [k T B (eI 19 T,
2018 ® U AT 18055/ 102017—VH.ATH. 9RT-T &
SIRY sa@ argafa © & T8 | Rl # Rerd waw wRd™
IR fm fafice & M o doligd qEs w® g1 4
B oI S GIESRISUd & aRddd el H I form
T R

IFT FHSIT S0 & FguTer H R Sb1g BT 2639.96
g T & Fhel Hod Td 151.10 AR U B T
A aTell /e UREURR {41 ufdhe & 30.04.2019 T
TSNS TE BT AT & g | @ipd AP — 4 JoAd
g3 BI I & gward 8 drel JATdhRAdh g Ud gy’
@ T, oo I fa< 99 2018—19 H arfaferRad fam
TAT B | 151.10 G T & 9 4od 1 9§ & IRM
I FY A B ded I B AR W AMFERG A
T 2 |

TUH. 24 & AR U T YA & @RI, defele
| S U gor WUS & BT UG 17 B ATAR YHCIBRIT
BlERERIRIDI

(i)
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This period has been extended by three monthsii.e. till
06.06.2018 vide DOF letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-
(Part-II) dated 8th March 2018. Further extension
has been sought till 31.08.2018 vide PDIL letter
no. PDIL/CMD/55 dated 30th May 2018 and
the same was allowed by DOF vide letter No.
18055/10/2017-FCA-Part-1I dated 19th June 2018.
Buildings located at Sindri are on land registered in
the name of FCIL and the land value was taken as
‘NIL,

In compliance of the said MoU, the fixed assets of
Sindri unit having Gross Value X 2639.96 Lakhs and
Net Value ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been handed over to
FCIL on 30.04.2019, without consideration. In line
with Accounting Standard - 4 ‘Contingencies and
Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date’, the
transaction has been recorded in the Financial Year
2018-19. The Net Value of ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been
recognized as expenditure under the head ‘Other
Expenses’” during the year

In line with AS 24: discontinuing Operations, the
disclosures for Catalyst plant, which is a separate
segment as per AS 17, is as below:

(Q;q'q SIEC] ﬁ) (RS in Lakhs)
2018-19 & 2017-18 e 5 2018-19 Total 2017-18 Total
el £l :P
g 5] o) g ) g
= =] a =] a
2 2 S 2 S
% = =] = =]
g =S 5 =S
§ 31, § 31, g g g g
5 £ 5 £
5] = agQ =
2 2 e % e %
- -
% % E‘ & 5. &
3 ) =1 )
= =
Turnover 12367.34 | 782.74 |13150.08 | 7469.83 | 316.15 | 7785.98
o R 12367.34 | 782.74 |13150.08 | 7469.83 | 316.15 | 7785.98
S—— 832491 | 1102.92 | 9427.83 | 7128.60 | 596.06 | 7724.75 Total Expenses | 8324.91 | 1102.92 | 9427.83 | 7128.69 | 596.06 | 7724.75
Profit/(Loss
A 4042.43 | (320.18) | 3722.25 | 341.14 |(279.91)| 61.23 Bef (T ) 4042.43 | (320.18) | 3722.25 | 341.14 |(279.91)| 61.23
?ITH/(%T%I) elrore lax
gRewforat WDV of
gl 1556.76 3 1556.76 | 1299.81 | 108.82 | 1408.63 Tangible Assets 1556.76 - 1556.76 | 1299.81 | 108.82 | 1408.63
P TSl
g’\sﬁ?maﬂqf%ﬁ - - - - 340.38 | 340.38 Capital Reserve - - - - 340.38 | 340.38

36. AMIR W%, AR &Rl 0T 3R A4, 9ffd 36, Some of the balances appearing under Trade Receivables,
ST 3R 3T SIARI @ AT M dTel | AV gfe / Trade Payables, Loans & Advances, Security Deposit and
e & o 21

other liabilities are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.




()
9 <t o T
PDIL

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

37. TIRGTHRUT AFGT (TTH)—29 “UTGer, 3MbRAd <aareli  37. There are no present obligations requiring provisions in
3R s Ree aR¥ufEl” # affiq saR Anfesfe Rig accordance with the guiding principles as enunciated in
fal & SR WAl @) SavaGar arel BIg adH Accounting Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent
TG S & Liabilities and Contingent Assets”

38. TH—7 & AR ¥ SHeNR): 3fWdey ofiaiaaT ik 38. Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for
frtor e & ddg & o G gg SRATHIIT— Construction contracts in respect of contracts for Design

Engineering and Construction Supervision:
(B0 &g H) )
[% in lakhs]
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 037005 3103018
6. | afy # o & wU § AET T HAST Iona 5932.27|  2030.14 4| Contract revenue recognized as revenue in the| . 2030.14
S —_ A " | period. ) )
@ | ot @ Wﬂa: e - B. | In respect of contracts in progress:
3132019 T @Y HfaaT o
i) 13954.59| 11156.64 ., |Contract costs incurred and recognized
I AP (9T A1 E) 0 profits (less recognized losses) upto 31.3.2019. 13954.59) 1115664
i) g e ii) | Advances Received
iii) | ufceror iii) | Retentions
iv) | UTEdT | T Hebol NIRRT 1675.70 694.69 iv) | Gross amount due from customers 1675.70 694.69
V) | UTE®t BT o7 Fael AT 193.84 166.35 v) | Gross amount due to customers 193.84 166.35

M) foxig faxon (fRwoii—1) @1 fewfri & Ws—w @&  C. The method to determine the contract revenue
R—1 & AR Wi # Ffaeel & gof 89 @t sEafd recognition in the period & stage of completion of
R eraven § "I Wfier ora R e @ g contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause B of
Ygfd | Notes to Financial Statements (Notes-1).

30. U (i@n) |, 2014 @ R 7 @ @rr ufdd 39. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
HUdl JRFTH, 2013 @ Fag ORI P g e “Impairment of Assets" notified under the relevant
Nfad “aREURRENT @ SR UR oRATHRYT HIHD section of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
(Tu)—26 & SRR, WURY, Wi qAT ST 3R Y 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
TRETRT &Y ST RT FT gAY BT B <9 carrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment
& frg o B oid ¥ e A TE 2| I o T A and Intangible Assets have been reviewed at year end

: for indication of impairment loss. The Impairment
AT B (el a g v), dISrengue

- Eﬁ( $ £ .QW 2017 1 ) : ;QE[ loss of X Nil lakhs (previous year X Nil lakhs) has
N 6;; 0 N been recognized in the accounts relating to Catalyst
5. J¥IR 30.04.2019 . 3 TS N Division considering handed over fixed assets of
SE 35“?_ H1 S RwR F1 <G g Fefore Sindri Unit to FCIL on 30.04.2019 as per MoU dated

AT} W o A T 2 06.09.2017 between PDIL and FCIL.

40. HHANY fademd 40. Employee Benefits

TUA—15 & AJAR, ‘FHAN fETA™ IATHROT ADT H

IR SIIHR HHARY A &1 Udhe - far M 2

As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of
Employee Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard
are given below.
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@) URATYT sferar Ao
99 & forv = & wu # A, oRWIfYq efere™

ST & 33 7 TR 8-
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

faa=or (g vw H) | (arE Uy W)
wfasg Ay # foramer &1 sfere 298.05 286.01
Ueq | & fow e &1 50.32 52.01
KON

ifaffar & forw fRampr &1 - _
KCNEHE]

Q) R fedem are

HHARI SUeE Y WoE, v aRuid fRaars aresr
2| <TG BT IIHE Yeu UEfd gfe dfse ughy @
RN TR dHifhd Jedidd & MR W FeiRa fear
STTaT ® T 3ifos <Iar @ T e’ & I BHERT
™ EhER B ARG JHe B Ihg IR b Ha"
H 9T @ UG A B UEAN B I | STBIA
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a) Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
recognized as expense for the year are as under:

31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Description (R in Lakhs) (R in Lakhs)
Employer's contribution to 298.05 286.01
Provident Fund
Employer's contribution to 50.32 52.01

Pension Scheme

Employer's contribution to - -
Superannuation

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees' gratuity fund scheme is a Defined
Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each
period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each
unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the
same manner as gratuity.

1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

Sy AR argdrer | sigadT srere Gratuity Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
faaxor (ESLURIN)) (arfaaRRira) (arfarrai ) Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(v e ) (*wd @rE #/) (*wd @rE #) (% in Lakhs) (Z in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18
99 & ART | Defined Benefit
R fRdem | 1692.69 | 1354.69 | 976.04| 870.56 Obligation at the
43201 | 195.44 beginning of the 1692.69 | 1354.69 | 97604 87056 | 10| 1oc
R year
RIS - 11.66 N 6.43 Acquisition
) _ 11.66|  _ 6.43
T AT 13050 | 102.14| 7525| 65.64| 3332| 1474 adjustment
. . - - s - Interest Cost 130.50 | 102.14| 75.25| 65.64| 33.32 14.74
BEUN SRGIA -] 30213 - - -] 19544 Past Service Cost | _ 302.13 - 1 195.44
ERLIRECEH ;
93.00| 93.01| 8450| 8563 3151| 31.32 gurrent Service | o300 93.01| 8450| 8563| 3151| 3132
SIS ost
EEnRGICH (278.85) | (78.84) | (249.54) | (182.81) | (18.53) | (0.74) Benefits Paid (278.85) | (78.84) | (249.54) | (182.81) | (18.53)| (0.74)
gﬁé' B @)/ | (1162)| (8044)| 13547| 12536 (21.15) (10.42) ﬁ;i“ar‘al @I | 1162y (80.44)| 13547 12536 (21.15)| (1042)
Ayer orra _ , _ _ Settlement cost - - - -
. DBO at the end
;ﬁﬁfﬁaﬁ # 1625.72 | 1692.69 | 1021.72| 976.04| 457.36 | 432.21 of the year 1625721 1692.69| 1021.72| 976.04| 457.36| 43221
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2. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Fair

EIRERIE] Value of Plan Assets
Gratuity (Funded)
fqavor Sy (facr aifra) Particulars v
(eud @ ) ® in Lakhs)
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
Y & MY § Ao yReuRrEl w1 et Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the
1371.31 1319.72 1371.31 1319.72
T year
T uRwet 109.70 105.57 Expected Return 109.70 105.57
it T /=i 218 (2.97) Actuarial gain/(loss) 2.18 (2.97)
SR gRT e 325.00 35.00 Contribution by Employer 325.00 35.00
T’j & ast 31 i 5 15 Earlier Year’s Fund Adjustment 13.15 _
S S s és) o8 84_) Benefits Paid (278.85) | (78.84)
A gdgT R (W) (7.56) (7.17) Fund Management Charges (FMC) (7.56) (7.17)
FHRES AN _ _ Settlement cost - -
99§ & fd H IArorEr uREURMET o1 frwer qd 1534.93 1371.31 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1534.93 1371.31
I IRl R aRdfde gt 111.88 102.60 Actual return on plan assets 111.88 102.60
p

3. god = ¥ iR il &1 fems

3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance Sheet

SUqH Afera s@sTer | I IaPIT Gratuity Earned Leave | HalfPayLeave
faazor (farearfre) (arfaaifRra) (arfaatfRra) Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(evd or@ #) | (e9d or@ d) | (e ore #) ® in Lakhs) & in Lakhs)  in Lakhs)
2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 [2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 2018-192017-18| 2018-19 |2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18
Fair Value of Plan
iufal 1534.93 | 1371.31 - - - :
?;G;TWW 1534.93 | 1371.31 - - - - Assets
F N — Ptrj.s entvalueof | )5 72| 1692.69| 102172| 97604| 457.36| 43221
1625.72| 1692.69| 1021.72| 976.04| 457.36| 432.21 obligation
Pl Net asset /
gerus # 9= (liability)
et (90.79)| (321.38) | (1021.72) | (976.04) | (457.36) | (43221)| | recognizedinthe | (O07%)| (321:38) (1021.72) (976.04) | (457.36) | (432.21)
gReufy / (S Balance Sheet
4. ™ Tq g fAaRor & sy & <R sfdfgiRd 4. Expense Recognized during the period in Statement
TG of Profit & Loss.
Sy AT sr@are | LA JaHTI Gratuity Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
feravor (Rt fra) (eRuifE) | (eRafa) Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(*wd @re #) (> <" #) (FR @ #) (% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18
o el ml s Interest Cost 13050 102.14| 75.25| 65.64| 3332| 1474
130.50 | 102.14 : : : . -
TS ST 30.5 0. gl;:ent Service 93.00 93.01 84.50 85.63 31.51 31.32
8450 8563| 3151 3132
T ST T 93.00| 93.01 Past Service Cost | 30213 ] ; [ 195.44
Q41 elliid @ _ R -l 195.44 Expected return . . . .
e -1 30213 on plan assets (109.70) | (105.57)
At ufddufg Net Actuarial
109.70) | (105.57 - - - - ;
w o wwe | )| ) (gain)/ loss (13.79)| (77.47)| 13547| 12536 (21.15)| (10.42)
recognized during
oy @ <RI A the period
fger s (13.79)| (77.47)| 13547| 12536| (21.15)| (10.42)
R Expenses
( /-gﬁ) recognizedinthe |y 0 1 51041 20522| 27663 4368 231.08
M e B & statement of Profit ’ . . : : :
. 100.01| 31424| 29522| 276.63| 43.68| 231.08
faazor # A9 g & Loss
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5. Actual Return on Plan Assets

5. IO IRGURRIT WR aRdfdd ufawd

. Gratuity (Funded
faavor T@(m) Particulars ® “tlylf akhs) )
2018-19| 2017-18 2018-19| 2017-18
o gReufEt W snférd ufieer (109.70) | (105.57) Expected Return on Plan Assets (109.70) | (105.57)
rifored st / 81+) 2.18 2.97 Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2.18 2.97
Ao aREURAT IR aRafd® withet (111.88) (102.60) Actual return on plan assets (111.88) (102.60)
6. Ugd Qs A 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
et [ v o s i s it | Sraiy | Baned Loy [Hall P Lo
e (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08 Mortality Table (LIC) (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08
e w 766 % 766 % 766 % Discounting Rate 7.66 % 7.66 % 7.66 %
T Je i 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 % Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
?ﬁa% m q;_\, 8.00% I];Zﬁpr)leaclgzgt:ate of return on 8.00%
HagRy @1 ey 60 years 60 years 60 years Retirement Age 60 years 60 years 60 years
o X Withdrawal Rates
30 9Y¥ dP 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 % Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
31 9 4T TH 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 % From 31 to 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
44 T | IR 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 % Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %

dHifdhe Hedied d R ey MU da9 4 gig o i
® A, ISR deR # g &R A dfed g,
RS, W= IR o7 Hag gedl W R axd 2|

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in
actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
demand in the employment market. The actuary certifies

e SIRIH AT BT YA el © | the above information.
M) HargRy & SuRia e v wom, fewe 916 SR ¢)  The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was
IRF AT, RE IR SRS FATe, RT ARBR approved by the Board of Directors and Department
o of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
&7 313 AL A @ SIAR T Govt. of India. Accordingly, total amount of ¥ 7.86
2017—18 @& dIdIE W 1 9fed vd qor A o s lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 8.34 lakhs) being 1% of PBT
% HROT A Y H DHael 7.86 G T (T Y 8.34 of 2017-18 and interest on corpus have only been
ARg) 1 T R TS Bl TS 7 | provided in the Current Year as per the scheme.
€) 20032018 | URCT AGRAN AT BT 10.00 R FUI A d) Gratuity payment limit has been enhanced from ¥ 10.00
9T 20.00 KT BT B AT 74T B | 1 S[ATS, 2005 A lakhs to ¥ 20.00 Lakhs w.e.£29.3.2018. The company is
HUN B URT TANST B YU IS WA § | aRafD having Group Gratuity Scheme from LIC w.e.f 1st July
YT B SR TR 30213 I B A I a1 w7t 2005. The past service cost of Nil (Previous Year ¥ 302.13
T o =Ry faRer #F g far T Lakhs) based on the actuarial valuation has been charged
to Statement of Profit and Loss.
T) s Aeel gRT AT Gl & THADYT BT JFACT ) Half Pay Leave (HPL) encashment was approved by the

PR AT T B TEIER, 27.062017 ¥ HAIWGRT /
Ifaffar & I9g TadiUa BT FHeIHRY $H g1d UR

SMTRT 8T b S1RTd 3TaahTIT 3R TAYITS BT ThaThRU]
Fot fActas AT 300 AT T 81 18 | I sraarer @t
HU § BT & {70 Tadivet I BIg UM 81 BT ST |

Board of Directors. Accordingly, encashment of HPL
atthe time of retirement/superannuation subject to the
condition that Earned Leave (EL) and HPL together
does not exceed the maximum ceiling of 300 days has
beenimplementedw.e.f.27.6.2017. No commutation of
HPL shall be allowed to make up for the shortfall in EL.
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41. ST ggdR (Urel) uded—

HUAI, TARE T SdRG AT MR WRGR & TS
R & Q1 3R oIETHRYT AFDI (TURA)—18 & URT 9
& o R Sem @ arf & SR B
F. G el iR Hael &1 &
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e afe (frow), Sdee fmT
U el Ud uey fewe @1
JfRaT TR 08.10.2018 9
(i) 5 dgw. guraR A1, R
(fo<7) 06.102016 ¥ TAT FHRIAES
ey Uq yay fAS9e 07.10.2018
e
g) sEm, R W () sremar (@) # affa
DI Afth AEAYOT YHTT TTe H WeH HIg el
T—

Heldd

DI TEl

Y HREAR & AT HH § ddfod gl & arr feu v

e / ST
(T 39 H)

1 SWRRH (@), (@) MR () # Al wieat
G AT |
2 SWRp (@) # Afde wféat & amer
(i) & S1ud. GuTaR AT BT 9§ B
R yed 9a+, gRafmri iR o=
rqﬁ—x—

L3

27.77

41.
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The past service cost of Nil (Previous Year ¥ 195.44
Lakhs) based on the actuarial valuation has been
charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Related Party Disclosures:-

Company is under administrative control of Ministry
of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India and
within the meaning of state controlled enterprises of
para 9 of Accounting Standards (AS)-18.

A. List of Related Parties & Relationships

a) Enterprises that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries,
control or are controlled by or are
under common control with the
reporting enterprise (this includes
holding companies, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries).
b) Associates and joint ventures
¢) Individuals owning directly or
indirectly, an interest in the voting
power of the reporting enterprise
that gives them control or significant
influence over the enterprise, and
relatives of any such individual.
d) Key Management Personnel and their
relatives
(i) Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma
(IAS), Joint Secretary (PS)
Department of Fertilizers (DoF)
and Additional Charge of
Chairman & Managing Director
w.e.f. 08.10.2018

(ii)Shri D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah,
Director (Finance) from
06.10.2016 and acting Chairman
& Managing Director upto
07.10.2018

e) Enterprises over which any person
described in (c) or (d) is able to
exercise significant influence.

None

None

None

None

B. The following transactions were carried out /
outstanding with related parties in the ordinary
course of business

(R in Lakhs)
1 With parties referred to in (a), (b)
and (c ) above.
2 With parties referred to in (d) above.
(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other

allowances paid during the year to
Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah *

NIL

27.77
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*) SueH A /FHAIERT AR EHET B foy urae
B BIgd} Hifh 9§ fHifdre Jeaied R & sua 3R
quieptields  feedl @I W HERr IR—adgdiod SR
IAIHIT HR & oy ufceg 520 /—F0> &R 780 / —FW
% YA WR ufday 12000 fHHT 6 [ TG g U
B BR S YINT BT AR 2|

42. G IR fAwreq

SEIHRY AFHT (TUH—17) "G FaANE” & AR
FHOA 7 T AUR ws Ifdfq weelt v srwaitet
IRASHY 3R defere &1 FHir # oo BRIERT
TR & vgAE @ 7| HUN A U WSS @
IR SFfAR® FaAMel yomell iR wrer & 34 Esi b
yfdhel R IR oxe foar 7| @i & aRomm A g
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(*) Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund /
provision for encashable leave since the same are on
actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors are
also allowed to use the Company's Car for Private purpose
upto 12000 Kms per annum on payment of ¥ 520/- and
% 780/- per month for non air-conditioned and air

conditioned Car respectively.
42. Segment wise Performance

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
Reporting” the company has identified its business
activity into two business segment i.e. Consultancy &
Engineering Projects and Manufacturing of Catalyst,
taking into account the organizational structure and
internal reporting system as well as different risk and
rewards of these Segments. Segments results are given

(g 39 H)
Es o 2018-19| 2017-18
SRR v Rl dar 10962.89| 6541.16
defore fafor 686.86 278.93
T 11649.75 6820.09
AT W S A (Ffthet)
SRR vd Rl dar 2637.98| (587.53)
defore fafmtor (416.06) (317.13)
ar — @ 2221.92| (904.66)
Jrafdy gd TS - -
TS _ _
awr - g - -
I I — T 1500.33 965.89
R gd aM (F—EHT) 3722.25 61.23

below:-

(% in Lakhs)
Segment Revenue 2018-19| 2017-18
Engineering & Consultancy 10962.89| 6541.16
Manufacturing of Catalyst 686.86 278.93
Total 11649.75| 6820.09
Segment Profit (Return) from
Operation
Engineering & Consultancy 2637.98| (587.53)
Manufacturing Catalyst (416.06)| (317.13)
Total A 2221.92| (904.66)
Prior Period Adjustment - -
Interest - -
Other unallocable Expenditure - -
Total -B - -
Other Income - C 1500.33 965.89
Profit before Tax (A-B+C) 3722.25 61.23

TAT IUGBRYT P URAURTT & Fufl, FIF Jo SUSROT

IS URFURTT &1 HuiT, HIF TAT SUBROT I uRFuRdm

$ wY 4, B fl SR We & oy ygAE 6 o T8

g ok were WA @t @ 9 # fafve wanr @ g

g el Y Y € |

43. 31032018 &1 fueE @& forg eniRa aREuRrl & d&q
TG TE R B IRTsSS!, STSHT Ud defoke YURT
B Fuiy, I Ud IUEhR ST JeugTiid Jed A
7753 WG ¥UY, 292 G JYY Td 9.16 I IUY

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets used
in the company’s business or liabilities contracted have
not been identified to any of the responsible segments, as
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
and support services are used interchangeable between
segments. Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been made.

43. The Property, Plant & Equipment of R&D, E&C and
Catalyst Division of Sindri having depreciated value of
% 77.53 lakhs, % 2.92 lakhs and 3 9.16 lakhs respectively
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(fUoel a9 HH: 7753 oG $UY, 292 G TUI U
9.16 TRg TUY) © 39 9 & IR fAueH ox far T
2| ffgem & fog aiika aREufml &1 s IR—a1q
gRufr” (erar fewot & 15) & | AEeg fhar
T R

SR fawmr @ oy & eEaR Nidengta ud
UBHIRMEUA & I BedeiRd dHsiar s+ fedis
6 RideR, 2017 & o/guTead H dISemEvd & R #
Rerd @afer fa=r fo=ft ufiwer & fadied 28.02.2019 &7
UGBS ®f | 3 T o |

MIDEAY

feriRor a¥ 2014—15 d& 3ma W= IR gof &1 g& &
3R BIS ANT &1 DI T 7 | eAIH a9 2017—18 TD
Ree ura &1 Y £ |

HYHIR I
qoA a9 faser ad
2018—19 2017—18
(¥uv @™ ¥) | (Puy g ®)
@) | FU gRT =TT B IH IR Mg
qrell Al IferT <Ifd
(@) | gdAE 99 & R g @) T8 AR
(i) | fop=ft uR<AufRy o1 Nl Ng
feafor / arferrego
(1) | ST (1) | erer T 4.31 =T
TS TR

44,

45.

46.
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(previous year ¥ 77.53 lakhs, ¥ 2.92 lakhs and % 9.16
lakhs respectively) kept under Assets held for Disposal
as on 31.03.2018, has been disposed off during the year.
Assets held for disposal has been grouped with “Other
Non Current Assets” (Notes to Accounts No.15).

The quarters at PDIL, Sindri were handed over to
FCIL, Sindri on 28.02.2019 without any consideration
in compliance of Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) dated 6th September 2017 signed between
PDIL and FCIL as decided by DoE

Income Tax

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2014-15 and no demand has been
raised. Refund has been received upto Assessment
Year 2017-18.

CSR Expenditure
Current Year | Previous Year
2018-19 2017-18
[¥ in Lakhs] | [T in Lakhs]
(a) | Gross amount Nil Nil
required to be spent
by the Company
during the year
(b) | Amount spent during the year on :
(i) | Construction/ Nil Nil
acquisition of any
asset
(i) | On purposes other 4.31 Nil
than (i) above
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47. WRHY IJaH

471 RSB I BT Ao 9 yaR 2| fUed ot &
3ips drsdi () 7 fag g 2|

RIS &1 9W |IRfAI% (a9 & |a¥ & |y | fewfrn
/Y R | ERE

WIR | YR/
ERT IR | 9199

1 |aror vod deforee | 28.08 28.08 10
B TR B3 g | (28.08) (?1::3) (?1::3) (28.08) | (=1 =TeL

hefoRe BT AN

2 | gt Rme 6.92 6.92 10
o defre | 692) | @) | (@) | 692) |
P ARETT B IATY)
IRNEGINERIS]

3 ﬂw‘qﬁzﬁ T B -43.52 -43.52° 21
JeTEA %gﬁﬁrq’q (-43.52) (g) (g) (-43.52)* (e =TeL

# AT = Ao <ATY)
Ic sifarss

S ATHROT

Pefore &1 faer

Tt 852 | g | g | 852

(-852) | (=) | () | (-8.52)

# MRT ARBR F U UF F=AT 15061 /1 / 2014—Th4T i
26.08.2014 ERT 69.96 TRI FUY HI IR Wihd fbaT &
BT IR TRBR §IRT I ST BT ST 317 a1 € |

4729Rd WRHR F I3 . 19027 /2 /99-UHHY 11 faATd
07.05.2003 & ATETH ¥ defolee YANT H il 3Mgfd Ud
I TR S9 UG o] I=19 S Aeal JRIGR
Yo & ol 4.38 BRI &I AT UeH @1 & o o
340 PRI BT AU AR 31.03.2018 Tb AT ITIRT
% forg goinra omRfard Y & dga <&@ 718 o | If%
dbefoRe |3 IR [TRT & FURTgaR dIeemsya wd
THHIBMETS & §a swaried e 6 Ridax, 2017 &
FHSIAT AU & JAJUTT H 30.04.2019 P THATNEVSA
I AT AT 77 2 37T: 340 RIS DI AU (T a9 B
SR YoiTa STRfErd A & ‘o =1 <gamg’ # ofaRd
PR & A & qd oikdT fewofl Hv=m 10 H WREN
@ i Tl T B |

473 WREBR ERT BUAl & oY SHITed JTogR Ubal U3 4.
19027 /2 / 99—VHHY -1 f&=Tids 7 #S, 2003 & IUTeA
H el & SUSHl UG IRUSS! UMRT &l 229.09 ARI
SR B AREUREAT B 9w R IRy I B orEr
feqofl . 10 — =y =Te] TAN & AT “WRA ARBR
A A" H IR Pl < AT T 2| Y oo
o B & faaRer & A | g9l W €

47. Government Grants

47.1 The detail of Government Grants are as under
[previous Year’s Figure in () ]

S. | Name of Project Opening | Grant Grant Closing | Notes
No Balance |released |utilized/ |Balance
by Govt. | refund
during | during
the year | the year

1 | Use of Spent 28.08 Nil Nil 28.08 10 (Other
HT Catalyst as (28.08) (Nil) (Nil) (28.08) Current
Raw Material for Liabilities)

preparation of fresh
spent catalyst

2 | Chlorine Guard 6.92 Nil Nil 6.92 10(Other
Catalyst for (6.92) (Nil) (Nil) (6.92) Current
Protection of LT Liabilities)
Shift Conversion
Catalyst.

3 | Development of -43.52 Nil Nil -43.52° | 21(Other
Cesium Doped (-43.52) (Nil) (Nil) | (-43.52)* | Current
Low Temperature Assets)

Sulphur Dioxide
Oxidation Catalyst
for Sulphuric acid
production

TOTAL -8.52 Nil Nil -8.52
(-8.52) (Nil) (Nil) (-8.52)

# Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of % 69.96 lakhs vide
letter No0.15061/1/2014-FP dated 26.08.2014, however
grant is yet to be released by Govt. of India.

47.2 Government of India has extended funds of ¥ 4.38
crore for water supply and other infrastructure and
technology up gradation of Catalyst division also
under Revival package of the company vide letter
No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated 7th May, 2003,. The
unutilized funds of ¥ 3.40 crore were kept under
Capital Reserve till 31.03.2018 for future utilization.
As the Catalyst Plant has been handed over to FCIL
on 30.4.2019 in compliance of MOU dated 6th
September 2017 signed between PDIL and FCIL as
per decision of DoF, the unutilized funds of ¥ 3.40
crore has been transferred from Capital Reserve
to “Other Current Liabilities” during the year and
shown in GOI Grant under Notes to Accounts no. 10.

473 In line with approved Revival package of the
company by GOI vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-
IT dated 7th May, 2003, the surplus proceeds on
sale of assets amounting to ¥ 229.09 lakhs of E &
C and R & D division of Sindri has been shown as
payable to Government in “GOI Grant” under Notes
to Accounts no. 10 -Other Current Liabilities. The
transactions have been routed through Statement of

Profit & Loss.




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

)
9 <t o T
PDIL

A\

48 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CATALYST

(a)

48

(®)

sfaRaa gam defawe
Production data :

Il D 3dbs:

@ 5o (e I~ Units of Measurement in MT
AT <
. ¢ - ) Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity Actual Production
CTTSI/T &7 HeET &I HHIIC EUSIEEAR Certified by the
Management
ATl @1 Siofy 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Class of Goods | Year ended | Year Year ended | Year Year ended | Year ended
PG | BN GAC | DA | BIGAC | DB GAC | BT A nded nded
T T T T T a§ 31.03.2019 : 033 o 31.03.2019 : 063 s 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
1.03. 1.03.201
1 before | 850 850 360 360 - -
v 1 HT. 850 850 360 360 - -
F. | TE. B - - - - 5 69 CATALYST
Sefore a, H.T. Co. Conv. | - - - - 5 69
Catalyst
. SitRTES . . . . . b. Vanadium - - - - -
3‘21%«16 Pentoxide Cat.
2 | P defere | 600 600 300 300 - - 2 | NICKEL 600 600 300 300 - -
CATALYST
K2 B B a Reformation - -
Pefoe
Catalyst
Q. | He N - b Methanation - -
Catalyst
. g é ° ° c. | Super - -
Methanation
3 | gadn. 900 900 600 600 Catalyst
3 LT 900 900 600 600
®. | Tl Bl 133 28 CATALYST
SefR a. L. T. Co. Conv. 133 28
—— Catalyst
. S g B B B B B B b. Zincoxide - - - - - -
Catalyst
° e |- - - - - - c Sodium - - - - - -
4 | R 1000 1000 330 330 - - Nitrate
€ 4 IRON OXIDE | 1000 1000 330 330 - -
Uil 138 97 Total 138 97
i Others
5 | gegfie dfea 3 5 Alumina Balls 3
i 138 100 Total 138 100

e Fdd MR defore & A/t #, f5ef 9 fRy # va 9 o Scurg e €
(@R ART W) R) 89 TR qqad @ AE H AT R eHaT @ R 50 Ut

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more than one products in a year
(depending on market demand) the capacity in the particular month of changeover

a6 @) B! shall be around 50% of the installed capacity.
(@) &= Ara B W< (b) Raw Materials Purchases :
[ —" 11032019 B 11032018 B Unit of Year Ended 31.03.2019 | Year Ended 31.03.2018
A a§ A q§ Class of Goods Measurement Quantity R/ Quantity (% /Lakhs)
AT B AR A= (rfer o A= (ifer o Lakhs)
T #) s #) 1 | CATALYST:

1 | defre: Acetic Acid MT 7.000 4.45
Wit wRis Aifes o 7.000 445 Chromic Acid MT 9.000 17.56
S A e 9.000 17.56 Sulphuric Acid MT - -

Aluminium MT - -
e Ui @ A - - Nitrate
R TR W = - - Bauxide Powder | MT - -
dRIES NI Ay e - - Copper MT 25.000 119.63 26.000 122.86
PR A e 25.000 119.63 26.000 122.86 Copper Sulphate | MT 3.000 4.04
TR W AR o 3.000 404 i?ki'_'ed MT - -

umina

eroiss s | A < - - Ferrous Sulphate | MT 260990 | 20.03
BYE et Az e 260.990 20.03 Nickel MT - -
fre=t Ay = N N Zinc Oxide MT 40.000 86.00 25.000 54.62
Rie sifavirss A < 40.000 86.00 25.000 5462 Nitric Acid MT 250.208 41.29 158330 | 20.41
e uirs Afgw <1 250.208 41.29 158.330 20.41 Soda Ash MT 240.000 57.07
ST greeY A e 240.000 57.07 Caustic Soda MT 90.294 42.67
FRed drer Ay et 90.294 42.67 Vanadium MT - -
e — e R R Pentoxide

Potasium MT - -
hefier wwhe A < - - Sulphate
e TSR Ay = 3.000 319 Graphite Powder | MT 3.000 3.19
et gx Afgd o - - Kissel Ghur MT - -
I - - Others - -
anr 246.92 346.90 Total 246.92 346.90
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(c) Item-wise break-up of Raw Materials consumed :

A B BT 31.03.2019 T 31.03.2018 T v Unit of Year Ended Year Ended
a§ a§ 5 ; - easurement 31.03.20;9/ 31.03.20;5/5
tit tit
e 2 S - (afr - [arp— ass of goods Quantity £ b Quantity £ b
:‘@ e v ) 1 |CATALYST:
) Acetic Acid MT 7.050 3.98 4.650 2.62
1 | defore. Chromic Acid | MT 9.100 20.10
gfifes oRie | Aifgd e 7.050 3.98 4.650 2.62 Copper MT 32.000 153.04 | 19.000 | 90.69
Pifs TR | Hifgs e 9.100 20.10 Calcined MT - -
BIWR Afed o 32.000 | 153.04 | 19.000 | 90.69 Alumita ;
X Ferrous M 260.990 20.03
IPIES 5P = . . Sulphate
d Nickel MT - -
oY wobe | Wifgd o 260.990 | 20.03 Zinc Oxide | MT 39200 | 8275 | 24.000 | 50.13
e MNfgd e - - Nitric Acid MT 250.208 41.29 158.330 | 20.41
i sifags | Hifed < 39.200 82.75 24.000 50.13 Ammonium- | MT R -
Bi-Carbonate
Tsfed e | Hifed e 250.208 | 41.29 158.330 | 20.41
Soda Ash MT 152.000 36.30 84.000 20.51
TR | A < . . Caustic Soda | MT 90.294 | 42.67
Graphite MT 1.200 1.33 1.800 1.70
e USSR | Wifyw o 152.000 | 36.30 | 84.000 | 20.51 Powder
FiRkes AreT | Hifgw e 90.294 | 42.67 Kissel Ghur | MT - -
Ihlge USSR | #ifgd e 1.200 1.33 1.800 1.70 Potassium MT - -
Hydroxide
= il Bauxide MT 29.000 3.04 21.000 2.21
qreRrm Afgd e - _ Powder
S — CALShell  |MT - - - -
o INNERT MT - - - -
dfaargs USSR | Aifgd < 29.000 3.04 21.000 | 2.21 ALUMINA
KNI Wfgd e - - - - BALL
Vanadium MT - - - -
Cefe | A e _ _ _ _
g Pentoxide
Others - - - -
d 3? o® T - - - - (Includes
‘EET@ ESSIES] workshop
ST (ebTFeITe - - - - other
afa o material)
e Potassium MT - - - -
) Sulphate
dreRrd wehe | Mg < - - - - Copper MT 4.300 5.34
PR Gobe | Afigd e 4.300 5.34 Sulphate
N Starch MT - - - -
w Afed e - - - -
Sulphuric MT - - - -
HATYRS Afgd e | - - - - Acid
oS Ground Nut | MT - - - -
HHEN BT Ao | MWD e - - - - Oil
- 321.73 276.41 Total 321.73 276.41
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(=) fasp: (d) Sales:
o1 7§ ¥ firwer O g For the Current year For the Previous year
= A Class of goods Qty M.T. Value Qty M.T. Value
i Aom ot | (af o o %) | A e | (i g o ) ( /Lakhs) R /Lakhs)
1 H.T. CATALYST
1 | vad defive a. |H.T. Co. Conv. - - 96 267.72
% | ad @ FTacy - - 9% 267.72 Catalyst
defere b. | Vanadium - -
. | R Yersiargs | - R Pentoxide Cat.
defore 2 NICKEL
2 | g defoe CATALYST
a. |Reformation - - - -
2 . . . . Catalyst
G| AR defere - - - - b. | Methanation - - - -
T | YR A defere | - - - - Catalyst
3 | qed defre c. | Super Methanation | - - - -
Ea . P HIIR 159 686.86 - - Catalyst
ST - 3 |LT. CATALYST
4 - a. |L.T. Co.Conv. 159 686.86 - -
ST SHTRATES - N - - Catalyst
5 | e Rig @ie) - - 3 11.21 4 |Iron Oxide - - - -
159 686.86 99 278.93 5 | Other (Sind Kote) | - - 3 11.21
6 | qegprm dtew R R } R 159 686.86 99 278.93
7 ; & i Nil Nil Nil Nil 6 Alumina Balls - - - -
SRR /5 7 | Workshop Nil Nil Nil Nil
) ; - . Equipment/Others
M i we | N Ni Nl N 8 | Sodium Nitrate (By | Nil Nil Nil Nil
159 686.86 99 278.93 Product)
AT . . Total 159 686.86 99 278.93
TG ST Yob Less : Excise Duty
fraer T 159 686.86 99 278.93 Net Total 159 686.86 99 278.93
(®) wia: (e) STOCKS:
T i_: = H) _ Units of Measurement in MT
31.03.2019 &1 3ifeH wiw 31.03.2018 & i wId Closing Stock Closing Stock
AT B SR Class of goods as on 31.03.2019 as on 31.03.2018
AT b HTAT bl Qty M.T. Value Qty M.T. Value
#fgd e (=¥ @I Aqfew e (=¥ wIr
v %) v %) 1 RTINS (% /Lakhs) (% /Lakhs)
1 T.
T a. H. T. Co. Conv. 29.000 80.37 24.000 68.18
T |TEd B R | 29000 [ 80.37 24000  |68.18 Catalyst
b. Vanadium 5.932 10.27 5.932 10.27
w | g Yeeiteags | 5.932 10.27 5.932 1027 Pentoxide Cat.
defore 2 NICKEL CATALYST
2 et deferee a. Reformation 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
@, Reprifer defere 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50 Catalyst
@ Noprer defdne 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57 b. lc\;let};anation 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57
atalyst
. T af gfeea | 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
, c. lumina Balls 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
T e/ Alumina Balls/
el Active Aluamina*
va. defore 3 L.T. CATALYST
@ | A PR | 6995 2513 32995 136.30 a.  |L.T. Co.Conv. 6.995 25.13 32.995 136.30
deferee Catalyst
@ | RemgioH defore | 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00 b. Dehydrogenation | 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
. Ridamaarss defere | 2.000 2,51 2.000 2.51 Catalyst
- - _ _ c. Zincoxide Catalyst | 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
< . 5 i} i} i} i} d. Thermobond - -
: e. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 YT Defore 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
kil - 4 NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5 ¢ , , . . 5 Iron Oxide - - - -
6 PRERIE ¥ e ey 6 Workshop Equipments
Ll 80.968 204.41 101.968 | 303.39 Total 80.968 204.41 101.968  |303.39
SiS: IR Yob Add: Excise Duty
80.968 204.41 101.968 303.39 80.968 204.41 101.968 303.39
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49. 3= IfaRea ISR 49. Other Additional information
are] a9 2018—19 are] I 2017.18 Current year Previous year
(CUEESIEC] (ifer o 2018-19 2017-18
B #H) R ) % /Lakhs % /Lakhs
(@) | omara @1 <o, e (@fwm) = = (z) CLE \;lue o'f Irfnpo-rts (mfg) NIL NIL
(@) | Feeh gar % 2w (b) Fixp;n 1-ture ’;n oreign currency : — —
hof = 1440 16.20 1)) Lf)r'elgnE ours 14. 16.
» ii) Living Expenses - -
“) 5 = . . iii) Technical Know fee 39.74 43.12
iif) TP I e 39.74 43.12 iv) Others 11.50 8.81
iv) s 11.50 8.81 (c) | Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 226.23 105.96
(M | M), TN SIHBRY, YR Ud 226.23 105.96 Royalty, know-how, professional and
Rl T ey ¥ g R consultancy services etc.
¥ amg (d) | Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
= R : components and stores consumed
() | = gy P el %! v and percentage of the total :
=R BT I T Bl P Hfr: :
Current Year Previous Year
1], a9 2018.19 a7e] a¥ 2017.18 2018-19 2017-18
iR gfr f_ iR wfr E_ Amount Amount
(e vd #) (e vud #) Percentage Percentage % /
i) | @ A % /Lakhs Lakhs
S _ _ i) Raw Materials
ey 321.73 276.41 Imported - -
Indigenous 321.73 276.41
ii) | ®R WR iy i st S "
i ores, Spare parts
- - 1 Import g ’
mporte - -
e 59.95 39.67
Indigenous 59.95 39.67
50. T’faﬂm fraeral &1 aiRsifie: 50. Remuneration of whole time Directors :
aTe v 2018.19 aTe a9 2017.18 Current year 2018-19 Previous year 2017-18
3/ Lakhs ¥/ Lakhs
a 22.75 21.25 1 Salaries 22.75 21.25
2 wfosy fAfer # 2.27 2.11 2 Provident Fund | 2.27 2.11
ENE Contribution
3 = 2.75 1.51 3 Others 2.75 1.51
Rins 27.77 24.87 Total 27.77 24.87

IueE Y # 3N / FH<HR AT Gedl Dl BISHY, U
i i TR BRI © | S SfRad IRELEA
®I 3 ol BRIt & fu du B BR 12,00 A T
Y TP SYINT BT Bl AFA Bl & 9P Yaol H I 3.
R—aATdTg R g ardrgdield HR & foy H9er: 520 /— S0
qAT 780 /— BUY URTHIS BT YA PRAT 81Tl & |

51. STgt Y oMfard B, a8t 7T 9§ & Afdbel B Al a9 B
el A goid & & foIy U \Agds fvar a7 2 |

52. god U3 H 1 w8 R @R 1-51 @1 fewfori wd
o™ 7 B fAaRer o @l &1 af= R g1 aree |
T T arfhe FomHd IR TG § e fafafdw
for T 2|

FAR A [ 3 Horra RUId & s
Hd T ) R ¥ Hu

FAG) TATHR

FH TSIHROT AT 0053017

8./— 8. /— 8./—
€. @ urg < TH guare) Wxm Sfl. udl. arraTa
o g e (fae) WER
. 087454
8./—
TR - TS gref arefl A= wwf

fafer : 27.06.2019 3exeT TG g fgerd

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision

for encashable leave/ Medical Leave since the same are on
actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors are also
allowed to use the Company’s Car for Private purpose upto
12000 Kms per annum on payment of ¥ 520/- and ¥ 780/-
per month for non air-conditioned and air conditioned Car

respectively.

51. The figures of previous year have been regrouped ,
wherever necesssary to make them comparable with

current year figures.

52. Notes to Financial Statement 1-51 of Balance Sheet and
Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part of
Accounts. Figures in brackets () indicate negative amount
otherwise specified.

In term of our report of even date attached
For M D Gujrati & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 005301N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

B. K. Sahoo D S Sudhakar Ramaiah G. L. Agrawal
Company Director (Finance) Partner
Secretary M.No.: 087454

Sd/-
Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma

Place: Noida
Date: 27.06.2019

Chairman & Managing Director
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Projects & Development India Limited

(A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)
CIN : U74140UP1978G01028629
1SO 9001:2015 & OHSAS 18001:2007 Certified and ISO/IEC 17020:2012 Accredited

A view of 41st AGM of PDIL at Conference Room, 2nd

Distribution of free tricycles to physically challenged Construction of 7 Washrooms & one Security Cabin funded by
persons at Vadodara. PDIL for underprivileged children near Vadodara

Tree Plantation Programme at PDIL,Noida. Yoga Day Celebration at PDIL,Noida.
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